OFFICIALS

Joe Stear, Mayor

Briana Buban-Vonder Haar, Council President
, Council Member
Warren Christensen, Council Member

Richard Cardoza

Greg McPherson

, Council Member
CITY OF KUNA

Kuna City Hall Council Chamber, 751 W 4th Street, Kuna, ldaho 83634
City Council Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday, July 3, 2018
6:00 P.M. REGULAR CITY COUNCIL

Call to Order and Roll Call
Invocation: Justin Sturgeon, New Beginnings Christian Church
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Stear
Consent Agenda:  ALL OF THE LISTED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ARE ACTION ITEMS
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on
with one motion by the City Council. There will be no separate discussion on these
items unless the Mayor, Council Member, or City Staff requests an item to be removed
from the Consent Agenda for discussion. Items removed from the Consent Agenda will
be placed on the Regular Agenda under Business or as instructed by the City Council.

A. City Council Meeting Minutes:

1. Reqular City Council Minutes, June 19, 2018

B. Accounts Payable Dated June 28, 2018 in the Amount of $ 274,998.64

C. Resolutions

1. Consideration to approve Resolution No. R39-2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO
DESIGNATING THE RECORDS CUSTODIAN AND THE ALTERNATE
RECORDS CUSTODIAN FOR THE CITY OF KUNA, IDAHO.

D. Final Plats

1. Consideration to approve Case No. 18-12-FP (Final Plat) for Sailor Shores
Meadows Subdivision No. 2

2. Consideration to approve Case No. 18-13-FP (Final Plat) for Springhill
Subdivision No. 1




E. Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

1. Consideration to approve Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law for Case No.
No. 17-08-ZC (Rezone) and 17-12-S (Pre Plat) for Red Hawk Square

5. Community Reports or Requests:

A. Presentation of Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2017 Annual Audit — Cassie
Zattiero, Bailey & Company, Chtd. CPAs. — ACTION ITEM

6. Public Hearings: (6:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as matters may be heard.) None
7. Business Items:
A. Request for $5,043.00 from Contingency for an Internal Equity and Compensation

Plan Project by BDPA, Inc — Fabiola Giddings, Deputy Clerk II/Human Resources —
ACTION ITEM

B. General Fund Expenses & Revenue Budget Presentation — Bill Jackson, Interim City
Treasurer — ACTION ITEM
Documents will be provided separately by Interim City Treasurer Bill Jackson.

C. Request to Hire Utility Locate Position — Bob Bachman, Public Works Director —
ACTION ITEM

D. Request for Funds for New Parks Building — Bob Bachman, Public Works Director —
ACTION ITEM

8. Ordinances: None
9. Mayor/Council Announcements:
10. Executive Session: None

11. Adjournment:
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Joe Stear, Mayor

Briana Buban-Vonder Haar, Council President
Richard Cardoza, Council Member

Warren Christensen, Council Member

Greg McPherson, Council Member

CITY OF KUNA

Kuna City Hall Council Chamber, 751 W 4th Street, Kuna, Idaho 83634

City Council Meeting
MINUTES
Tuesday, June 19, 2018

6:00 P.M. REGULAR CITY COUNCIL
1. Call to Order and Roll Call

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mayor Joe Stear - Absent

Council President Briana Buban-Vonder Haar
Council Member Richard Cardoza

Council Member Warren Christensen

Council Member Greg McPherson

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Chris Engels, City Clerk

Bob Bachman, Public Works Director
Bobby Withrow, Parks Director

Wendy Howell, Planning & Zoning Director
Richard Roats, City Attorney

Bill Jackson, Interim City Treasurer

Troy Behunin, Planner 111

2. Invocation: None
3. Pledge of Allegiance: Council President Buban-VVonder Haar

4. Consent Agenda:  ALL OF THE LISTED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ARE ACTION ITEMS
(Timestamp 00:00:49)

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on
with one motion by the City Council. There will be no separate discussion on these
items unless the Mayor, Council Member, or City Staff requests an item to be removed
from the Consent Agenda for discussion. ltems removed from the Consent Agenda will
be placed on the Regular Agenda under Business or as instructed by the City Council.

A. City Council Meeting Minutes:

1. Regular City Council Minutes, June 5, 2018
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B. Accounts Payable Dated June 14, 2018 in the Amount of $475,000.56
C. Alcohol Licenses:

1. KJ’s Superstores #30 1565 E Deer Flat Road — Off Premise Beer & Off Premise
Wine

D. Resolutions
1. Consideration to approve Resolution No. R36-2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. R27-2017 APPOINTING TWO (2) NEW
MEMBERS TO THE KUNA ARTS COMMISSION TO REPLACE TWO (2)
MEMBERS WHO HAVE RESIGNED.

2. Consideration to approve Resolution No. R37-2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO
AUTHORIZING THE ACTING MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND THE CLERK
TO ATTEST TO THE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH OASIS
PROPERTIES, LLC, IN THE AMOUNT OF TWENTY ONE THOUSAND
FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE AND 30/100 ($21,485.30).

3. Consideration to approve Resolution No. R38-2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO
AUTHORIZING THE ACTING MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND THE CLERK
TO ATTEST TO THE CITY OF KUNA IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT
(CASH BOND) WITH PEOPLE EMPOWERMENT SERVICES, LLC TO
PERMIT THE DELAYED INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING;
DIRECTING THE INTERIM CITY TREASURER TO DEPOSIT INTO THE
CITY’S TRUST ACCOUNT THE CASH BOND PAYMENT IN THE SUM
OF $3,850.00; AND APPROVING THE RELEASE OF SAID CASH BOND
UPON COMPLETION, INSPECTION AND SIGNING OFF BY THE CITY
FOR THE REQUIRED ITEMS AS PER THE AGREEMENT.

E. Final Plats

1. Consideration to approve Case No. 18-10-FP (Final Plat) for Silvertrail
Subdivision No. 3

F. Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
1. Consideration to approve Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law for Case No.

18-01-ZC (Rezone) for Thistle Farm, and Vanderkooy Farm, LLC’s REZONE

Page 2 of 9
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Council Member McPherson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded by
Council Member Christensen. Approved by the following roll call vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

. Community Reports or Requests: None
Public Hearings: (6:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as matters may be heard.)

A. Public Hearing and Consideration to approve 17-08-ZC (Rezone) and 17-12-S (Pre
Plat) for Red Hawk Square - Troy Behunin, Planner 1l1 — ACTION ITEM
(Timestamp 00:01:19)

A request from Jay Walker (with AllTerra Consulting) to rezone approximately 3.46
acres from R-6, (Residential Medium Density) to C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial),
zone. The application includes a preliminary plat request to develop six commercial
lots, three Multi-family lots, and three common lots. This parcel is located at the
southwest corner of Deer Flat & School Avenue, Kuna, Idaho (APN #:
S1323212410). 1425 N. School Ave., Kuna, Idaho, in Section 23 T2N, R1W.

Planner 111 Troy Behunin noted the applicant had not arrived yet but would be there
shortly; the project was very important to him. He presented the staff report on the
application. He noted staff learned of some concerns regarding the roundabout
before the Commission meeting. The ACHD requirement was stated as a possible
roundabout or a signal as an intersection. That would be determined when the time
got closer as the needs arose but there was no date as to when that would happen. He
knew there would be a study but their master street map plan indicated a signal or
single lane roundabout. He directed Council to ACHD’s requirements listed in the
packet. Even with the public’s concerns, ACHD had the proper technicians and
traffic engineers to address the topic when the time came. It was not their first time
doing this and they would follow the procedures used for other roundabouts
throughout the valley. He also called attention to the petition in the packet. Staff had
received 2 additional pages of that petition that afternoon and they would be added
to the public record. He stood for questions.

The applicant still had not arrived. Mr. Behunin offered to call the applicant.

Council President Buban-Vonder Haar asked City Attorney what action should be
taken with this item.

Mr. Roats replied Council would need to officially table the item until the end of the
agenda while Mr. Behunin called the applicant.

Page 3 of 9
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Council Member McPherson moved to table the item until after item 8.
Seconded by Council Member Christensen. Approved by the following roll call
vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

Council returned to item 6.A. Public Hearing and Consideration to approve 17-08-
ZC (Rezone) and 17-12-S (Pre Plat) for Red Hawk Square.
(Timestamp 00:09:55)

Council President Buban-Vonder Haar read the request summary.

Applicant Jay Walker, 849 E State Street, Eagle, Idaho 83616, apologized for being
tardy and presented his request. He shared his appreciation of Staff and P&Z’s
recommendation of approval. Mr. Walker reviewed the project and stood for
questions.

Council Member Christensen asked for clarification regarding curb, gutter, and
sidewalk outside the development.

Mr. Walker explained there was existing curb, gutter, and sidewalk along the
frontage of N School and they would be adding sidewalk to N Deer Flat that was
consistent with developments to the east and west. They were also preserving right-
of-way for ACHD’s desired roundabout which would result in some loss of costs but
they were willing to do that to build and provid that connectivity for residents and
pedestrian traffic. They were also contributing to the recreational pathway.

Council President Buban-Vonder Haar thanked the applicant and opened the public
hearing.

Support:

Cody Sharp, 14457 Kerby Court, Caldwell, Idaho 83607, stated mixed use parcels
were inevitable with the growth. He believed the important thing was bringing in
responsible businesses as commercial came in. What he saw with this project was
consistency with the surrounding family neighborhoods. All the businesses going in
were family friendly. He also believed the zoning of this plan was consistent with
the city’s growth and the area.

Against:

Steve Jenkins, 1055 W Deer Flat Road, Kuna, Idaho 83634, owned a daycare there.
He felt the proposal was over kill. He expressed concern about the size of the

Page 4 of 9
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daycare the applicant had in the plan and the impact it would have on his daycare
and others in the area.

Tim Domka, 2332 N Corktree Way, Kuna, Idaho 83634, was opposed to the
commercial zoning right next to residential. There were commercial businesses just
down the road and he and his neighbors would be walking along this proposed site to
get to the greenbelt so he did not want businesses next to him. He was also
concerned about multi-family housing and townhomes.

Amy Wilson, 1807 N Calaveras Place, Kuna, Idaho 83634, was not opposed to the
daycare even though she owned Kids Independent Day School on Linder and Deer
Flat. She was more concerned about the safety of the kids. She gave the example of
Sunshine Preschool being on the roundabout and their traffic always being backed
up. She felt a roundabout by a daycare was a horrible idea and she wanted that
considered for safety reasons. She did feel a little threatened by a large facility
coming in but also felt the growth would support it and all the other daycares. The
bottom line for her was coming out of their subdivision onto School and Deer Flat
was a nightmare and she did not see a roundabout helping that. She asked that
Council consider the safety of putting a child care facility there.

Barbara Kilborn, 1038 W Rose Quartz, Kuna, Idaho 83634, stated she did not move
to a residential area to get surrounded by commercial. She agreed with Mr. Jenkins
concerns. She was also worried about traffic, noise, safety, and crime.

Council President Buban-Vonder Haar invited anyone else who wanted to testify to
sign the sign-up sheet.

Steve Nelsen, 1611 N Azurite Place, Kuna, Idaho 83634, moved with his wife from
Boise to get away from a commercial development in a residential area. There was
increased time and traffic and it was a horrible situation. He was very against this
and his wife had said if this went through they would move. They wanted a quiet
area and this would bring traffic and noise regardless of landscaping trees. He did
not think this would be good for the community or their property values. He also
noted the plans kept changing from townhouses to townhouses or multi-family to
multi-family. He was very opposed to putting a commercial development in the
middle of a residential.

Arisa McRoberts, 1205 N Black Cat Road, Kuna, Idaho 83634, owned a local
business. They were looking at moving into town but did not want to dump all their
money into a new house closer to town and in 2 years have a commercial property
go in by their subdivision. She felt there was good growth in Kuna but there should
be a line between residential and commercial areas for the happiness, safety, and
well-being of the residents.

Cindy Biesemeyer, 1097 W Tanzanite Drive, Kuna, Idaho 83634, testified adding

commercial to the area would bring more traffic and it was already a nightmare. She
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was not sure how a roundabout would work to rectify that. She noted approximately
117 families signed a petition stating they would not like to have this commercial
space near their residential area. She hoped that Council would think about those
people.

John Sanders, 2217 N Citrine, Kuna, ldaho 83634, recently moved here from
California to get away from stuff like what was being proposed. He echoed the
sentiments of the others who testified in opposition. He did not think it was a good
idea.

Neutral: None
Rebuttal:

Applicant Jay Walker with AllTerra Consulting, 849 E State Street, Eagle, Idaho
83616, appreciated the comments and felt it was all good input. He reiterated this
project fit within the city’s comp plan, both text and map, and the commercial
corridor plan. They could do this and worked with staff to present a plan of this
quality because it was a fit and aligned with what ordinance said they could do. He
was not sure where people got the 9,400 square feet. He thought they were maybe
looking at a combination of businesses and offices. At least 1 possible tenant, and it
was not in concrete, was a 7,000 square foot building that was a learning center that
would address the needs of children with special needs, such as autism, and their
parents. It was not a daycare. Those types of applications would go before Council
for approval at design review.

Mr. Walker had a Masters in Engineering and Transportation Planning. He was
confident this neighborhood center would diminish traffic. A good neighborhood
center used a walkability concept to bring people closer to amenities. They were
committing to do those services and amenities that would be contributors to the
community, not a deterrent or unsafe to children and residents. Safety was their main
concern as they designed. The roundabout was not a sure thing. Signalization was
also on the table. The project would also contribute to the infrastructure
improvements needed; with development comes a facelift of the surrounding area
and improvements. He reviewed the intended design and how it would buffer and
contribute to the surrounding community instead of diminishing it. He requested
approval and stood for questions.

Council Member McPherson moved to close the public hearing. Seconded by
Council Member Christensen. Approved by the following roll call vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

Page 6 of 9
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Council Member Cardoza explained he would need to abstain from voting because
his yard backed up to the property in question.

Council Member McPherson stated he grew up in that neighborhood. Kuna had
changed a lot and due to the current comp plan, bylaws, ordinances, and everything
that governed what they did, not only from that administration but from past
administrations as well, the project did coincide with Kuna’s current comp plan and
the developer went through extensive hoops to get to where he was. As an elected
official, sometimes he looked at something and would not want it there but would
have to recognize if it coincided with everything they had to look at for allowing it
or not.

Council Member Christensen added that it was important for people to understand
Council had to look at all the facts presented. He reiterated Council Member
McPherson’s statement and noted peoples’ desire for more commercial in Kuna.
This may not be where they wanted it to be but when looking at how everything fit
in line with the comp plan and the future growth for Kuna he had to agree with
Council Member McPherson.

Council Member McPherson moved to approve Case No. 17-08-ZC (Rezone)
and 17-12-S (Pre Plat). Seconded by Council Member Christensen. Approved
by the following roll call vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 2-0.

Council Member Cardoza abstained.

Council moved onto item 9 Mayor/Council Announcements.
(Timestamp 00:56:34)

7. Business Items: None
8. Ordinances:

A. Consideration to approve Ordinance No. 2018-25 — ACTION ITEM
(Timestamp 00:07:11)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO AMENDING
TITLE 12, CHAPTER 1, SECTION 13 OF THE KUNA CITY CODE PROVIDING
FOR:

« ESTABLISHING THE PARK IMPACT FEE STANDING ADVISORY
COMMITTEE;

+ THE COMMITTEE NAME;

+ THE MEMBERSHIP;

Page 7 of 9
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« THE COMMITTEE ORGANIZATION,;
+ THE COMMITTEE REPORTING; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

Consideration to waive three readings of ordinance
Consideration to approve ordinance
Consideration to approve summary publication of ordinance

City Attorney Richard Roats explained the need for the ordinance and the
clarification it would bring to that section of code. He stood for questions.

Council Member McPherson moved to waive three readings of Ordinance No.
2018-25. Seconded by Council Member Christensen. Approved by the following
roll call vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

Council Member McPherson moved to approve Ordinance No. 2018-25.
Seconded by Council Member Christensen. Approved by the following roll call
vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

Council Member McPherson moved to approve the Summary Publication of
Ordinance No. 2018-25. Seconded by Council Member Christensen. Approved
by the following roll call vote:

Voting Aye: Council Members Cardoza, Christensen, and McPherson

Voting No: None

Absent: None

Motion carried 3-0.

Council moved back to item 6.A. Public Hearing and Consideration to approve 17-
08-ZC (Rezone) and 17-12-S (Pre Plat) for Red Hawk Square.
(Timestamp 00:09:55)
9. Mayor/Council Announcements:
City Clerk Chris Engels notified Council that Mayor Stear was able to briefly attend the
Director’s meeting that morning but they still anticipated he would be out the rest of the

week. They did not know about the next week.

10. Executive Session: None
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11. Adjournment: 6:57 pm

Joe L. Stear, Mayor

ATTEST:

Chris Engels, City Clerk

Minutes prepared by Ariana Welker, Deputy City Clerk
Date Approved: CCM 07.03.2018
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CITY OF KUNA
751 W. 4" Street « Kuna, Idaho ¢ 83634 « Phone (208) 922-5274
Fax: (208) 922-5989 « www.Kunacity.ld.gov

SIGN-UP SHEET
June 19, 2018 — Council, Public Hearing
Case Name: RED HAWK SQUARE Commercial Sub.; Request by Jay Walker, AllTerra Consulting
Case Type: Applicant requests approval for a rezone of approximately 3.46 acres from R-6 (Med.
Dens. Residential) to C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial), and a preliminary plat for the same lands. The

applicant proposes to subdivide the parcels into six commercial lots, three multi-family lots, and

three common lots. Site is located at the SWC of Deer Flat & School Ave. APN #: $1323212410, in Section
23 T2N, R1W

CASE No: 17-08-ZC (Rezone) & 17-12-S (Sub.) Red Hawk Square.

Please print your name below if you would like to present oral testimony or written exhibits about this item
to the Commission/Council.

[] Testify [[] Not Testify

\/m Testify =~ | | Notf Testify
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Print Address
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Petition in Opposition of Rezoning of 3.46 Acre él‘%

Property from Residential Medium Density R-6 to Neighborhood Lite Commercial C-1

Petition Summary and Back round: The Kuna City Council and Planning and Zoning are requesting input on rezoning the 3.46 Acre property on the corner of Deer Flat

d School Road in Kuna, Idaho. All Terra Consulting is asking the council to approve a rezone (from residential medium density R-6 to neighborhood “light’
an
commercial C-1). The property is owned by Kolo LLC.

n Petitioned for: We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge the Kuna City Council and the Kuna Planning and Zoning to act now to decline the rezoning
?g}f_r_emum density R-6 to neighborhood “light” commercial C-1 for the 3.46 acre property located on the corner of Deer Flat and School.
ro
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Petition in Opposition of Rezoning of 3.46 Acre Property from Residential Medium Density R-6 to Neighborhood Lite Commercial C-1

Petition Summary and Background: The Kuna City Council and Planning and Zoning are requesting input on rezoning the 3.46 Acre property on the corner of Deer Flat

and School Road in Kuna, Idaho. All Terra Consulting is asking the council to approve a rezone (from residential medium density R-6 to neighborhood “light”
commercial C-1). The property is owned by Kolo LLC.

Action Petitioned for: We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge the Kuna City Council and the Kuna Planning and Zoning to act now to decline the rezoning
from residential medium density R-6 to neighborhood “light” commercial C-1 for the 3.46 acre property located on the corner of Deer Flat and School.

Printed Name Signature Address Comment
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Petition in Opposition of Rezoning of 3.46 Acre Property from Residential Medium Density R-6 to Neighborhood Lite Commercial C-

Petition Summary and Background: The Kuna City Council and Planning and Zoning are requesting input on rezoning the 3.46 Acre property on the corner of Deer Flat
and School Road in Kuna, Idaho. All Terra Consulting is asking the council to approve a rezone (from residential medium density R-6 to neighborhood “light”

commercial C-1). The property is owned by Kolo LLC.

Action Petitioned for: We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge the Kuna City Council and the Kuna Planning and Zoning to act now to decline the rezoning
from residential medium density R-6 to neighborhood “light” commercial C-1 for the 3.46 acre property located on the corner of Deer Flat and School.

Address Comment

Printed Name Signature

M\l \an Fnﬁlﬂf\ WM(/\KW B2 Negpw W) U Vg
Q(ﬂWl f"mr N %ﬁl’ L)) MedA ous Uten J QA

Christe olle | [ 22— 37 E 3 SR
§0\(/ Eacﬂ&or\, AZL/M/ 1376 w Secevenentd S7

Plave oonty |% Loy 1907 Eoleverss P
Tiane. ooney |7 lluihae o 1207 _Cslaveres P Yy

L5 7’54’ crenlin 5 G e 1055 4) Perr L 2L




Accounts Payable

City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval

Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018

Page: 1
Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided
Invoice Amount
A.M.E. ELECTRIC, INC.
1210 A.M.E. ELECTRIC, INC. 18688 SERVICE CALL TO SADIE 06/15/2018 595.00 .00 25-6150 MAINT. & 0 6/18
TOMORROW, CHAPPAROSA Pl REPAIRS -
STATIONS, C DEYOUNG, JUNE SYSTEM (PI
18
Total 18688: 595.00 .00
Total AM.E. ELECTRIC, INC.: 595.00 .00
AGNEW BECK CONSULTING, INC.
1883 AGNEW BECK CONSULTING, 7341 WORK COMPLETED 5-1-18 TO 06/14/2018 11,172.67 .00 01-6202 1003 5/18
INC. 5-31-18, PROJECT MGT, KUNA PROFESSIONAL
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, MAY SERVICES
18
Total 7341: 11,172.67 .00
Total AGNEW BECK CONSULTING, INC.: 11,172.67 .00
ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO CITIES
8 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO 200004405 2018 IMA ANNUAL MEETING 05/23/2018 21.45 .00 01-6155 0 5/18
CITIES FOR RICHARD ROATS. MAY 18 MEETINGS/COMMI
TTEES
8 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO 200004405 2018 IMA ANNUAL MEETING 05/23/2018 17.55 .00 20-6155 0 5/18
CITIES FOR RICHARD ROATS. MAY 18 MEETINGS/COMMI
WATER TTEES
8 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO 200004405 2018 IMA ANNUAL MEETING 05/23/2018 19.50 .00 21-6155 0 5/18
CITIES FOR RICHARD ROATS. MAY 18 MEETINGS/COMMI
SEWER TTEES
8 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO 200004405 2018 IMA ANNUAL MEETING 05/23/2018 6.50 .00 25-6155 0 5/18

CITIES

FOR RICHARD ROATS. MAY 18

Pl

MEETING/COMMIT
TEES
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Total 200004405: 65.00 .00
Total ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO CITIES: 65.00 .00
BAILEY & COMPANY, CHARTERED
125 BAILEY & COMPANY, 95850 EYE 2017 AUDIT, JUN 18 06/12/2018 5,320.00 .00 01-6202 0 6/18
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
125 BAILEY & COMPANY, 95850 EYE 2017 AUDIT, JUN 18 06/12/2018 3,640.00 .00 20-6202 0 6/18
CHARTERED WATER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
125 BAILEY & COMPANY, 95850 EYE 2017 AUDIT, JUN 18 06/12/2018 3,640.00 .00 21-6202 0 6/18
CHARTERED SEWER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
125 BAILEY & COMPANY, 95850 EYE 2017 AUDIT, JUN 18, PI 06/12/2018 1,400.00 .00 25-6202 0 6/18
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
Total 95850: 14,000.00 .00
Total BAILEY & COMPANY, CHARTERED: 14,000.00 .00
BARRY RENTAL INC
1899 BARRY RENTAL INC 177485-4 7223 TAIL LIGHTS FOR THE TOOL 06/20/2018 98.24 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1004 6/18
TRAILER, S.HOWELL, JUN.'"18 REPAIR -
EQUIPMENT
Total 177485-4: 98.24 .00
Total BARRY RENTAL INC: 98.24 .00
BI-MART CORPORATION
1931 BI-MART CORPORATION 126100688002 7253 5 BUCKETS OF SIDEWALK 06/26/2018 17.94 .00 03-6379 0 6/18
CHALK, MUSIC ON THE EXPENDITURES -
GREENBELT, A.WELKER ART SHOWS

JUN .'"18
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Invoice Amount
Total 126100688002: 17.94 .00
Total BI-MART CORPORATION: 17.94 .00
BUYWYZ LLC
1795 BUYWYZLLC 122857 7255 1 BX LETTERSIZE HANGING 06/26/2018 61.67 .00 01-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
FOLDERS, 3 REAMS BLUE SUPPLIES
CARDSTOCK PAPER, STOCK.
JUNE 18
Total 122857: 61.67 .00
Total BUYWYZ LLC: 61.67 .00
CENTURYLINK
62 CENTURYLINK 208922917960 DEDICATED LANDLINE TO 06/22/2018 13.20 13.20 01-6255 0 6/18 06/22/2018
ELEVATOR, 6/7-7/6/18 - ADMIN TELEPHONE
62 CENTURYLINK 208922917960 DEDICATED LANDLINE TO 06/22/2018 4.72 4.72 01-6255 1003 6/18 06/22/2018
ELEVATOR, 6/7-7/6/18 -P & Z TELEPHONE
62 CENTURYLINK 208922917960 DEDICATED LANDLINE TO 06/22/2018 12.29 12.29 20-6255 0 6/18 06/22/2018
ELEVATOR, 6/7-7/6/18 - WATER TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
62 CENTURYLINK 208922917960 DEDICATED LANDLINE TO 06/22/2018 12.29 12.29 21-6255 0 6/18 06/22/2018
ELEVATOR, 6/7-7/6/18 - SEWER TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
62 CENTURYLINK 208922917960 DEDICATED LANDLINE TO 06/22/2018 4.72 4.72 25-6255 0 6/18 06/22/2018
ELEVATOR. 6/7-7/6/18 - P.1 TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
Total 2089229179607070618: 47.22 47.22
Total CENTURYLINK: 47.22 47.22
COASTLINE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
1788 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 494785 7194 HYDRAULIC VALVE FOR THE 06/13/2018 173.07 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1004 6/18

COMPANY

BACKHOE. S.HOWELL. JUN."18

REPAIR -
EQUIPMENT
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1788 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 494785 7194 HYDRAULIC VALVE FOR THE 06/13/2018 228.46 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
COMPANY BACKHOE, S.HOWELL, JUN.'"18 REPAIRS-
WATER EQUIPMENT
1788 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 494785 7194 HYDRAULIC VALVE FOR THE 06/13/2018 228.46 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
COMPANY BACKHOE, S.HOWELL, JUN.'"18 REPAIRS -
SEWER EQUIPMENT
1788 COASTLINE EQUIPMENT 494785 7194 HYDRAULIC VALVE FOR THE 06/13/2018 62.31 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
COMPANY BACKHOE, S.HOWELL, JUN.'"18 REPAIRS -
Pl EQUIPMENT
Total 494785: 692.30 .00
Total COASTLINE EQUIPMENT COMPANY: 692.30 .00
CORE & MAIN LP
63 CORE & MAIN LP J038261 7221 20 EA. METERS, 20 EA. 06/20/2018 9,348.20 .00 20-6020 CAPITAL 1089 6/18
RADIOS, 20 EA. REGISTERS IMPROVEMENTS
B.BURR, JUN.'18
Total J038261: 9,348.20 .00
Total CORE & MAIN LP: 9,348.20 .00
CUSTOM ELECTRIC, INC.
147 CUSTOM ELECTRIC, INC. 7948 7190 TROUBLESHOOT VALVE 06/12/2018 297.50 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
ACTUATOR, LOOSE WIRE IN REPAIRS -
CONNECTION PIN, T SHAFFER EQUIPMENT
JUNE 18
Total 7948: 297.50 .00
Total CUSTOM ELECTRIC, INC.: 297.50 .00
D & B SUPPLY
75 D &B SUPPLY 001 28679 001 7160 FERTILIZER FOR NEW GRASS 06/06/2018 59.97 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
AREA, M.MEADE, JUN.'"18 MAINTENANCE &
REPAIRS -

SYSTEM
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Invoice Amount
Total 001 28679 001: 59.97 .00
75 D &B SUPPLY 001 31353 001 7232 EFERTILIZER, M.MEADE, JUN.'18 06/21/2018 79.96 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
MAINTENANCE &
REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 001 31353 001: 79.96 .00
75 D &B SUPPLY 006 94174 001 7233 1 PR. STEEL-TOED WORK 06/21/2018 128.00 .00 20-6285 UNIFORMS 0 6/18
BOOTS, J.OSBORN, JUN.'18 EXPENSE
WATER
75 D &B SUPPLY 006 94174 001 7233 1PR. STEEL-TOED WORK 06/21/2018 31.99 .00 25-6285 UNIFORMS 0 6/18
BOOTS, J.OSBORN, JUN.'18, PI EXPENSE
Total 006 94174 001: 159.99 .00
Total D & B SUPPLY: 299.92 .00
DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC
76 DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC WO-1524 REPAIR FUEL HOSE LEAKING 06/13/2018 118.39 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
ISSUE, JUN 18, PARKS MAINTENANCE &
REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
76 DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC WO-1524 REPAIR FUEL HOSE LEAKING 06/13/2018 156.27 .00 20-6150 M &R - 0 6/18
ISSUE, JUN 18, WATER SYSTEM
76 DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC WO-1524 REPAIR FUEL HOSE LEAKING 06/13/2018 156.27 .00 21-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
ISSUE. JUN 18, SEWER SYSTEM
76 DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC WO-1524 REPAIR FUEL HOSE LEAKING 06/13/2018 42.62 .00 25-6150 MAINT. & 0 6/18
ISSUE, JUN 18, PI REPAIRS -
SYSTEM (Pl)
Total WO-1524: 473.55 .00
Total DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS INC: 473.55 .00
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EVER-FRESH CARPET CLEANING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1821 CARPET CLEANING AT CITY 06/21/2018 100.80 .00 01-6140 MAINT. & 0 6/18
CLEANING HALL, JUNE 18 REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1821 CARPET CLEANING AT CITY 06/21/2018 36.00 .00 01-6140 MAINT. & 1003 6/18
CLEANING HALL, JUNE 18, P&Z REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1821 CARPET CLEANING AT CITY 06/21/2018 93.60 .00 20-6140 MAINT. & 0 6/18
CLEANING HALL, JUNE 18, WATER REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1821 CARPET CLEANING AT CITY 06/21/2018 93.60 .00 21-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
CLEANING HALL, JUNE 18. SEWER REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1821 CARPET CLEANING AT CITY 06/21/2018 36.00 .00 25-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
CLEANING HALL, JUNE 18, PI REPAIR BUILDING
Total 1821: 360.00 .00
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1822 CARPET CLEANING NWWTP 06/21/2018 83.16 .00 20-6140 MAINT. & 0 6/18
CLEANING JUNE 18, WATER REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1822 CARPET CLEANING NWWTP 06/21/2018 83.16 .00 21-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
CLEANING JUNE 18, SEWER REPAIR BUILDING
1730 EVER-FRESH CARPET 1822 CARPET CLEANING NWWTP 06/21/2018 31.68 .00 25-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
CLEANING JUNE 18, PI REPAIR BUILDING
Total 1822: 198.00 .00
Total EVER-FRESH CARPET CLEANING: 558.00 .00
FASTENAL COMPANY
1507 FASTENAL COMPANY IDBOS220457 7217 SET SCREWS, T.SHAFFER 06/19/2018 52.79 .00 21-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
JUN.'"18 TOOLS
Total IDBOS220457: 52.79 .00
Total FASTENAL COMPANY: 52.79 .00

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
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219 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 0672159-1 LAGOON HEADGATES 06/13/2018 2,364.80 .00 216150 M& R - 0 6/18
REPAIRS. SEWER, JUN 18 SYSTEM
Total 0672159-1: 2,364.80 .00
Total FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC: 2,364.80 .00
GRANITE EXCAVATION INC
1907 GRANITE EXCAVATION INC 7507 7124 HYDRANT REPLACEMENTS 06/26/2018 16,554.10 .00 20-6166 PP&E 0 6/18
AND INVOICE, D CROSSLEY. PURCHASES
MAY 18 OPERATIONS
Total 7507: 16,554.10 .00
Total GRANITE EXCAVATION INC: 16,554.10 .00
H.D. FOWLER COMPANY
1552 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY 14864805 7227 HAND PUMP, VALVE BOXES 06/21/2018 403.90 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
SPRINKLERS, M. MEADE MAINTENANCE &
PARKS JUNE '18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 14864805: 403.90 .00
1552 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY 14864827 7227 HAND PUMP, VALVE BOXES 06/21/2018 34.00 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
SPRINKLERS, M. MEADE MAINTENANCE &
PARKS JUNE '18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 14864827: 34.00 .00
1552 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY 14867066 7219 PACKING GLAND TO REPAIR 06/22/2018 314.37 .00 21-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
CHECK VALVE ON MBR PUMP REPAIR BUILDING
#4, T.SHAFFER, JUN."18
Total 14867066: 314.37 .00
Total H.D. FOWLER COMPANY: 752.27 .00
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HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
1312 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 02 537845 000 7216 TOOLS. AIR HOSES. ROTARY 06/19/2018 70.43 .00 21-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
WHEE/BRUSH 5 PC SET TOOLS
BRAKE PARTS, EMERY
SANDING SHEETS. HD
ROTARY TOOK KIT 31 PC
T.SHAFFER, JUN.'18
Total 02 537845 00054: 70.43 .00
Total HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS: 70.43 .00
IDAHO POWER CO
38 IDAHO POWER CO 062620181 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 235.03 .00 01-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18
2018 - ADMIN
38 IDAHO POWER CO 06262018 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 277.56 .00 01-6290 UTILITIES 1001 6/18
2018 - SENIOR CENTER
38 IDAHO POWER CO 062620181 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 6,816.80 .00 01-6290 UTILITIES 1002 6/18
2018 - STREET LIGHTS
38 IDAHO POWER CO 06262018l ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 41.77 .00 01-6290 UTILITIES 1003 6/18
2018 -P & Z
38 IDAHO POWER CO 062620181 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 919.27 .00 01-6290 UTILITIES 1004 6/18
2018 - PARKS
38 IDAHO POWER CO 06262018 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 11,994.15 .00 20-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18
2018 - WATER EXPENSE
38 IDAHO POWER CO 062620181 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 19,767.63 .00 21-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18
2018 - SEWER EXPENSE
38 IDAHO POWER CO 062620181 ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 13,460.63 .00 21-6090 FARM 0 6/18
2018 - FARM EXPENDITURES
38 IDAHO POWER CO 06262018l ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUNE 06/26/2018 13,576.45 .00 25-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18
2018 - P.1 EXPENSE
Total 06262018I: 67,089.29 .00
Total IDAHO POWER CO: 67,089.29 .00




Accounts Payable

City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 9
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

IDAHO PRESS TRIBUNE, LLC

1802 IDAHO PRESS TRIBUNE, LLC 1112586 7201 LEGAL PUBLICATION, SPECIAL 06/20/2018 47.92 .00 01-6125 LEGAL 1003 6/18
USE PERMIT, 18-09-SUP. PUBLICATIONS
S.WEIGER. JUN."18

Total 1112586: 47.92 .00

Total IDAHO PRESS TRIBUNE, LLC: 47.92 .00

IDAHO STATE POLICE

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 L HOLLAND, FINGERPRINT 06/20/2018 10.00 .00 01-6052 0 6/18
NEW EMPLOYEE. JUNE 18 CONTRACT
SERVICES
1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 C WRIGHT, H YORK, W 06/20/2018 111.00 .00 01-6052 1004 6/18
KAUFMAN, BACKGROUND CONTRACT
CHECKS. FINGERPRINT NEW SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 $8097996 B SJIOSTROM 06/20/2018 74.00 .00 01-6052 0 6/18
$8103239 J KENNEDY CONTRACT
SOLICITORS CHECK, JUNE 18 SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J OSBORN, BACKGROUND AND  06/20/2018 29.60 .00 20-6052 0 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT
EMPLOYEE, JUNE 18, WATER SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J OSBORN, BACKGROUND AND  06/20/2018 7.40 .00 25-6052 0 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT
EMPLOYEE, JUNE 18, Pl SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J REID, BACKGROUND AND 06/20/2018 34.78 .00 01-6052 1004 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT
EMPLOYEE. JUNE 18, Pl SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J REID, BACKGROUND AND 06/20/2018 .88 .00 20-6052 0 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT
EMPLOYEE, JUNE 18, WATER SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J REID, BACKGROUND AND 06/20/2018 .88 .00 21-6052 0 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT
EMPLOYEE, JUNE 18, SEWER SERVICES

1509 IDAHO STATE POLICE 062018 J REID, BACKGROUND AND 06/20/2018 .46 .00 25-6052 0 6/18
FINGERPRINT FOR NEW CONTRACT

EMPLOYEE, JUNE 18, Pl SERVICES
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Total 062018: 269.00 .00
Total IDAHO STATE POLICE: 269.00 .00
INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC.
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107790 TROUBLESHOOT AND FIX 06/10/2018 132.00 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
CASELLE SET UP EMAIL FOR L REPAIR -
HOLLAND, JUN 18 EQUIPMENT
Total 107790: 132.00 .00
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107900 PRO ACTION SERVICE AND 06/15/2018 285.62 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 18 REPAIR -
JUNE 18 EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107900 PRO ACTION SERVICE AND 06/15/2018 102.01 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1003 6/18
MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 18 REPAIR -
JUNE 18, P&Z EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107900 PRO ACTION SERVICE AND 06/15/2018 265.23 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 18 REPAIRS-
JUNE 18, WATER EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107900 PRO ACTION SERVICE AND 06/15/2018 265.23 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 18 REPAIRS -
JUNE 18, SEWER EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 107900 PRO ACTION SERVICE AND 06/15/2018 102.01 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 18 REPAIRS -
JUNE 18, PI EQUIPMENT
Total 107900: 1,020.10 .00
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 108028 FIXED EMAIL ISSUE, JUNE 18 06/17/2018 12.32 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
REPAIR -
EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 108028 FIXED EMAIL ISSUE, JUNE 18 06/17/2018 4.40 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1003 6/18
P&Z REPAIR -
EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 108028 FIXED EMAIL ISSUE, JUNE 18 06/17/2018 11.44 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18

WATER

REPAIRS-
EQUIPMENT
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1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 108028 FIXED EMAIL ISSUE, JUNE 18 06/17/2018 11.44 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
SEWER REPAIRS -
EQUIPMENT
1595 INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC. 108028 FIXED EMAIL ISSUE, JUNE 18 06/17/2018 4.40 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
Pl REPAIRS -
EQUIPMENT
Total 108028: 44.00 .00
Total INTEGRINET SOLUTIONS, INC.: 1,196.10 .00
INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482135196511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 35.86 35.86 01-6290 UTILITIES 1001 6/18 06/22/2018
SENIOR CENTER, 5/11-6/11/18
Total 4821351965111861118: 35.86 35.86
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482634665511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 5.12 5.12 01-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18 06/22/2018
CITY HALL, 5/11-6/11/18 -
ADMIN
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482634665511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 1.83 1.83 01-6290 UTILITIES 1003 6/18 06/22/2018
CITY HALL, 5/11-6/11/18 -P & Z
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482634665511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 4.76 4.76 20-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18 06/22/2018
CITY HALL. 5/11-6/11/18 - EXPENSE
WATER
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482634665511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 4.76 4.76 21-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18 06/22/2018
CITY HALL. 5/11-6/11/18 - EXPENSE
SEWER
37 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO 482634665511 NATURAL GAS CONSUMPTION 06/22/2018 1.83 1.83 25-6290 UTILITIES 0 6/18 06/22/2018
CITY HALL, 5/11-6/11/18 - P. EXPENSE
Total 4826346655111861118: 18.30 18.30
Total INTERMOUNTAIN GAS CO: 54.16 54.16
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J & M SANITATION, INC.

230 J & M SANITATION, INC. 06082018-061 SANITATION RECEIPT 06/15/2018 51,864.59 51,864.59  26-7000 SOLID 0 6/18 06/15/2018
TRANSFER, 06-08-18 TO 06-14- WASTE SERVICE
18, JUNE 18 EFEES

230 J & M SANITATION, INC. 06082018-061 SANITATION RECEIPT 06/15/2018 -5,124.22 -5,124.22  01-4170 0 6/18 06/15/2018
TRANSFER., LESS TRANSFER FRANCHISE FEES
FEE. 06-08-18 TO 06-14-18
JUNE 18

Total 06082018-06142018: 46,740.37 46,740.37

230 J & M SANITATION, INC. 06152018-062 SANITATION RECEIPT 06/22/2018 47,658.02 47,658.02  26-7000 SOLID 0 6/18 06/22/2018
TRANSFER, 6/15-21/2018 WASTE SERVICE

FEES

230 J & M SANITATION, INC. 06152018-062 SANITATION RECEIPT 06/22/2018 -4,708.61 -4,708.61  01-4170 0 6/18 06/22/2018

TRANSFER LESS FRANCHISE FRANCHISE FEES

FEES, 6/15-21/2018

Total 06152018-06212018: 42,949.41 42,949.41

Total J & M SANITATION, INC.: 89,689.78 89,689.78

JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

1328 JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, 2875012 BANK FEES, MAY 18 05/31/2018 33.71 .00 01-6505 BANK 0 5/18
INC. FEES

1328 JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, 2875012 BANK FEES, MAY 18, P&Z 05/31/2018 12.05 .00 01-6505 BANK 1003 5/18
INC. FEES

1328 JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, 2875012 BANK FEES. MAY 18, WATER 05/31/2018 31.32 .00 20-6505 BANK 0 5/18
INC. FEES

1328 JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, 2875012 BANK FEES., MAY 18, SEWER 05/31/2018 31.32 .00 21-6505 BANK 0 5/18
INC. FEES

1328 JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, 2875012 BANK FEES, MAY 18, PI 05/31/2018 12.05 .00 25-6505 BANK 0 5/18
INC. EEES

Total 2875012: 120.45 .00
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Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided
Invoice Amount
Total JACK HENRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.: 120.45 .00
J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC.
1236 J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC. 0117083 DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 05/24/2018 30,528.60 .00 01-6045 1119 4/18
PHASE lIA & 1B, SERVICES CONTINGENCY
FROM 4-1-18 TO 4-28-18
GENERAL FUND 12,211.44
PUBLIC WORKS FUND
18317.16, APR 18
Total 0117083: 30,528.60 .00
Total J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC.: 30,528.60 .00
KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC.
429 KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC. 00000110RC L PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5-1-  06/15/2018 4,408.75 .00 21-6202 0 6/18
18 TO 5-31-18 FOR ORCHARD PROFESSIONAL
LS PROJECT. JUNE 18 SERVICES
Total 00000110RC LS: 4,408.75 .00
429 KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC. 214112-005 LA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5-1-  06/12/2018 4,135.50 .00 21-6202 0 6/18
18 TO 5-31-18, KUNA LAGOONS PROFESSIONAL
384 SEEPAGE TEST, JUNE 18 SERVICES
Total 214112-005 LAGOON 3/: 4,135.50 .00
Total KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC.: 8,544.25 .00
KENDALL FORD OF MERIDIAN LLC
1616 KENDALL FORD OF MERIDIAN 165056957 7193 VALVE FOR C.DEYOUNG'S 06/13/2018 38.28 .00 20-6305 VEHICLE 0 6/18
LLC TRUCK #25, S.HOWELL, JUN."18 MAINTENANCE &
REPAIRS
Total 165056957: 38.28 .00
Total KENDALL FORD OF MERIDIAN LLC: 38.28 .00

KUNA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE




Accounts Payable

City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 14
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
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Invoice Amount
314 KUNA CHAMBER OF 062718 7257 KUNA DAYS PARADE ENTRY 06/27/2018 25.00 .00 01-6265 TRAINING 1086 6/18
COMMERCE FEE FOR RANGERS, J & SCHOOLING
LORENTZ, JUN 18
Total 062718: 25.00 .00
Total KUNA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 25.00 .00
KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3
199 KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT 690 FIBER OPTIC LEASE FOR JUNE 06/27/2018 84.00 .00 01-6255 0 6/18
NO. 3 18 TELEPHONE
199 KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT 690 FIBER OPTIC LEASE FOR JUNE 06/27/2018 30.00 .00 01-6255 1003 6/18
NO. 3 18, P&Z TELEPHONE
199 KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT 690 FIBER OPTIC LEASE FOR JUNE 06/27/2018 78.00 .00 20-6255 0 6/18
NO. 3 18, WATER TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
199 KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT 690 FIBER OPTIC LEASE FOR JUNE 06/27/2018 78.00 .00 21-6255 0 6/18
NO. 3 18, SEWER TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
199 KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT 690 FIBER OPTIC LEASE FOR JUNE 06/27/2018 30.00 .00 25-6255 0 6/18
NO. 3 18, Pl TELEPHONE
EXPENSE
Total 690: 300.00 .00
Total KUNA JT. SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3: 300.00 .00
KUNA LUMBER
499 KUNA LUMBER A99582 7189 2 BAGS OF CONCRETE FOR 06/12/2018 7.98 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
WATER FOUNTAIN PAD MAINTENANCE &
D.POLENTZ, JUN.'"18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total A99582: 7.98 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99603 7195 BUSHINGS FOR CHAPPAROSA 06/13/2018 11.31 .00 25-6150 MAINT. & 0 6/18
AIR VENT, J.WEBB, JUN."18 REPAIRS -

SYSTEM (PI)
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Total A99603: 11.31 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99743 5PK HOME DUST MASKS, JUNE 06/18/2018 9.52 .00 01-6230 SAFETY 1004 6/18
18 PARKS TRAINING &
EQUIPMENT
499 KUNA LUMBER A99743 UTILITY KNIFE WITH BLADES 06/18/2018 11.69 .00 01-6175 SMALL 1004 6/18
JUNE 18 PARKS TOOLS
Total A99743: 21.21 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99753 7212 HOSE FITTINGS FOR THE VAC 06/18/2018 3.95 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
TRUCK, J.OSBORN, JUN.'18 REPAIRS-
WATER EQUIPMENT
499 KUNA LUMBER A99753 7212 HOSE FITTINGS FOR THE VAC 06/18/2018 3.95 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
TRUCK, J.OSBORN, JUN.'18, P| REPAIRS -
EQUIPMENT
Total A99753: 7.90 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99755 7212 HOSE FITTING CLAMP FOR 06/18/2018 1.34 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
THE VAC TRUCK, J.OSBORN REPAIRS-
JUN."18 EQUIPMENT
Total A99755: 1.34 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99877 7240 SPRAY ADHESIVE, T.SHAFFER 06/22/2018 5.84 .00 21-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
JUN.'"18 SUPPLIES
Total A99877: 5.84 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER A99935 7244 T POST POUNDER, M.MEADE 06/25/2018 23.84 .00 01-6175 SMALL 1004 6/18
JUN.'"18 TOOLS
499 KUNA LUMBER A99935 7244 CABLE TIES . M.MEADE 06/25/2018 13.48 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
JUN.'"18 MAINTENANCE &
REPAIRS -
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Invoice Amount

Total A99935: 37.32 00

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 FASTSET ADHESIVE, SOLID 06/06/2018 40.06 00 01-6305 VEHICLE 1004 6/18
ANGLE, DRILL BITS, FOR MAINTENANCE &
SPRINKLER VAN, HOWELL REPAIRS
JUNE 18

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 O RING, FENDER WASHER 06/06/2018 12.92 00 01:6142 MAINT. & 1004 6/18
REPAIR JACOBSEN MOWER, S REPAIR -
HOWELL, JUNE 18 EQUIPMENT

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 RAPID FUSE AND CARPET 06/06/2018 9.25 00 01:6142 MAINT. & 1004 6/18
TAPE TO FIX BENCHES. S REPAIR -
HOWELL. JUNE 18 EQUIPMENT

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 DUAL PLUG, SARGENTDOOR  06/06/2018 18.54 00 01-6150 0 6/18
KEY. PROPANE CYCLINDER MAINTENANCE &
FLAT WASHERS, S HOWELL REPAIRS -
JUNE 18 SYSTEM

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 DUAL PLUG. SARGENTDOOR  06/06/2018 7.41 00 20-6150 M&R- 0 6/18
KEY. PROPANE CYCLINDER SYSTEM

FLAT WASHERS, S HOWELL
JUNE 18, WATER

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 DUAL PLUG, SARGENT DOOR 06/06/2018 7.42 .00 21-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
KEY. PROPANE CYCLINDER SYSTEM
FLAT WASHERS, S HOWELL
JUNE 18, SEWER

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 DUAL PLUG, SARGENT DOOR 06/06/2018 3.71 .00 25-6150 MAINT. & 0 6/18
KEY, PROPANE CYCLINDER REPAIRS -
FLAT WASHERS, S HOWELL SYSTEM (PI)
JUNE 18, PI

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 PARTS TO HANG WHITEBOARD  06/06/2018 1.43 .00 20-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
AT NWWTP, S HOWELL. JUNE SYSTEM
18, WATER

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 PARTS TO HANG WHITEBOARD  06/06/2018 .54 .00 25-6150 MAINT. & 0 6/18
AT NWWTP, S HOWELL. JUNE REPAIRS -
18, Pl SYSTEM (Pl)

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 2PK SW TUBE TO REPLACE 06/06/2018 33.71 .00 20-6140 MAINT. & 0 6/18
PUMPHOUSE LIGHTS. S REPAIR BUILDING

HOWELL, JUNE 18, WATER
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499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 WIRE ROPE CLIP. FLAG POLE 06/06/2018 6.45 .00 01-6140 MAINT. & 0 6/18
FAC. BOLT SNAP TO HAVE REPAIR BUILDING
FLAG AT HISTORY CTR. S
HOWELL, JUNE 18

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 PARTS TO HANG WHITEBOARD  06/06/2018 1.43 .00 21-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
AT NWWTP, S HOWELL. JUNE SYSTEM
18

499 KUNA LUMBER B112687 7162 67 OZ DEGREASER/CLEANER. 06/06/2018 7.64 .00 01-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
S HOWELL, JUNE 18 SUPPLIES

Total B112687: 150.51 .00

499 KUNA LUMBER B114562 7196 Pl GALVANIZED CAPS, KEYS 06/13/2018 19.90 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
COPIES, PADLOCK, K DUTRA MAINTENANCE &
PARKS. JUNE 18 REPAIRS -

SYSTEM

Total B114562: 19.90 .00

499 KUNA LUMBER B114576 7198 10 BAGS CONCRETE 06/13/2018 39.90 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
FOUNDATION ON GREENBELT MAINTENANCE &
D POLENTZ, PARKS. JUNE 18 REPAIRS -

SYSTEM

Total B114576: 39.90 .00

499 KUNA LUMBER B114687 7205 ELECTRICAL TAPE, TRUCK 06/15/2018 4.94 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
#23, R WARWICK, SEWER REPAIRS -
JUNE 18 EQUIPMENT

Total B114687: 4.94 .00

499 KUNA LUMBER B114914 7225 WEED EATER LINE, PUTTY 06/20/2018 20.10 .00 21-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
KNIFE. MALE HOSE MENDER SYSTEM
SQ MACH KEY, STOCK
T.SHAFFER

Total B114914: 20.10 .00
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499 KUNA LUMBER B114959 7231 CONCRETE AND CLAMPS FOR 06/21/2018 30.52 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
WATER FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE &
D.POLENTZ, JUN."18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total B114959: 30.52 .00
499 KUNA LUMBER B115006 7241 1LB GOPHER & MOLE BAIT 06/22/2018 17.08 .00 21-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
C.MCDANIEL, JUN."18 SYSTEM
Total B115006: 17.08 .00
Total KUNA LUMBER: 375.85 .00
KUNA WELDING
46 KUNA WELDING 4291 7213 BOLT REMOVAL FROM PUMP 06/18/2018 70.28 .00 21-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18
PART, T.SHAFFER, JUN."18 REPAIR BUILDING
Total 4291: 70.28 .00
Total KUNA WELDING: 70.28 .00
MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2
1849 MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2 06112018 REIMBURSE TRAVEL AND 06/11/2018 23.98 .00 01-6155 0 6/18
PARKING, MEETING WITH ART MEETINGS/COMMI
& HISTORY FOR KAC TTEES
PARKING, CLERKS, JUNE 18
1849 MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2 06112018 REIMBURSE TRAVEL AND 06/11/2018 .61 .00 20-6155 0 6/18
PARKING, MEETING WITH ART MEETINGS/COMMI
& HISTORY FOR KAC TTEES
PARKING, CLERKS, JUNE 18
WATER
1849 MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2 06112018 REIMBURSE TRAVEL AND 06/11/2018 .61 .00 21-6155 0 6/18
PARKING, MEETING WITH ART MEETINGS/COMMI
& HISTORY FOR KAC TTEES
PARKING, CLERKS, JUNE 18
SEWER
1849 MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2 06112018 REIMBURSE TRAVEL AND 06/11/2018 .30 .00 25-6155 0 6/18

PARKING, MEETING WITH ART
& HISTORY FOR KAC
PARKING, CLERKS, JUNE 18, P|

MEETING/COMMIT
TEES
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Total 06112018: 25.50 .00
1849 MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2 061918 REFUND FOR ELECTRICITY 06/19/2018 10.00 .00 01-4195 RENTAL 1004 6/18
FEE PARK RENTAL, PARKS INCOME
JUN 18
Total 061918: 10.00 .00
Total MISCELLANEOUS VENDORS 2: 35.50 .00

MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION

1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00309862 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 6-1-18 06/07/2018 252.00 .00 01-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION TO 5-31-19, JUNE 18 PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00309862 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 6-1-18 06/07/2018 90.00 .00 01-6202 1003 6/18
CORPORATION TO 5-31-19, JUNE 18, P&Z PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00309862 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 6-1-18 06/07/2018 234.00 .00 20-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION TO 5-31-19, JUNE 18, WATER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00309862 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 6-1-18 06/07/2018 234.00 .00 21-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION TO 5-31-19, JUNE 18, SEWER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00309862 ANNUAL WEB HOSTING 6-1-18 06/07/2018 90.00 .00 25-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION TO 5-31-19, JUNE 18, PI PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES
Total 00309862: 900.00 .00
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00310188 78 SUPPLEMENT PAGES, 5 06/11/2018 412.59 .00 01-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION IMAGES, GRAPHS AND PROFESSIONAL
TABULAR MATTER. 4 ORDS ON SERVICES
WEB. JUNE 18
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00310188 78 SUPPLEMENT PAGES. 5 06/11/2018 147.37 .00 01-6202 1003 6/18
CORPORATION IMAGES., GRAPHS AND PROFESSIONAL
TABULAR MATTER. 4 ORDS ON SERVICES

WEB, JUNE 18, P&Z
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1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00310188 78 SUPPLEMENT PAGES. 5 06/11/2018 383.14 .00 20-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION IMAGES. GRAPHS AND PROFESSIONAL
TABULAR MATTER. 4 ORDS ON SERVICES
WEB, JUNE 18, WATER
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00310188 78 SUPPLEMENT PAGES, 5 06/11/2018 383.14 .00 21-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION IMAGES. GRAPHS AND PROFESSIONAL
TABULAR MATTER. 4 ORDS ON SERVICES
WEB. JUNE 18, SEWER
1488 MUNICIPAL CODE 00310188 78 SUPPLEMENT PAGES, 5 06/11/2018 147.37 .00 25-6202 0 6/18
CORPORATION IMAGES, GRAPHS AND PROFESSIONAL
TABULAR MATTER. 4 ORDS ON SERVICES
WEB, JUNE 18, PI
Total 00310188: 1,473.61 .00
Total MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION: 2,373.61 .00
NCH CORPORATION
1784 NCH CORPORATION 23296649 7191 GRINDING TOOLS FOR 06/13/2018 105.09 .00 01-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
FACILITIES & FLEET TOOLS
.B.BACHMAN, JUN.'18 - ADMIN
1784 NCH CORPORATION 23296649 7191 GRINDING TOOLS FOR 06/13/2018 42.03 .00 20-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
FACILITIES & FLEET TOOLS
.B.BACHMAN, JUN.'18 - WATER
1784 NCH CORPORATION 23296649 7191 GRINDING TOOLS FOR 06/13/2018 21.02 .00 25-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
FACILITIES & FLEET TOOLS
.B.BACHMAN, JUN.'18 - P.I
1784 NCH CORPORATION 23296649 7191 GRINDING TOOLS FOR 06/13/2018 42.03 .00 21-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
FACILITIES & FLEET TOOLS
.B.BACHMAN, JUN.'18 - SEWER
Total 23296649: 210.17 .00
Total NCH CORPORATION: 21017 .00
PARTS, INC.
470 PARTS, INC. 167189 7150 WIRE AND WIRE NUT 06/05/2018 9.16 .00 21-6140 MAINT & 0 6/18

REPAIR BUILDING
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Total 167189: 9.16 .00

470 PARTS, INC. 168168 7215 SPARK PLUGS FOR WHEEL 06/18/2018 42.90 .00 21-6090 FARM 0 6/18
LINES, C.MCDANIEL, JUN.'18 EXPENDITURES

Total 168168: 42.90 .00

470 PARTS, INC. 168244 7218 MASTER CYLINDER ON 06/19/2018 81.74 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 6/18
GENERATOR TRAILER REPAIRS -
S.HOWELL. JUN.'"18 EQUIPMENT

Total 168244 81.74 .00

Total PARTS, INC.: 133.80 .00

RAIN FOR RENT

144 RAIN FOR RENT 1218894 7229 NOZZI ES FOR WHEEL LINES 06/21/2018 480.00 .00 21-6090 FARM 0 6/18
C.MCDANIEL, JUN.'18 EXPENDITURES

Total 1218894 480.00 .00

Total RAIN FOR RENT: 480.00 .00

REXEL USA, INC.

1613 REXEL USA, INC. R589030 7172 OUTLET COVERS FOR BERNIE 06/11/2018 99.60 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
FISHER PARK, S.HOWELL MAINTENANCE &
JUN."18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total R589030: 99.60 .00
Total REXEL USA, INC.: 99.60 .00

RIVERWOOD HOMES INC

707 RIVERWOOD HOMES INC 06262018R REFUND OF SEWER 06/26/2018 3,233.75 .00 21-2530 DUE TO 0 6/18
OVERCHARGE, PERMIT #13754 KEYBANK 2006-1
LID
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Total 06262018R: 3,233.75 .00
Total RIVERWOOD HOMES INC: 3,233.75 .00
SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP-METERED
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11519482 EXCESS METER READING 04/30/2018 22.93 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1004 3/18
METERED MODEL #MX2615N, SERIAL REPAIR -
#55096581,3/1-31/18 - PARKS EQUIPMENT
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11519482 EXCESS METER READING 04/30/2018 36.94 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 3/18
METERED MODEL #MX2615N, SERIAL REPAIRS-
#55096581,3/1-31/18 - WATER EQUIPMENT
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11519482 EXCESS METER READING 04/30/2018 45.86 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 3/18
METERED MODEL #MX2615N, SERIAL REPAIRS -
#55096581,3/1-31/18 - SEWER EQUIPMENT
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11519482 EXCESS METER READING 04/30/2018 21.66 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 3/18
METERED MODEL #MX2615N, SERIAL REPAIRS -
#55096581,3/1-31/18 - PI EQUIPMENT
Total 11519482: 127.39 .00
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11550778 METER READING EXCESS 05/31/2018 13.40 .00 01-6142 MAINT. & 1004 4/18
METERED COPIER MODEL #MX2615N REPAIR -
SERIAL NUMBER 55096581 EQUIPMENT
KWWTP, 4/1-4/30/18 - PARKS
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11550778 METER READING EXCESS 05/31/2018 21.59 .00 20-6142 MAINT. & 0 4/18
METERED COPIER MODEL #MX2615N REPAIRS-
SERIAL NUMBER 55096581 EQUIPMENT
KWWTP, 4/1-4/30/18 - WATER
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11550778 METER READING EXCESS 05/31/2018 26.81 .00 21-6142 MAINT. & 0 4/18
METERED COPIER MODEL #MX2615N REPAIRS -
SERIAL NUMBER 55096581 EQUIPMENT
KWWTP, 4/1-4/30/18 - SEWER
1806 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP- 11550778 METER READING EXCESS 05/31/2018 12.66 .00 25-6142 MAINT. & 0 4/18
METERED COPIER MODEL #MX2615N REPAIRS -
SERIAL NUMBER 55096581 EQUIPMENT

KWWTP, 4/1-4/30/18 - P.I
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Total 11550778: 74.46 .00
Total SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP-METERED: 201.85 .00
SILVER CREEK SUPPLY
1786 SILVER CREEK SUPPLY S$1858926.001 SPRINKLER CONTROLLER FOR 06/08/2018 465.75 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
ARBOR RIDGE PARK MAINTENANCE &
M.MEADE, JUN.'18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total S1858926.001: 465.75 .00
Total SILVER CREEK SUPPLY: 465.75 .00
SIMPLOT PARTNERS
491 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216035323 6768 8 BAGS OF WEED CONTROL 04/30/2018 528.00 .00 21-6150 M&R - 0 6/18
FOR THE PLANT AND FARM SYSTEM
Total 216035323: 528.00 .00
491 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216035324 6768 2 BOTTLES PRE-EMERGENT 04/30/2018 264.00 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
TO CONTROL PUNCTURE MAINTENANCE &
VINE, B.WITHROW, JUN.'18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 216035324 264.00 .00
Total SIMPLOT PARTNERS: 792.00 .00
SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
780 SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION 0174525-IN 7234 WATTLES FOR BUTLER WELL 06/21/2018 87.50 .00 20-6150 M& R - 0 6/18
SUPPLY JUN."18 SYSTEM
Total 0174525-IN: 87.50 .00
Total SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY: 87.50 .00
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ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
1441 ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL 425502709 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG 05/17/2018 40.00 .00 01-6202 1004 5/18
MEDICAL CENTER SCREENING, W.KAUFMAN PROFESSIONAL
MAY'18 - PARKS SERVICES
Total 425502709: 40.00 .00
1441 ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL 425530044 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG 05/21/2018 32.00 .00 20-6202 0 5/18
MEDICAL CENTER SCREENING, J.OSBORN PROFESSIONAL
MAY'18 -WATER SERVICES
1441 ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL 425530044 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG 05/21/2018 8.00 .00 25-6202 0 5/18
MEDICAL CENTER SCREENING, J.OSBORN PROFESSIONAL
MAY'18 -P.I SERVICES
Total 425530044 40.00 .00
1441 ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL 425646726 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG 05/24/2018 40.00 .00 01-6202 1004 5/18
MEDICAL CENTER SCREENING, S.FLAVEL, MAY'18 PROFESSIONAL
- PARKS SERVICES
Total 425646726: 40.00 .00
1441 ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL 425827139 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG 06/08/2018 40.00 .00 01-6202 4000 6/18
MEDICAL CENTER SCREENING, L.HOLLAND PROFESSIONAL
JUN.'18 - ECONOMIC SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT
Total 425827139: 40.00 .00
Total ST. LUKE'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER: 160.00 .00
SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC
1877 SWANK MOTION PICTURES DB 2520893 6551 BIG MIRACLE, MOVIES IN THE 06/14/2018 300.00 .00 03-6375 0 6/18
INC PARK, JUN.'18 EXPENDITURE-
MOVIES IN THE
PAR
Total DB 2520893: 300.00 .00




Accounts Payable

City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 25
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

Total SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC: 300.00 .00

TATES RENTS, INC.

59 TATES RENTS, INC. 1130126-5 7228 PIPE PULLER FOR THE NEW 06/21/2018 278.71 .00 01-6212 RENT- 1004 6/18
WATER FOUNTAIN ON THE EQUIPMENT
GREENBELT, M.MEADE
JUN."18
Total 1130126-5: 278.71 .00
59 TATES RENTS, INC. W27993-8 7199 STIHL SCREWDRIVERS FOR 06/13/2018 7.23 .00 01-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
THE SHOP, B.GILLOGLY. TOOLS
JUN."18
59 TATES RENTS, INC. W27993-8 7199 STIHL SCREWDRIVERS FOR 06/13/2018 2.89 .00 20-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
THE SHOP, B.GILLOGLY TOOLS
JUN."18
59 TATES RENTS, INC. W27993-8 7199 STIHL SCREWDRIVERS FOR 06/13/2018 2.89 .00 21-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
THE SHOP, B.GILLOGLY TOOoLS
JUN."18
59 TATES RENTS, INC. W27993-8 7199 STIHL SCREWDRIVERS FOR 06/13/2018 1.45 .00 25-6175 SMALL 0 6/18
THE SHOP, B.GILLOGLY TOOoLS
JUN."18
Total W27993-8: 14.46 .00
Total TATES RENTS, INC.: 293.17 .00
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE
992 TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:05624368 7200 8 EA. 5-GALLON BOTTLES OF 06/14/2018 51.54 .00 20-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
WATER. 1 EA. CASE COFFEE, 2 SUPPLIES

EA. CANISTERS CREAMER
AND SUGAR, 4 SLEEVES
COFFEE CUPS, FOR
TREATMENT PLANT
C.OSWALD, JUN.'"18 - WATER

992 TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:05624368 7200 8 EA. 5-GALLON BOTTLES OF 06/14/2018 51.54 .00 21-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
WATER., 1 EA. CASE COFFEE, 2 SUPPLIES
EA. CANISTERS CREAMER
AND SUGAR, 4 SLEEVES
COFFEE CUPS, FOR
TREATMENT PLANT
C.OSWALD. JUN."18 - SEWER
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 26
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided
Invoice Amount
992 TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:05624368 7200 8 EA. 5-GALLON BOTTLES OF 06/14/2018 19.64 .00 25-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
WATER, 1 EA. CASE COFFEE, 2 SUPPLIES
EA. CANISTERS CREAMER
AND SUGAR, 4 SLEEVES
COFFEE CUPS, FOR
TREATMENT PLANT
C.OSWALD, JUN."18 - P.l
Total 2160:05624368: 122.72 .00
992 TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:05636113 7239 3 EA. 5-GALLON BOTTLES OF 06/22/2018 27.10 .00 01-6165 OFFICE 1004 6/18
WATER AND 1 COOLER SUPPLIES
RENTAL, FOR THE
MAINTENANCE SHOP, JUN.'18
Total 2160:05636113: 27.10 .00
992 TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:05636173 7239 5 EA. 5-GALLON BOTTLES OF 06/22/2018 75.50 .00 01-6165 OFFICE 0 6/18
WATER., 4 SLEEVES COFFEE SUPPLIES
CUPS. 2 EA. COOLER
RENTALS, FOR CITY HALL
JUN.'"18
Total 2160:05636173: 75.50 .00
Total TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE: 225.32 .00
UNIVAR USA, INC.
1410 UNIVAR USA, INC. NA595888 7186  ALUMINUM SULFATE, T. 06/20/2018 5,362.41 .00 21-6151 M& R - 0 6/18
SHAFFER, SEWER, JUN.'18 PROCESS
CHEMICALS
Total NA595888: 5,362.41 .00
Total UNIVAR USA, INC.: 5,362.41 .00
UTILITY REFUND #5
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 110560.01 ALAN VONKROSIGK, 631 N 06/14/2018 73.30 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18

KATIE WAY, UTILITY REFUND

Clearing
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 27
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

Total 110560.01: 73.30 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 121910.02 JOSEPH JOHNSON, 1819 W 06/14/2018 3.80 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
HEDGEROW ST, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 121910.02: 3.80 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 161060.02 SEAN STEAR, 395 W CASE ST 06/14/2018 66.59 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
UTILITY REFUND Clearing
Total 161060.02: 66.59 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 170260.02 MYLANA MCARTHUR. 436 S 06/14/2018 142.04 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
STIBNITE AVE, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 170260.02: 142.04 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 181250.02 BRITTNIE GREENHALGH. 1399 06/15/2018 8.59 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
N ATHERTON AVE, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 181250.02: 8.59 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 201095.01 JOHN L & AMBER MCNATT, 592 06/14/2018 67.83 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
E SABLE RIDGE DR, UTILTY Clearing
REFUND
Total 201095.01: 67.83 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 268026.01 CBH HOMES, 2807 W 06/14/2018 12.48 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
CRENSHAW ST, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND

Total 268026.01: 12.48 .00
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 28
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 268027.01 CBH HOMES, 2833 W 06/15/2018 5.83 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
CRENSHAW ST, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 268027.01: 5.83 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 278118.01 CBH HOMES, 8836 S RED 06/14/2018 74.68 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
DELICIOUS WAY, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 278118.01: 74.68 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 280580.01 SUNRISE HOMES, 1187 W 06/14/2018 30.75 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
TANZANITE DR, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 280580.01: 30.75 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 291020.01 CBH, 6858 S NORDEAN AVE 06/14/2018 51.28 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
UTILITY REFUND Clearing
Total 291020.01: 51.28 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 30190.01 DAVID WILCOX, 1229 W 06/14/2018 73.55 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
OWYHEE ST, UTILITY REFUND Clearing
Total 30190.01: 73.55 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 302038.01 RIVERWOOD HOMES, 532 E 06/14/2018 67.34 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
MERINO ST, UTILITY REFUND Clearing
Total 302038.01: 67.34 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 303107.01 HUBBLE HOMES, 2249 N 06/14/2018 41.35 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
GREENVILLE AVE, UTILITY Clearing

REFUND
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 29
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided
Invoice Amount
Total 303107.01: 41.35 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 310330.01 TOLL BROS, 9347 S 06/14/2018 32.56 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
ORENBURG AVE, UTILITY Clearing
REFUND
Total 310330.01: 32.56 .00
1923 UTILITY REFUND #5 80460.02 CHARMIN VELEZ, 862 N STRIKE  06/15/2018 132.51 .00 99-1075 Utility Cash 0 6/18
WAY, UTILITY REFUND Clearing
Total 80460.02: 132.51 .00
Total UTILITY REFUND #5: 884.48 .00
VICTORY GREENS
364 VICTORY GREENS 451435 7214 REPLACEMENT TREES FOR 06/19/2018 1,983.50 .00 01-6150 1004 6/18
VARIOUS PARK LOCATIONS MAINTENANCE &
J.MORFIN, JUN."18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 451435: 1,983.50 .00
Total VICTORY GREENS: 1,983.50 .00
WESTERN STATES CHEM
274 WESTERN STATES CHEM 181047 DEO BLOCKS FOR THE PARK 06/15/2018 49.52 .00 01-6025 1004 6/18
RESTROOMS, M.MEADE JANITORIAL
JUN."18
Total 181047: 49.52 .00
Total WESTERN STATES CHEM: 49.52 .00
WEX BANK
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL, MAY'18 - ADMIN 06/22/2018 55.45 55.45 01-6300 FUEL 0 5/18 06/22/2018
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 30
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL. MAY'18-P & Z 06/22/2018 15.74 15.74 01-6300 FUEL 1003 5/18 06/22/2018
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL. MAY'18 - PARKS 06/22/2018 798.39 798.39 01-6300 FUEL 1004 5/18 06/22/2018
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL. MAY'18 - BUILDING 06/22/2018 207.21 207.21 01-6300 FUEL 1005 5/18 06/22/2018
INSPECTION
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL. MAY'18 - WATER 06/22/2018 361.22 361.22 20-6300 FUEL 0 5/18 06/22/2018
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL, MAY'18 - SEWER 06/22/2018 32.93 32.93 21-6300 FUEL 0 5/18 06/22/2018
1234 WEX BANK 54541806 FUEL. MAY"18 - P.I 06/22/2018 98.53 98.53 25-6300 FUEL 0 5/18 06/22/2018
Total 54541806: 1,569.47 1,569.47
Total WEX BANK: 1,5669.47 1,569.47
ZAMZOWS
66 ZAMZOWS 3942757-IN 7072 STUMP AND VINE KILLER 05/18/2018 75.95 .00 01-6150 1004 5/18
BRUSH KILLER. AND ANT MAINTENANCE &
GRANULES, M.MEADE, MAY'18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 3942757-IN: 75.95 .00
66 ZAMZOWS 3943917-IN 7121 PLANTS FOR DOWNTOWN 05/30/2018 110.73 .00 01-6150 1004 5/18
PLANTERS, B.WITHROW, MAINTENANCE &
MAY'18 REPAIRS -
SYSTEM
Total 3943917-IN: 110.73 .00
Total ZAMZOWS: 186.68 .00

Grand Totals: 274,998.64 91,360.63
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City of Kuna Payment Approval Report - City Council Approval Page: 31
Report dates: 6/15/2018-6/28/2018 Jun 28, 2018 03:47PM
Vendor # Vendor Name Invoice Number PO # Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account and Title GL Activity# GL Period Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
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Resolution No. R39-2018
10f1

RESOLUTION NO. R39-2018
CITY OF KUNA, IDAHO

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF KUNA, IDAHO DESIGNATING THE
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AND THE ALTERNATE RECORDS CUSTODIAN FOR THE
CITY OF KUNA, IDAHO.

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1274 requires Idaho cities to designate records custodians and
alternates to help members of the public who want to request public records; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1274 takes effect July 1, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Kuna, Idaho, as
follows:

Chris Engels is designated as the primary records custodian for the City of Kuna, Idaho for all
city departments, except for law enforcement records.

Ariana Welker is designated as the alternate records custodian for the City of Kuna, Idaho for all
city departments, except for law enforcement records.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of Kuna, Idaho this 3" day of July, 2018.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR of Kuna, Idaho this 3" day of July, 2018.

Joe L. Stear, Mayor

ATTEST:

Chris Engels, City Clerk

Resolution No. R39-2018 Designating the Records Custodian & Alternate Records Custodian Page 1 of 1
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City of Xuna

City Council Memo

P.O. Box 13

Kuna, ID 83634

Phone: (208) 922-5274
Fax: (208) 922-5989
Kunacity.ld.gov

To:

Case Number:

Kuna City Council

18-12-FP (Final Plat) — Sailor Shores
Meadows Sub. No. 2

Location: South of Avalon St. & West of Sailer PI.,
Kuna, ID 83634
Planner: Jace Hellman, Planner Il

Meeting Date:

July 3,2018

Owner: SSM2 Company — Thomas Maile
855 W Rush Rd.
Eagle, ID 83616
Applicant: David Crawford — B&A Engineers, Inc.

5505 W Franklin Rd.

Boise, ID 83705

208-343-3381
dacrawford@baengineers.com

General Project Facts:

1. The applicant is requesting final plat approval for Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2 which has eight
(8) residential building lots and three (3) common lots on a total of approximately 1.78 acres (Ada County
Assessor Parcel No. R0615251730).

Staff Analysis:

1. In accordance with Kuna City Code (KCC) Title 6 Subdivision Regulations, this application seeks final plat
approval for Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2.

2. Staff has determined that the proposed final plat for Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2 is in
conformance with the approved preliminary plat.

Applicable Standards:

1. Kuna City Code Title 6 Subdivision Regulations.

2. City of Kuna Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map.
3. Idaho Code, Title 50, Chapter 13, Plats and Vacations.

Conditions of Approval:

1. Applicant shall correct any technical items and make any requested changes on the final plat as
recommended by Kuna Public Works Staff.

2. If any revisions are made, the applicant shall provide Planning and Zoning Staff with a revised copy of the
final plat.

3. Applicant shall secure all signatures on the final plat check-off list prior to requesting Kuna City Engineer’s
signature on the final plat Mylar.

of 38
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18-12-FP Final Plat

20f 38
Ciyof Kura Final Plat Checklist
Planning & Zoning A final plat application does not require a public hearing, It
BOTe 1331 will be placed on the City Council agenda as a regular
ggg:a%%%%%g:::: agenda item.
V&;ﬁsilafwwﬁr.kunﬂclly.id.gnv
Project name: Applicant:
Sailor Shores Meadows Subd. No. 2 David Crawford B&A Engineers, Inc.
All applications are required to contain one copy of the following:
Applicant Description Stalf
() Nl,
o Completed and signed Commission & Council Review Application. >/<
)( All pages of the proposed Final Plat. ')(
Unded Approved final engineering construction drawings for streets, water, sewer, sidewalks, pres-
ConSt- |sure irrigation and other public improvements. )‘(
» Approved Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law for Preliminary Plat )(
Proof of current ownership of the real property included in the proposed final plat and written
b 4 consent of the record owners of the final plat (Affidavit of Legal Interest) for all interested par- Y
ties involved.
x Such other information as deemed necessary to establish whether or not all proper parties .>(
have signed and/or approved said final plat.
A statement of conformance with the following information:
)( ¢ The approved preliminary plat and meeting all requirements or conditions. >/
¢ The acceptable engineering practices and local standards.
Any proposed restrictive covenants and/or deed restrictions, and homeowners' association )(
X documents,
X The final plat shall include and be in compliance with all items required under title 50, chapter
13 of the Idaha Code. )(
Note: Only one copy of the above items need to be submitted when applying for
multiple applications.
This application shall not be considered complete (nor will a meeting date be set) until
staff has received all required information. Once the application is deemed complete,
staff will notify the applicant of the scheduled hearing date, fees due, additional copies
needed, efc.
Final Plal Checklist Forrm 300FP May 2010
Exhibit

A2
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18-12-FP Final Plat

30f 38
Cityof Kuna Commission & Council Review Application
Plenning& Zoning Note: Engineering fees shall be paid by the applicant
ik ment if required.
'2(33:‘*9@'%%@‘}33634 *Please submit the appropriate checklist (s) with application
{belte: v Kamacityiilgov Type of Review (check all that apply):
[ Annexation
For Office Use Only
File Number (s) O Appeal
le Number (s
\%—- \2- FP ] Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Project name Sahod Shars ] Design Review
Wwadows N, 2 ] Development Agreement
Date Recelved (/1 g [] Final Planned Unit Development
é/ // X Final Plat
Date Accepted/ i just
Complete 6 / / %// < O Lot Lm‘.a Adjustment
1 Lot Split
gﬁg:s Reeispee ] Planned Unit Development
Commission Hearing L Prellmmary Plat
Date [ Rezone
Cily Council Hearing 7 / 3 7 [ Special Use
Date /87 [] Temporary Business
(] Vacation
Contact/Applicant Information 1 Variance
Qwners of Record: SSM2 Company- Thomas Maile Phone Number:
Address: 8556 W, Rush Rd. E'Ma”:
City, State, Zip; _Eagle 1483616 Fax #:
Applicant (Developer): David Crawford - B&A Engineers,inc, Phone Number: 208-343-3381
Address; _5505 W. Franklin rd. E-Mail: _dacrawford @baengineers.com
City, State, Zip: _Boise. d. 83706 Fax #:
Engineer/Representative:Jeseph D. Canning - B&A Engineers, Ine.Phone Number:
AddFESSZ Same as Applicant E-Mail:
City, State, Zip: Fax #:
Subject Property Information
Site Address:
Site Location (Cross Streets): _ South of Avalon St. & West of Sailer Pl.
Parcel Number (s): _R0815251730
Section, Township, Range: Sec 25, T2N, R1W
Property size : _1.78ac
Current land use: _I/A Proposed land use;__Residential
Current zoning district: % Proposed zoning district: _ne change
Commission & Council Review App. Form 1008 hgc;i;iolm e

A2



Project Description

4D1

18-12-FP Final Plat

Projecl ‘f Subdivision name: Sallor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

General description of proposed project / request; S approval & signature on final plal.

Type of use proposed (check all that apply):
X1 Residential

[C] commercial

[ office

[ Industrial

[C1 Cther

Amenities provided with this development (if applicable):

Residential Project Summary (if applicable)

Are Lhere existing buildings? [JYes [BJNo
Please describe the existing buildings:

Any existing buildings to remain? [ Yes No

Number of residential units: Number of building lots: 8
Number of common and/or other lots: _3
Type of dwellings proposed:
single-Family
[ Townhouses
O Duplexes
I Multi-Family
[10ther
Minimum Square footage of structure (s);
Gross density (DU/acre-total property).________ Net densily (DU/acre-excluding roads):
Percentage of open space provided: ___________ Acreage of open space;
Type of open space provided (i.e. landscaping, public, common, etc.):
Non-Residential Project Summary (if applicable)
Number of building lots: Other lots:
Gross floor area square footage: Existing (if applicable):
Hours of operation (days & hours): Building height:
Total number of employees: Max. number of employees at one time:
Number and ages of students/children: Seating capacity:
Fencing type, size & location (proposed or existing lo remain):
Proposed Parking: a. Handicapped spaces: Dimensions:
b. Total Parking spaces: Dimensions:

c. Width of driveway aisle:

Proposed Lighting:

Proposed Landscaping (berms, buffers, entrances, parking areas, common areas, etc.):

Applicant's Signature:/ Y st 7 e Date: é[ L/ Vet 4

Commiiision & Council Review App. Form 1008

May 2010
Page 2
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B.&'ArEngineers, Inc.

Consulting Engineers & Surveyors
5505 W. Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. 83705
Ph. 208-343-3381 Fax 208-342-5792

June 1, 2018
City of Kuna
751 W. 4th St.
Kuna, Idaho 83634
Subject: Final Plat Approval Request for — Sailor Shores Meadows Sub. No. 2

City Staff:

We are pleased to present the final plat application and supporting documents with a request for
the applicable City signatures for the final plat of Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2.

The development is currently under construction. The attached final Plat is in substantial
conformance with the approved preliminary plat.

Based on limited field observations and information provided by others, we believe that all
construction is being completed in substantial conformance with the approved construction
plans.

On behalf of the applicant, as their representative, we respectfully request the signatures of the
City for this Subdivision.

Sincerely,

%

David Crawford
B&A Engineers, Inc.

Exhibit

Az

Page 1 of' |
arlsr 1%
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ADA COUNTY RECORDER Chtistopher D. Rich 20187814-5REinal Plat
BOISE IDAHO Pgs=2 LISA BATT 02/07/2018 11:17 AM 60f 38
THOMAS MAILE AMOUNT $15.00

0046064220 0020020

180011436
WARRANTY DEED

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, THOMAS G. MAILE and COLLEEN MAILE, husband and
wile, Grantors, do hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto:

SSM2 Company, an Idaho corporation, Grantee, whose current address is: 885 W. Rush
Road, Eagle, Idaho, Idaho the following described premises, in Ada County, Idaho, TO WIT:

A portion of Lot 5 of the Map of Avalon Orchard Tracts as recorded in Book 4 of
Plats at Page 189, Records of Ada County, Idaho being situate in the Northwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 25, Township 2 North Range 1 West,
Boise Meridian, Ada County, Idaho, and being more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Section 25; thence

North 89'05'33" West, 1,342.64 feel along the Northerly boundary of said Section
25 and the centerline of East Kuna Road to the centerline of South Sailer Place,
which bears

South 89°05'33" East, 1,324.81 feet from the Northwest corner of the Northeast
Quarter of said Section 25; thence

South 00°44'45" East 662.13 feet along the centerline of South Sailer Place; thence
South 89 715" 15" West, 20.01 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of South Sailer
Place, which is the Point of Beginning; thence

South 00"44'45" East, 286.20 feet along the Westerly right-of-way of South Sailer
Place; thence

North 39°10°15” west, 237.71 feet; thence

North 00°49'45" East, 136.09 feet; thence

North 39°10°15” West, 71.00 feet; thence

North 00 °49'45" East, 150.00.feet; thence

South 89° 10" 15" East, 300,84 feet 1o the Point of Beginning.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, with it's appurtenances unto the said
Grantee it's heirs and assigns forever,  Said Grantors do hereby covenant to and with said Grantee
that they are the owners in fee simple of said premises; that said premises are free from all
encumbrances EXCEPT reservations, restrictions, dedications, easements, rights of way and
agreements, (if any) of record, and general taxes and assessments, (including irrigation and utility
assessments, if any) for the year 2009, which are not yet due and payable, together with any
encumbrances above referenced and they will warrant and defend the same [rom all lawful elaims
whatsoever,

Dated this _/ () _day of January, 2018.

Warranty Deed page |

oot
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COLLEEN MAILE Grantor

STATE OF IDAHO )
)ss
County of. Ad&( any

On this _Z(0 _ day of January, 2018, before me, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared THOMAS G. MAILE and COLLEEN MAILE, husband and wife, known to
me to be the persons whose names are attached to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged

execution thereof to me.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto placed my official hand and seal the day and

year in this Certificate first above written.

\\\umm,,, _ B
GAR 5/, — /f;“‘;;{./, -
\‘ Q/O‘._......_..E/Q//,’ - =
o~ ! .I
F 5 e z No(a@ Pubhc\ﬂn Idaho
s | ‘:@.ﬁ'" P Residing at CLLAA LM
Z: (.D RUgLG :: My Commission Explrés /o/z/m // S 0L
P ", o N
”’1)"7 """"""" u"".?:z\os
/// 7 OF \O \\\\\
T

Warranty Deed page 2
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City of Kuna B8 oy 13

Kuna, Idaho 83634

AF FI DAVIT OF I;hane OB; 922-5274

208) 922-5009

LEGAL INTEREST " "osen

State of Idaho )
) ss.
County of Ada )

Mﬁ)%i/c ﬁ(Wfb‘fﬁ/

Name Address

é@ /o) M
City J ate ip Code

being first duly sworn upon oath, depose and say:

(If Applicant is also Owner of Record, skip to B)

A That | am the record owner of the property described on the attached, and | grant my

permission to Btﬂ Q%fmﬂg[’“ﬁ ¢
Name Address

to submit the accompanying application pertaining to that property.

B. | agree to indemnify, defend and hold City of Kuna and its employees harmless from any
claim or liability resulting from any dispute as to the statements contained herein or as to
the ownership of the property which is the subject of the application,

C. | hereby grant permission to the City of Kuna staff to enter the subject property for the purpose
of site inspections related to processing said applicatlon(s),

Dated this c [21 /;y TO \-f ﬁ .20_@

( Signature

g year first above written.

“’...lelti,g:.,,,‘ ofary/ ubhc for 1daho

Residing at: _ | N.4€

My commission expires: 1" \3 - 20R3

Form 300LS May 2010
Page 2
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5.5.1.6.3 Mail boxes and sidewalk abutments around such
mailboxes or any service facility, berg, fencing and landscaping abutting
common areas, public and private streets or land conveyed for any public or
quasi-public purpose.

5.5.1.6.4 Security and privacy gate(s) at the entrance to the
Property.

5.5.2 Duties. In addition to duties necessary and proper to carry out the power
delegated to the Association by. this Declaration, and the Articles and Bylaws,
without limiting the generality thereof, the Association or the Association’s agent, if
any, shall have the authority and the obligation to conduct all business affairs of the
Association and to perform, without limitation, each of the following duties:

5.5.2.1 Operation and Maintenance of Sailor Shores Meadows
Common Area Operate, maintain, and otherwise manage or provide for the
operation, maintenance and management of the Sailor Shores Meadows
Common Area, including but not limited to, the repair and replacement of
property damaged or destroyed by casualty loss and the maintenance and
repair of the private streets and streetlights.

Specifically, the Association shall, at Grantors sole discretion, operate and maintain all
properties owned by Grantor which are designated by Grantor for temporary or permanent use by
Members of the Association. Such properties may include those lands intended for open space uses.

Additionally, the Association shall maintain the security and privacy gate or gates installed
on the Sailor Shores Meadows Common Area of the Property.

SAILOR SHORES MEADOWS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND

5.5.2.2 Reserve Account, Establish and fund a reserve account with a
reputable banking institution or savings and loan association or title insurance
company authorized to do business in the State of Idaho, which reserve
account shall be dedicated to the costs of repair, replacement, maintenance
and improvement of the Sailor Shores Meadows Common Area.

5.5.2.3 Maintenance of Berms and Fences. Maintain any and all
berms, fences, and/or landscaping within the Sailor Shores Meadows
Common Area.

5.5.2.4 Taxes and Assessments. Pay all real and personal property
taxes and Assessments separately levied against the Sailor Shores Meadows
Common Area or against Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision, the
Association and/or any other property owned by the Association. Such taxes
and Assessments may be contested or compromised by the Association,
provided, however, that such taxes and Assessments are paid or a bond
insuring payment is posted prior to the sale or disposition of any property to
satisfy the payment of such taxes and Assessments. In addition, the
Association shall pay all other federal, state or local taxes, including income
or corporate taxes, if any, levied against the Association.

RESTRICTIONS page 13

11 of 38

Exhibit

A-F



4D1

18-12-FP Final Plat

12 of 38

Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

Street, Water, Pressure Irrigation, & Sanitary Sewer Construction Plans

Erosion Contral - Storm Water Pollution Prevention Mote
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50 SOUTH COLE ROAD
BOSE, 10 83709
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City of Kuna General Notes |

‘Water Construction Notes

2

'WORK SHAL BT DONE IN ACCORIANCE WITH THE SPECFICATIONS AMO/OR REGURDWCNTS OF KLWA GITY PUBLIC WORKS. DLPRRTMENT, THE ADA COUNTY HOHAY DISTRCT,
AD/0R INE ISPHC {LATESS EDIION)

4 FRE COSTRUCION COTIDGE WL I VELD A UHUI o7 46 Wks
SHOULD BE FRSINT, THE COMRACTOR SHAL VY

WK LSS FO0 b0 PITALE AT KT 0 PUTLE ATER B 10 Rozs X 0T
wm L THE s PO WAT g OR1B APE FOR
L MDY FOOT ST o DTS Y P oM. T GRS PRCZSU
i KZ, THE NON POTABLL YATER LIWE T0 C{NFORM T0 WATIR AN STANDARDS, THE
LI AR CCEFUAOLE 10 THE DEPATIULAT GF TINHBAMEATAL QUAITY ToR  LTICE G 10 WASEWIAL TEY 03 2% SEES BF ROBSHE
CONRACTON'S) SWAL RN AL ORSTUICTINS, BT ASCVE D BN CROUID, 10 KEQUAID FoR THC COOCTRUTIN WPROVEMEHTS.
CLURNG A0 CRUBGHC WHICH CONSSTS OF CLEARUE THL CROLWD R s ML IO HDGCE Hebey SN b GRS 08
LTS, RUBGIS AND SUH LATERA. W, I S O OF ThE ARG 5 WAL ToR T FELBATON o PARMEL A
WATOAL HOT SUAILE 70 TUTUAL UTL O STC SHALL U DISPOSD OF GFF SE.

P CONTHOL PONTS WHCH A2 GG 10 THE CORSTRACTON OF THE PROUECT A4 10 B LocAID WK THE LTS OF WORK. THE COMTRATTR SHAL T
FRLERUIH T3 PRGTEY W PN

HE COMTRACTOR S KANTAN AL DCSTNG DRANAGE FACUITES WTHH TE COHSTALCTIN MEA UATL REPACIULAT [RABUCE WPREVIAENTS ARE B PACT

PRI T STATT GF WORK. ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTIVE Au/OR UTAITY CONTRACTORS
A Gy Wi SIUTTHG Doy A 208 1R s A1 AL FROVDE 4o NOS KON BTORE RCSTAAING WERK

COMTRTORS WA NTHA THE SAOMCCT SOMDMALT IO RESPONSILE f0R COLPIUNCE WTH AL APPUCIELE ST UG OF MY ORSECTONAL BT THE
TR WL B AL MRACADES, SAFETY DOYCES AND CONTROL OF TRATIC WITWY AND ARDUMD THE: CONSTRLICTION ARZA

DTG AC. PAUINT SHALL BE CUT O A NEAT STRACHT LIAE PARALLEL OR PIRPINDICULAR TO THE STREET CENTIRUNC AND THE DUPOSED EDGE SIALL EE TACKID WY
DUULSEH FROA 10 PAANE,

ALL WIERWS FURHISHED ON O FOR THE PROECT MUST MIET THE MWMAN RECURIKENTS OF THE APPROVIKC ACENCES OR AS SIT FORIH HEREIX, WHICHIVER £ MONE
COMTRACTORS ST UADISH FROOF TAAT . TERAS WSALER O3 THS PROLGT MEET THE RECUREULNTS OF M A1 THE REGULST OF THE AGENGY A00/08 THE
A4 COMTRITORS VoRG VTN THE PULC KD AGHT-0F-4AY IS REQURED 10 SCURE A - OF-NAY PLAT 7R A AT LERST 24 HOURS. PRIR TO AT
ALL COSTS OF RETESTING FOR PRIMCUSLY FALED TETTS SHALL IC 4GS CHARCED TO THE GONTRACTOR BY THE OWNTRL

AL GRS 50 IHE COMTRCTOR LR, W CORRICTHG OCFGIOYS WORK SHAL O 70 THC COMRACTORS ACCDUNT FALUFRE TO CORFCY SUCH WORK WAL BE CAKK §0R A

THe CONTRACIOR 15 T0 LD VIRFY AL DXSTHG CLRS & GUTER, STCRA DRA, QWAL CHOSTICS M0 SEWCR CLEVATONS CR WVEKTS PROR 10 CORSTRUCTON 40

T DEBITR W TSNS OF SRS B0 KT LT NS

THE LOCATIGNS OF DTG UKDERGROVHD LTLIICS AE SHOWN 4 APPROXBATE LOCATIONS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DLTERMINE THE LOCATION OF AL EXISTING UMUTES,

BUEOHE COUMTACHC YR THE CONTRACTIR AGRCES O G FULY RESPORSILE FOR e 40 AL AU WHS MHT BE OCCASIHED B FAISRE 70 DUGTEY LocATE
D PRLSERVE AT AND ALL LKDERGROURD LLIIES.

MTIACTIR S € R AN( KECTSSARY WPOCA PLRUITS, FIND ANY NOFS, AND PRIPARIG A PLLLTION PRIVINTION L (PPP) B
SRRt WY BAREMSOTA PROECTIN mmum»a COMUCT THE (P AT (308) 378-6746 FOR TH RECRID FORWATON. 54 PEAT SHAL i presentcs
oS EAMIR 1 LEST i WoLRS PR 10 D BEChUeR T
AL UTUTES, NCLLDND SERVCE LINES, WIHM STRIT TRAVEL WATS SHALL B I PLACL PRIOR T0 CUREL GUTTER. SDIMALK AND STRIET CONSTRUCTN,

PPE CONTRACIOR SHALL REPLICT AL P

T
RS CONSTRUCTION (ISP TATEST EDITOH) AND CIY OF KURA STADARES.

2 CONTWACIDR SWAL NUIFY (WLKCS DNGNLTR AND
APPURTEARCES TWINTY-FOUR {24) $I0URS N ADVANCE OF DACKRILUN

1OR SHALL TAXT FRECAUTIONS TO PRIVENT THE [WIRY OF ANAIALS, DT AXD OTHIR FORCICH WATTETL TD APES AND SHALL HOT LLAVE ANY OPEN FIPE END AT ANY TLE WHEN
STE.

AESTHT FROM THE WORK

TR SANS SHALL B PVC CONFORMNG 10 THE PROVIIGHS
eSS o DUETLE R CORFORLAE 10 WAKA G0,

WU DEPTH FOR ALL WAVIR WANS SHALL BE FOUR (4) FECT FROM FINISHTD CRADE T0 TOP OF PIPE.

AFTER WSTALLATON OF WATER WS, TRENCHES SHAL BE COUPACTID 10 3% OF WAWU PROCTOR DINSITY T PREVENT SLTTLEWENT.
L LN K Nt WS Sl B (N

A-236% OR GLO¥ LODDL 2008 AND 2040, ANT CNICRS RIST DL DPUCALY APPROVID Y THE Y

5 ML WATIR VAMS stulL O FURMSHED WITH MMMWMSVHWMGDIJHLKW\HMVMBDL THE AT o}
THE T0P BELL A SKAL HE AWARKID WITH THE WORD WATERC A5 A INTEGRAL PART OF THC COVER.

8E REQURLD WHEN LDCATED N pAu

2 AL TES HUCS. nmm.muammmmwmmmm SHALL BE SECURED AND ANCHORED RY SUTABLE THRUST BLCKING A SHOWN ON SD—4G1 (5PWC)

440 7D AT THE CROW OF WATR AN, M0 SLTVCE LNCS.  THC TRACER, WAL WAL, B LOOPUD [RCA THE WM LC TO B2
UNE. DATHOID ALCHG THE CUISIOE OF THE
HOT WTERFERL

O 12 OIRECT B SHL BE PUCDD

o VAT A e SRR PP A SAch 10 TN o
oW POTIN of THE VALY I D AOKe T s of i i 5 PR POATON,
WTH VA CPERATION. At FLLCTRIA. CONTH BE <0

SHALL E ACCISTRLE AT ALL VAVE BOILS AND SHALL

W AL B 0D T A YA 50 nsmﬁ;ﬂummmm

Kt Y 4 VOURS LTORE: AL CONSTRUCTION BEGS AR SKAL AL20. REAUEST KUNA CIY WSFECTION OF WATER LIS A0

O AoeA C-00 DA 18 {233 PSI) OR CLASS 130 CTMINY MORTAR LINTD SUCTIE IRON CONTOVMING 10 AMKA C-151,

MEDGE CATL VAYLs FOR WATTR SUPPL STV, CEAFCRUNG T0 /e £ ACELPTILE VALY AR WULLER WOIEL 4-20 49

ROk SR SHAL S BLSLD T0 S D

Sewer Construction Notes
LETTORIH ¥ TAL CARQ RULY FOR PUGLC DRWKIRG WATA SYSTLUS | TAL ORHD DTANGARS TON FOBLE -
AL WORK SHALL BE DONE B ACCORIWACE. “THL (DA STANOARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CORSTRUCTION (EPWC — LATEST LOMOR) STAHDARDS OF KUNA
CTY PUGUC WORKS DCPARTMINT AXD/R THL ADW COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT MGOFCATONS TD THE ISPwC.

T

FINAL APPROVAL AND CTIFTANCE. CF AL SEWLK CONSTHUCTION WLL 6E Y THE CITY OF XUKA

- A SRR PRC Mo FITLCE AL G POLt WL CORIL (1) CONDRING 10 THE PACVIZONS OF ASTH D-31M, SDR=35 FOR SIZES 4-INCH THROUGH
" 5-IHCH AWD ASTU F 670 FOR STES 18-INCH THROUGH J6-INCH PRESSUME SEWER PPL SHALL CONFORM [0 AMWA CODO PG, DR 19 (238 PSI) PIPE.

’ . SENCR BEPECTONS WAL 6F O OWCN'S ENGACIR 40 C DSOS SLL IE COmSiOTED 4 FWA 00K AP AL NOT RILIVT THE
SENRATTON TR0 THE RESPORSIIY o PLRFORLING TE VORK AN ACCLFIRLE WAOICR A0 . COHFDRNCE W 49ROV

AFIER STUD OUTS QR SOMCT NS ARE INSTALLID AKD WARKID, THC CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTITY CWHER 44D CTY [HMIR FOR NSPLCTION SO THAT ARY
DESTRUZTION OF SAE B KOT BACKCHARGED TO SIWER CONTRACTOR.

2

R T WAL ACCEFTANCE, AR ARC 5 40 PR TO PANKS, TETO0 SHAL O COMIUCTIL, THE CNTRCTOR SHAL COTILT OHNER'S
DICMCDIWYN crnmumwnoruumma TISTC, AL INSTALLED SEWER UNCS SKL BE o D i DY

P RV SRR (T . TESTING SWALL #CLUDE AR PRESSURE TLTTAC, 3

4G, SURVEY WVTTT CLOVATIONS A0 VSiol immumtmaimwnmvnm:uw
zrnmwwnmwmnnmmmmm AL SivEh s BLL B CLOWED PROR 12 THE DETIGION TE WO Y
CAUERA DEPECTIONS,

Ty 0P

R M40 cude e, R W CO

OF GO LOCATED WTHN 12 NCHCS OF PUSHED SRALE

SABIGES L GE COGTRICIED AR (A 0 4 HE THL STHIR CONTRACTOR
D KSR O SHALL AOLD VERIFY THE IILVAVIIN oF
Wl}

Y
RAGTCD BITCRL PAIAC To PROVE THL WILTRITY OF THE TRAZER TN Top oF 1 DXATAG 4D Con CONES 10 ASSURE THAT AL RIKC . ST CHOES. D O
RNCS DAL BE B Tt 1 oo i o Pt AT T A0 OF T GMELE D Nl WL

. AL AKG AL S LOMCITSTED, BUATD AN DIECTED ATER BSTALATON oF AL UNICT, SIYORE PANG 4 SETORL COUEING 10 TIE SYGTL. 1 Do ASO A APPLLD TV WL TRAIE D GRAKE. NG, SUCKNE OF TH GRAK. NG MO TRALC WTOUT HON-Seta T OR UowTia i 40T

Pyt 10, o P MMl ORI ACOORONICE WK SECION 401 o T EPue, 7 SWLL 1 DSHECTED ACCDRIG 1o SEETOH 401 () e g mmm.

T DTN Aip . 1L L GE YIS TO BETRUNE i O APPROPRUE uhlid ORNE () RIS KA T Uir " cASY D e o

mﬂmm STOP 5 ‘aen M40 THE SERVCE IS OPERAILL FIGOR YO PAVAG. - FACH VALVE AMD HTRANT SHALL BT OPERATED 10 ENSURE I (S rw:mm 8. THC PAYING CONTAAGIOR SHALL SCT THE GRADE RANCS AND POUR THE CONCRITL COLLAYS PER STANIARD DRAWNG NO. SD-308. THE PAVHG COKIRACTOR

S T0 PAGL N ALSOTAE O TE Y MLt GBRERE T EST, SHALL CORTACT ADA COUNTY HEGHARY DISTRECT 24 HOURS PROR 10 POLRNC. CONCTIETL COLLMRS.

12, A WOTALD WATIL LA SULL 0 DENICTID b CCODMEL WIH DY 400, OF I G SPLOPTONS 0 ST TN REGUAED BUTIRO00OA 0 POA 10 005 Pt rEwn. soem
W AL AR K T M AEPORT Pl A VAR LAERATORY 1 11 BRSPS WA 14T T AT LS A FASSD BT L NE MC Sty NoT seeanas o mim‘m“ﬁ“fw“ﬁﬂ" u}",‘..?';‘;",‘%.ﬁ,,‘,.&" Frimfied .,.[E‘f,ﬁr",}’é ?g‘,"u’ [

T BTN, A RRCDNANE OF D CIY A G 1 S R L TR 8 10 O M Wke R EVER S50 B N PLACT TOR WAL INSPECTON.  SOORAS AT

3. 7€ com mmvmwm’muwﬂummm«mmmnnmmnﬂnmmmwx&mnf SINCH TS AR AL UTLTICS AIC MALED D P8 10 STAHPED R STIMILER WERE STRACE CROSSTS.
o R A FNAL PRESSURE PERSONNIL IN ATTTNIAKCE.  THE CONTRACIOR SHALL FURNISH NECESSARY

wumc“ R L AL R0 SO 0. CROUNDWATCR LOVILS SHALL B WANTAKTD BELO THE ROTIOM CF THE TRENCH DURDIG THE FIPT LAYAG AKD PIPE JOIMNG OPERAIONS,
14, CONTRACTOR 10 FELD VERTY ALL VAIYE 00X LD CLEVATONS TO CHSURE TWAT SAID LID DLIVATIONS, KATCH FINAL STRLTT GRADE, AND AL HCTLR LD [LIVATONS T0 MATCH SROLWALK 1. O WCULL GO0E T PPL 208 SAAL IC WSPIEIED O 4 COUATY CHiAY DTACT O 0 I OVHERS LGN ISR M D

CEwToNS. 7 Tt GF T TETRICTON QUATY (GO R, COUPACTAN TEE AP R BETLL AN D PPL 0, Wik wauc
5, YA UGED OR L, SO B T I T SHEET UCESS. EXPUCILY WPPAIIED BY U IV ENCHETA, AL G COMCETTD) 45 Y At ACCOROUNC T0 A0k OUKTY HCHKAY DSTRCT RECURILANTS A0 THE RISUTS e Bl 0 o 6 ek o

mmzvuwummu&u ITIES 440 FC AR S T0 B LOCATD oL anmw—er«mv.lum(u\z:rm:umAuNE(i)Fmv:u’»um Ll

VO o e OF SCBUEK (G G D, SOOHAI) AR THE LS KD O A R SORMT, (2. ALL STATONSG 15 HEFERENCID 10 THE COAVIY SEWEH CENTCALME.
16, WATCR SDRCE UNES SHALL BE PUCED [N A 4 O DAUITER SCHEDULE B0 WATER CLASS PPC WHEREVIR THE SERVCL LWE CRISSS A STRLET DHANAGE SEEPACE BED.

3, SEWTR STAVMCE LES SWALL B WSIALLED FROR 1O STREET IPROVEMINTS

17, THE CONTRACICR SHAL BE RESPORSIELE JOR WATNNHG CONTHUOUS WAITR SERVICE TO ALL DUSTNG WATLA USERS AFTECTED BY CONSTRLIION.
0. TN COTUCTER L1 B RESPUIRE FOR LOCATHG A AN AL DXSTAG SERVEE CINKGETIONS WO AN 0001 2 X 4 BOARD PANTED BUUE.  CONTRACTOR SHAL STAS O o T Vo ool b M, 24 U0 A MO O TOU L [T L0520 PP (265 PIESATE: S s s

STEHGL THE SIDDNALK AT THL PONT WHRE THE SLAMCE . SOEWALIC
16 THE PAVNC CONTRACIOR SHAL SIT WATIR VALVE RISCRS I COMCRLTE. CCLLARS L (SPHC STRND QRIS SD—406. 15, SWCR CONSTRUCTION WL WY THE SPEEFIC OLTALS AND RECUFLUENTS OF THE FOLLIWULS STAHDARD DRAWHCT AM ACCOUPANIING SPECINCATIONS FOUKD

I A0 SIANAADS FOR PUBLC WORKS CONSTRUCTION' AAD DA COUNTY HICHAAY DISTRICT STANGARD DRANI

, Inc.
, Surveyars & Planners

meers
Rd. Bo

B&A Eng

Corsulting Engis

5505 W. Fri

ise, 1d, 83703

in

(208) 3433381

D RORGOUNT QWA ORTRIGT

VDT 140 COUAITL FOUMD (O 1 BSTALATON OF WATR STYGR. O TSN (L AL ATV SIAL X A0 {20, s DAY BARSIL CONFORVING TO AMA G512 A0 PROVI D SPHC VG 50404, HITHANIS SHALL HAYE A Y (8)
WITHN SEVCH CALEMIAA CAYS FROM THE TIME THE PAVIMENT AMD/OA COMCRLTE (5 REUOVID. CONCRETE AND PAYOMCHT Sall S0 RIPLACED PLR IGPWE AND A STANDARDS fooT mme: wmwn» m mmvsmm,w@ OHL 4-1/2 INCH wnam munm mm[ vnm mﬂu—;rﬂznv“ ATAPTCR lE A0-45 m—r 4 o o STANDAID WAKHOLL — TYPE A, DRAYING KD. SD-3501 MWD SD-S01A JOPRONED Y CITYOF AN N -
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Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

A portion of Lot 5 of the Mop of Avalon Orchard Tracts as racorded in Book 4 of Plats ot Page 189, Records of Ada
Caunty, idaho, balng aitucta in the northwest quartor of tho northeast quarler of Saction 25, Township 2 North, Rango |
fast, Boige Moridian, Ada County, iduho, and being more parlicularly deacribed as foflows:
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1s, Inc.

Cansulting Engineers, Surveyors & Planners
5505 W. Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. 83705

@08) 3433381

1neec

Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

Notes

This proparty fies within tho Bolzo—Kuna Imigation Disiict and ths Kuma Municlpal Imigation
Dialrict. All lots within this subdivigion ore subject to assesuments. Imigation water whi be
rovided Iha Kuna Munfcipal imgation District in complianca with Idaha Code Section
Bor- sl e

B&A Eng

Al relerences 1o Homeownors' Associotion hereon are to the Salor Snores Neodowa
Subdwision Homeownora' Aasoclation and the ownora of tho tals, within sald subdivislon,
Joinby.

~

Cutve Table

w

Aoy rosubdiislon of thia plat shall comply with the applicable zaning reguiotions i effect ot
tha ime of the reubdivision nd may fequire omendmant of the Cevelopmen! ogroement.

Bullding sslbacks and dimersional standards in this subdivsion
the appijcable zoning regulations of the Gty of Kune nd con
Sailor Shores Meadowa Subdivzion No.

bo in complanco with
jots of tho slaif repart far

Ll

Lola shall not be foducad in dizo withaut prior opproval trom tha heolth authorly.

Lot 11 Biock 2, ond Lol 1 & 6, Block 3 ara designated o3 common ared fots to ba
auned ané malntainad by the Homaowners' Association, This ownerstip and molpianence
commiimont, mey nol be dmivad ioul e asgtes comant o I Cly of Yo, Tha
Homagurar’ Aol I taseonabi T poymt of imigotn oneasmtta n the ewert
the Homeowners® Asaacialion feia lo pay ansssaments, each roaidental lot i fospansible for
a fractionol shara of lh apassament, o2 dotormined by th Gly of Kuna,

No cosemant shown or desigaatad horeon ahall praclude tho construction and maintonance
of horé-itacad oo, adscaping {arcapt \roea), parkng, of olher such
‘n0n~permanant Improvamer

Al oasemenls are poraticl (m conceniric) to the lnes {or arcs) that they ors dimensioned
from unlos otherwise n

No. 2
TS

Publ\l: uﬂh\y oasemsnt fu hereby dodxcnlod ou {ollows:
olang pubiic righla-of—w

ivision

3

. Woter, sewor, drainaga, and Imigation easamanta ore hersby dedicatad 1o iha Cny of Kuna
far w b\nlnliuﬁun and malnlenonca of finea oo shown horeon {unless olherwise
dimon
10~ !m e dlong publlc righlo-af~ways, roar ol fnag and tha extorior boundary.
+10-feet wide contored on inlerior lot linea {unkass cthersise dimensionod).

. Diroct ot access to S. Sallor Placa i prohibited unlosa upecifically approved in wnting by
tha Ada Counly Highwoy Diatrict and the Cly of Kunn.

Final Plat

Sailor Shores Meadows Subdi

Ualptenance of any imigaiion, drainaga plpe, or ditch croaaing a ot In the responglify of .
e lot owner unites such responuibify |5 cusumed by an Irigalion/dicinege dinlict. Certificate of Owner

.’-2

Thi developmant recognizes Kaho Codo Seclion §22-4503, Right to Farm A, which slolex: KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESINTS: Thot ihe undernigned doca horsby corlify Lhat i is the owner of o cartain troct of
“No_agriceltural vpernﬂon. agrcuilural foclity ar axpanolory horeaf chail bo or bocoma © lond 1o ba ¥nown oz SALOR SHORES WEADOWS SUBDMSION NO, 2 , and that it inlonds Lo inciude tha following describod
auizance, privals or public, by any changed condiliana in o obout tha surounding jand i thio plat:
nen-agricaltural activitics after It hos boen in oparction for more than one (1} year, when
Lhe operation, faclity or cupantion was nat o nuisoncs at the tima it began or way A partion of Lot 5 of e Map of Avalen Orchard Tracts &9 recorded in Book 4 of Pioto of Page 189, Records of Ada
constncted Tho provislons of thia anclion ohall not apply when @ nulsancs msults tom Lha County, ldaho, boing situdle in the northwesl quorler of the northeoat quarter of Section 25, Townshlp 2 Norlh, Range 1
‘:;PNP":V or negligent operalion of an agricuiurat oputalion, ogricullurel focily or expanalan Wet, Bolse Merklian, Ada County, idaho, and boing more porticulorly descibud as foliows:

ereo!

OFFECE OF THE ADS DDUNTY RECORIER,
STUATE 0 THE NORTHNEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHF 2 MORTH, RANGE | WEST,
BOSE WERDIAN, KUMA CITY, ACA COUMTY, DARQ.

A PORTION CF LOYS 1 % 3 OF THE AVA.DH CRCHARD
SUBDSI04, AS FECORDED N BOOK 4 AT PASE 189, IN THE

Commanicing ol (he norlheast corner of uald Section 25 Unence NB'0S'3IW, 1,342.64 fuct along the nnr\huﬂy bouncary of
nald Section 25 and the Conteriine of Fast Kuno Rond lo the canterfina of South Sailer Place, which bear

SEI0S'IVE. 1.324.81 feet from the northwesl cornor of Wha northoust guarter of soid Section 25; then

thonca SBS1S'1GW, 20,01 fuul to Lh= walarly

. Partions of Lots 2 through 5, Siock 3 oro wervent to and contolns tho ACKD dlorm woter
rincge aytem. T ol s oncurbosd by Ut cataln it eerdad R Parptuc
Storm Walor Drobage Easament, racarded on m lorirumend do,

Offopt Racorta ! Al Catity, ond incorporated horen by this mlam\cn @ S0044'45°E, 862.13 fent dlong Lhe centerfino of South Sciler P
{f s torts o fal (Tha VASTER EASEMENTY). Tho Maser Eqtstment and (b storm walar fight—of~way of Soulht Saller Place, which o tha Point of Beginn
dreincd, aytem ora dodcatod lo ACHD. il o Secton, §40-2302 Kol Gads. The .
ekt Ecsomont b fa (o gorabon 5l meipenarce af he slown eclat ddoags syelem, Thence SOT44'45°E, 266.20 foat dlong lhe wealerly right-of~way of South Suller Place;

TT=g5-18 WK

s”n

This devotopment i subjocl to o Liconas Agroement, hct Mo, .t Thence NES'10'15W, 23771 fat;
benafit tha Ada County Highwoy Dislict §
Thence NOO4S'4S'E, 136.05 foo;

D e 5

Thence NBE'10'15W, 71.00 feat;

DATED.

Thence NOO'49'4SL, 150.00 fast;

TEERER K

Thonce 583°10°15°E, 300.84 foat to (o Point of Beginning.

I OF UL COMVENTS BATED
T COWEN

Comprising 178 acron, moro or laen.

S DA

S COv
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Blash
See Sheet 3 for Signature . Sk l
B&A Engineers, Inc. £ LT
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B&A Engineers, Inc.
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5505 W. Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. 83705
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SITUATE K THE KORTHXEST QUISTER OF THE NOFTHEAST
QUASTER OF SECTION 25, TURYSHP 2 NORTH, RANGE § WEST,
BOSE WERDIAN, KUNA CITY, ADA COUNTY, MO,

Right-of-Way Improvements - S. Sailor Place
Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
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HORIONTAL SCALE: 1730

Pians Are Accepted For Public

B&A Engineers, Inc.
Consulting Enginsers, Surveyors & Planners
5505 W. Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. B3705

(205) 3433391
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Site Grading Plan
A PORTION OF LOTS 3 & 3 OF TFE AVALDN ORCRARD TRACTS
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Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
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SCCURE. RIGHT-OF-WAY FCRUT DEFORT SECHIMNG CONSTRUCTION i PUBLIC RICKT-OF-WAY,
USE ROLLED CURR 11 RESIOENTIL AREAL WHIDN {OCAL JUTSDETION RECWRTS VERTICAL CURS
AT NTERSEGTIONS VIRMICAL CURE LDICTH 1 BE TULL RAJUS PLUS 5 FLET AT EACH LHD.
TRASTICH LENGI TROU ROLLLD CURE 10 VERTAL CUAR 2 FECT,

Typical 3" Rolled Curb And Gutter
( : )m_-mmswmmrmmucmcnmnmu.mwmmmnmmm-m NI T SCHE

sup
ey

< : ) Standard 4" Traffic Rated Clean-out
RET.: IDAHD STANDARDS FOR PUOLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 5TI DWG. S0-5064

HOT 10 SCAE

Notes
1. CAADE AMD ALICHMENT TO BE ESTABUISHID QR APPROVED DY THE [NGNETR AMD THE
PUBLIC ACEHCY HAMING JURISDICTICN,

1" BATIER
2 BASE: 4-INCH COMPACTED OLPTH OF 3/4~INCH UMNUS CRUSHED AGGRECATE BASE
. MATERAL, PLACE AS SPECIYD AND PAD UNOLR SLCTION-BOZ (SPWC; COMPACTED T0
R=1/2 Rt DICED 5% OF STANOARD PROCTOR.

B N =1 f7% 1 CONTINUOUS PLACLMENT PREFERRED, SCORL INERVALS 10-FLET MANMUM SPACING

* B R=1/2 {OR CONSISTINT W 2X SIDEWALK MOTli SCORE SPANG).
3 Y Re3~1/2°41/2"
b3

MATERIALS AND CONSIRUGTION 1 COMPLUNCE WOH ISPAG SPECIRCATIONS.

BACKFILL 45 PER SECTION-705,

SECURE. RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMT BEFORE BEGINNIG CONSTRUCTION W PURLE
RIGHT-0r-WAY,

7

o]

STANDARD CLRB 70 B USED ON:
1, COLLECTOR AND LTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

2, AL RAD PLUS 5-FTET EACH END WITH 2-FEET TRANSITON 10 ROLL CURH.
270 WATCH EXISNG

4, SEE S0-702 FOR CURB CONSTRUCTIOR ¥iCH SIDEWALX 1S INCLUDED.

Typical 6" Vertical Curb & Gutter
DAHO STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS COMSTRLCTION, ACHD SUPPLIMENTAL STD DWG. SD-701.

Kot 10 SEAE

SOMWALK WAY BE NOK—CONTINUOUS
(\k\ 7

5" STANDARD CURR
r*/*- TS
.

RAMP

SECTION

/smmx 15 KON-CONTIKUOUS
SEE NOTED 7

4" RADILS

il RADYS WST
IDED FOR

CONSTRUCHED CORRECTLY

6" STANARD CLRE 8" STANDARD CURB

TYPE “C4”
15" RADIUS MINIMUM

TYPE "C3"
15" RADIUS MINHUM

Notes:
k2 gﬂg OF RAMP WAY 8E USTD FOR LARGE CWNDN&M APPROACICS WHIRL TIL STANCARD CONCRETE APPROACH 5 MOT RCQUIRED, THTE ASD WAY
el

PRAA
A THE SDDMALX IS NOT REGIGRED TO CONTINUE ARGUND THE RACIUS.
B A SLCOND fukP 1S HOT RIQURID T0 UIVE PEDCSTRANS ACROSS THE PRMARY STACTY.

2 CURD ON THE PABLS MUST B 8° STANOAMD FOR SHOWN CACHEIDHS.

3 A4 RAK SURFACTS MUSST BE 121 SLOPC T0 CONTORY 10 Ak REQURIMINTS.

4, THIS TYPE OF CORNER WUST HAVE A SNGLE RMIP TURNCD PARALLIL To THE PRWARY STRCET.
5 CORMER RADATS 15 15° MNAL, THE DISTAICT LAY REQUAC LARGIR ST WHCRE LARGIR VEHILL TURAAG 1S DIPFCTED.
& THE AP THROKT WOTH WUST [ 3 TTIT MIASURED PLRPENDOCULAN TO THE 7 FOOT TAGKT DL T

FROU THE FACC OF THE CURT Y0 THE BACK QF THE APPROACH, THL 7 FOOT SHE OF THE RAWP THROAT

VAP TR P st e 7 I
A
THE PEDESTRUN AND HOT PLRPLNDCULIR TO THE CURD FOR DUAMPLE: ) Wi THE CAOSS ALK

LOASURD,
ARALLIL W THE CYPECTCD PATH OF
STRPLS, OR THE PRIUARY STRTY CURR.

7. THE RAHP WG WUST BF § FITT NCASURLD AT THE CURS FAC JOR 6 STAMDAND CUREL THE WING KWAY FROU THE ROAD 1S ELIINATID AND REPLACED
Wil A MXG SUBSTIIUTE THAT 15 @ (CHES HICH AT THE FACL OF THE STANDARD CURR AND O DNCHES HGH AT THE BACK OF THE RAUP AMD POUTLD
UOHOUMCALLY WH THE RAP,

& AL RAPS HUST KAYE A MINIMUM 4 FOOT x 4 FOOT LARDING TN THOW FOR PEDCSTRAHS.

9. AL CONCRETE ADINIC THE RADIS WIEHI AHD AHOUND THE TUliPS SHALL B 5 INGIS THCK WITH 4 ®HCHIS OF 3/4 NCH AGGRIGATE

10, RAUP CROSS SLOPLS T0 B 4,75% & 025K

Pedestrian Ramp - Type "C"

DIVELOPCR PRO) L FOR EPHE Son
e WRE FER SRR <)
TCAINTON LOODN ]

%
Enginaus wisuros o O antoms o o Dudct ¥
R o SN 18 P W, GO, T 385 75T e i, o e s 2
5 gy 10512400 b U Dt e, AccaplarcE o 2

o ot plos b o Olsdch Gova. ml raleve the
Fagincd rgiiont o N0 ranatidics. g
|g -CAP O PLUG AND INSTALL . S-E: 8
cie o1 s 50 torns o 2

2ud® WIKER NG FEDER 50-512 (PP}

PERTY- *7 o) a
&
&}

~$ATER-TiGHT
FLUG O CAP

HoT 10 SEME

Note:

USE WITH STANDARD 8" CURB AND GUTTER TO AYOID ABRUPT
BEGINNING AND END DF CURS,

INSTALL PREFORMED
EXPANSION JOINT NATERIA
AT CURD TERMINUS.

M-

o 4" OF 3/4" uiNus
ks RochecH sy
Detail At End of Transition Note
N AREA FROM END OF SLEFVE SHALL B
7 Curb Tcrmm:ls e FLUGGED WITH. RAMNEK WASTK OR EQUAL.
" T TNDIADS FOR FUDLIC %GRKS CORGTRUCICN, S0 OWC, 50-707, W O SR - . .
s o P SD:W";“‘“,;‘“;E; . Pipe Sleeve Section Detail

BASL.
Pians Are Accepted For Public
Street Construction
Dy atampdig and siging e Imprevement plana, ihe Rogistersd

TCE OR APPROVED
CONNELTOR

8-INCH PYC (ASTU
0-3034, SOR-35)

[
g )
Pilichs GRADE. —— /@ — g
T o5 5B
( 5 38
v © ¢ 8 fs
0 N sumone or wimm 'E EE
oy 5hen
S £
p i Legend [sagy =
$ CTRms s g 1. LOCAL CUT BACK, OMY IF AELOURED. i%a
1 SURTACT RIPAR WO, 4' WNNUL. < 5“3?
3. DSTHG SUREACE. &3 3EZ
. 3z
. DOSTIAG BASC m aﬁg
TRONCH B SLOPE PR DSHA IR SUTABLE
SUORNG,
TREHCH BACXTIL PER SECTION-308, “’\%

. VERDCAL TRENOH WALS SUCRING PIR S5HKA.

VRS BR
TN

o)
0" WAL WA

PIPE BEDORG PER TECTION-303 (T -302).

. FOUNDATION STALZATION WAY VART PER SOL.
TPL AN STABLITY {PER SITTION-304),

) UMDSTURBED SOL (YP).

. SURTACE REPAR AHD BASE PER SECTION-307
(€ S0-303).

UPPIR COUPACTION ZOKE.

LOWER COMPACTION ZOKE

Q-

 OUTSIDE U OF
PIPE PLUS 2'-0" NE @mﬁm DICAVATION PER SECTION 308,
B PPE BIDOINC PR SITTON 305.

C. BAGKILL AND COUPACTIH PER SEZTON 308,

Typical Trench Detail

RIF: 010 STANOARES (O PUILIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, STD [HG. SD-30%.

WY 10 SCALL
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BOSE VERDUN, KUKA CITY, ADA COUNTY, IL-,
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QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWASHP 2 NORTH, RAM
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s
Z
g
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2
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=
s
A
4
g
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=
wl
6
=2
i
w

T o G TV
Notes: e AkSw— W
A CRADE OF GUTTTR WINSAIW 04T YBRATURE

B DPARSION JONT 1/2-HCH PRITORMID JONT WATIRAL (45170 W 213)
G FLLT AND BASE SICTRON THOKNESS SHALL MATCH THE VALLLY GUUTER,
AL

D, PAY LTS FOR VALLY GUTICR
£ FALIT OETAL FOR CORNER RADIS 14 FEIT OR LSS

|/2‘R-\i«—2“—'—'1
B'I -

@

—% 1-1/2°

Keynotes:
1. 76 OF 3/4° sINUS CRUSHED ACCRECATE RAST MIKIMUM,

2 CONGREL
3. 1/2" DPANGON JOMT.

Valiey Gutter
Typical Section

o

Typical Valley Gutter x |
9 i s e ToR TG W ORI, K SFDANAL 7 DAE.So-7A.War 10 S § :
’ I
! [2 |
B I
Gl
L e a0t e b
. (ST 0-2241) =]

PRESSURE IRRICAIION

~INCH W
LIKE (FPICAL) 1-INCH WATER

SERCE (IYPiCAL)

HOT 70 SCAE
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Tee ond Plug Detail

Legend

(@ PADVDE A ik & CLBIC FICT 2900
CONCRETE. FOURS

PaL
D ACNIET LWOISTLRBLD TARTH.

CHOMOE 8 Moo GUBC ST 200 021

@ “AGAINTT UNDISTURBID CARTH.
o o THE CTY . . .
® ° SPL PR THOCR WAL 2 33314 108 Standard Water Service Connection for 3/4" Water Service .
. . REF: GITY OF KURA STANDAD Do KAD1-75 o 10 Sl <( 4 A T T
© 90" Bend Detail G VALYE 1 M COVER. RAA P = o
\ @ ci AT YANE () SIGNATURE
an) ®  PRECASY DLDEX FOR CUT N L AND YALVE. (™ i .
@ oo S0 | VERTICAL SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS HORIZONTAL SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS N
=== ZONE L Z0ME %
o ™ i A) WATER AND HPWL MUST BE SEPARATED BY AT LEAST 18" A} NO SPECUAL REQUIRENENTS ~
s omw
@ o ™ B) ONC FULL UNCUT LENGTH OF SOTH PWL AND NPHL M S SE 8
Z ¥
@ MAEVDD TRUST oo, i PIPE LUST BE GEMTERED ON THE CROSSING 50 THAT ) o SPECA. REGUABUENTS FoR FOTALLE 08 s E= %, .
. THE JOINTS ARE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE NON=POTH o
2 @ NN B (/2 8 M) UK-RNGE SRS Y | g CROSSING, 8) YATER ) P Nm SEFARATED BY AT LEAST B—FEET AT 2 %e & §§
2 BEE
o i 08 2 2= 5 g B
g | E AV ONE FULL. UNCUT LENGTH OF BOTH PWL AND NPHL ©) MATER AT LEAST 16-HCHES HEHER M. ELEOVATON THAY 73 gyﬁtsg
- | & EETs | " PIPE UUST BE CENTERED ON THE CROSSING SO THAT b ERdada]
Vertical Bend Detoil Notes TIE JOINTS ARE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE. ] & zz B3
B MG AL VAVLS CONMECTID TO P PRC SRSV S 3 CROSSNG o) Nm TONSTRUCTED T0 WATER AN, STAGARDS A0 e wZ2he S
1 iom. ’-o——-}% e p— b A RE TESTED FOR WATER TIGHTNESS. g 2 3§ B
e B) NP¥. WISt B CONSTRUCIED 10 WATER WA, = 5 SmgE
WU THST TEOCK gfug'g‘éﬁmt IN COHORETE @  COVR BOLTS AN FLANGES WR LAy t STANDARDS AND PRESSURE TESTED F( n ST SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPROVED BY DEO. < .8 - 3 @ ez
SN A (20 17+ B T . DU TRINESS 108 A HORIZONTAL DETANCE OF T0-FEE1 0% B R wBut.d
A o EE2) | | i BOTH SIDES OF CROSSING, Z0NE X NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT 0EQ WAVER. 58 - EN,
4 W& (5 ©  SIE CHART FOR N, THAUST HLOCKS BLARNG oR 2 = &Eazgg
v T T e es | os ARTAS. | l C} ENHER THE NPWL OR WATER LINE OR BOTH WUST BE ZONE 4: SANITARY SEWER FORCE MANS uusr HAVE MINIMUY 8 o S uuER
s [5] CONGRLTE 10 U 2500 P.2L SIRINGTH e | ENCASED WITH A SLEEVE WATERIAL ACCEFTAALE 10 0EQ 16-TEET HORZNTAL sr.PwmnN 18-INCHES G g2Eeha
L A T T T Btk et TaRT FOR A HORIZONTAL DISNCE CF 10-FEET ON BOTH VERTICAL S . T M 04 3 PLCDUENTS 5 Sy
X .30 320, L a7 |20 L0 M | | | SIDES OF THE CROSSING. ARE NOT mcwm D VTHOUT A WAVER CRANTED 57 = [Tt]
10" L1 103 58 20 18 ® WB\AD[ &:%LLP&WIM BLTWEN FTTINGS H 7 A éE
[ra MY YN ST AT T SAE REQUIREMENTS A5 ZONE 2 EXCEPT THE NPWL 5 E hg
WASED Ot 150 .51, WA PRESSURE ARD © P o Ay comon o per 1 —ZONE TONE 2 Z0NE 3 ST A0 BE SUPFORTID JGaVE THE CROSSHG 10 2 <«
2000 P2, S0l BEARNG, PREISURL. “OISWTS ARE HORZONTAL REVEN b
c T Blocks ZONE 4: SAME REQUREMENTS AS Z0KE 1 EXCEPT THE NPWL
( ) oncrete Thrust Bloc! WUST ALSO S SUPPORTED ABOVE THE CROSSING 10 ®
S DAHO STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTON, STD DWG. SD-403 NCT TO SCME PROFILE VkEw PLAN VIEW PREVENT SETILIG. -VARIES- @ E !
QOF WETEN TEE- TR .
16 16 T T K Potable & Non-Potable Water Line (NPWL) Separation | | 3 |
T ML s o PR L | ! Notes ik STANGARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS, COMSTRUCIIOR, S0 (WG, S0~4a7 Wor 10 SOLE }
SEPH OF ] g 1. AL MUY VANES 10 BE LOGHTED AT THE TEE DK THE WATER t - 3 :
{ Nk J5 SHOWN O IS DEAL CR 5 ORELIED BY THE ENGREER. OENEEST
ﬁégi WHERE Exmmc FITNGS ARE NOT COMPATIBLE #ITH NEW LA UTILITY WORK NOTES: J RN 2 O]
] CONSTRUCTION, USE SUITABLE ADAPTERS OR NEW FITTINGS UPBN AT TRENCONS MY s ASTTOMAL PATUCHT B ey o 02 00 0 0"
mzumr—mmmnm 0”2 %% O®a %y
0 Egg ! APPROVAL BY THE. mNmL e s cham FAEUENT
= i 2. AL ANCHORS AND BLOCKING TO BEAR AGANST UNDISTURBED SOIL . IRE AT (an [ AL AT s L PR epciOn o s 5
! ko HCCORDANCE ONCLKE 0 e o SR B QU DURH "
MOIOLTAE ! , i WATER SERVICE TO HYDRANT IS TD COMMENCE PRIOR 10 SETTING APPROX, STANDARDS). TRINCHG OF TYPE 'P
OR STRAT -1 | OF CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING. USE A COMBINATION OF CONCRETE AND 5 () ASPHALT
Q OF METER UNI-FLANGE SERIES 1300 JOINT RESTRAINT, - ) 4 b ur mt COMULATVE wm mnm MDA OCTDS 50% OF ML mu ) NOTES:
} ! w AFACT, COMTRACIOR ZHALL REPLCE THE ENTRL RILDHAY SLEFct A RDER TO SECTION-317 FOR WATCRILS AN VORQUANSHI® ACQURIVENTS.
4, PLACE LOCKTOR WIRE DIRECTLY ABOVE PIPE. SECURE FINDER WIRE (W o CONWACION SIILL RIFLCE TH PAEMENT SURACE 10 CNSURE LAICH UNE 0OES
w2 ! B0LT. EXTEND FINGER $RE INSIDE OF RISER TO (1) FOOT ABOVE FINISK MY PAL VTN THE WALEL PATH CF A DAIE ATCH LINC SWALL ORT FAL 15 e O PATOH WU M NENER 0 LT LSS WAL K 4 MO, LACATE. T WO of T i
(HORTH OR £AST) g (W i CRADE. THEN SECURE TO SAUE (W) BOLT AT AN, AVOID CROSS—OVER BREAK AWAY BOLTS CENIER G [DGE CF A TRAVLL (AL I LMD GhLS RADCENS 10 CLEE, 1
H OF YIRES (N RISTR. J
H m & AT DI LA B ScHD NEPEEOR S0t T N Cmscnon & 0N AN W OF FEPICED O UL PALS LSS ATVORIZD 1 “
E’a, CRETE 2 STRDARDS, OR TME 15 A COIGAL FACTCR. WRITNG B ACH Al
247680 CONCRETE COLLAR Y DLCTITENS T0 DICSE RULCS SLL BE PRC-#PROVID W WAITNG By DGt D TADK ALL COUD JON SURFACES WITH TMULSON WHICH RS BTN "BROKDN PROR 10 28
Z CAST IRON VAV e o onugon ok PATCHING. E -
E “![ ACHD DEVILOPMENT m.m AFCTION 5000~CONSTRUCTICH, INDICATIS SPOCINC
NO. 12 ANG, COPPER WIRE F\NFER COVER DRAIN LECEND DT ok 01 mm mmmu mnnsm:zv ans 4 5
SEE SD-514 FOR SPLICING (SEE WITH FLTER anmc s — " mn SURFICE. RCPARS. BETWIEW THE CONT ¥
o e s, yosne g sE e R R (e SR T N SR oo
WD!W 5 CRINTER.
DOUBLE WATER METER
- BRANCH FITTING & LOCATION RAN — KEEP CLEAR % PRI MO AN UL I PATD I UK 2 FOUL T, 6 4 F. POTOLE RIPAR NOT ALGHCD It CONCRETE SLCTONS UNESS ATRORZLD N RRITKG =
N LEGEND RANCH FITTIN MNALN. WNOR AT ROADWATS, COLLECTOR, LOCAL COMMIACAL, W bt 4z, R
7 ¥ 3 CAST N PLACE CONCRETE THRUST HOUSTRAL RS SULL B BHED B S TICL £5 A p
o] b m§m BY 367 AL SITIR GO (MOICH FOR & :?r?mm {7 MOTIR TIP (URNEILD DY OO BLOCK {4 50. FT. OF THRUST BLDCK RCSIATAL HOATHAYS AHD ALLEYS SHALL O PAVID DACK 257 A% A MIMBOK. ASPHALT MATERIAL NOTES: -
DB ur b R @ 1 QS 250 POLCCHILNE STWcE SO 7 PpC (D) N 12 TRAGER Wikt- LOOPTD 10 WATERMR o (nrLANGE) REQUIRED) (SEE NOTE 4) S FULL PAICL ATPCTUON GIOUATD R SURACE RESTORATON 7 G LMD & SUPER-PAV 15 REQUAED FOH FRACIAL JRICRAL RUIOMY STTOKS. § g 3
AT AL UL AUCOT 1O u
- g war 2° % 4° WA POST PANITD BUE B SP-5 ASPHAT USING PERFORKANCE ORADE {PG) OIS AT BA~28 A5 A MINNUW P
Erth OF LA - 47 @ 1" Busci FITING (PILL T0 O 4) @ g 1° DRAIN ROCK EXTENDS 127 HORZONTALLY: PRECAST CONCRETE BLOCK 4. CUT ASPHALT IN KEAT STRAGHT UNE 127 FROM THE EDCC OF TRENGMY, UNLISS &
® © FUUL PINNG WL WIVE BASD) Q4 SHRWCE SIE FROM EACH SIDE OF CONCRETE BASE AND Fla6" THIEK STt ki,

PR MITD SITTCR WTH LOGUALE ST OFF
NANC 0 AMCLE DAL CATTREC. CHOSX WAV
P HUMBO PLR APPROPRATE SCRACE ST

Water Service Connection Detail

2 ) on o o Sk e, K2

NOT 10 SALE

5

Q-CRP OR PACK SONT

CONPREION MITHG

FORD. FB-110% OR MUTLLER BAL
CORPORATION STGP — $~ibCH

EPOKY GOATED TAPFNG SADDLE
WilH SIKHLESS STEEL A

SWATIRMAN {SZE
VARIES, B-CH TIP)

THRUST BLOCK AND VERTIGALLY T0 2° ABOVE
. HYDRANT DRAIN WALL
Fire Hydrant

USE §° O LSS 7
POTTHAINE SUR 7 P,
(1R, HO SPUCHG 15 ALOWED

DAL 12242 £AST JRON LID WITK T%O {2) RECETSD
HOLS FORS DUAL SERVICE PS AND OHE (1)
ECESSED ICE METER PITS;

13-1/2° OPENRG - 1-1/22" FINTAGONAL KT

_[z' K,

NS AT

Notes
A &1} PRQDUCTS_AS LITFD 0B APPROVED SURSTIVIIDNS

8,

20 M
ALV PR FORD-
VEHOOZ-1EW- 11-33-HE.

TUTUHE 77 WCTER 1HSTALLED-
BY T Y OF KUk

Q-GRP OR PACK JONT-
g STOP ADTER
PUL OPENING 3/4° BAL VALV

SWVEL IROH PIPE
THREAD CONNECTION

ROT: TAHD STANDAADS FOR PUBLEC WORIGS CONSTRUCTION, ST IWE. S0—404

AT 10 SCHE

B MO GAYNGIID RIE OR YELLOK LSS TTHCS 0 BE
SED.

n

L‘ SEMVICE PPC: 17 CLASS 250 POLYCTINLING PIPE.
e o s SORLE COUPINES: VAL 1O CORNECTON oF AL SeRver

AN o Vi
BTttt R o STAMESS R, B oo WoHLLER THRCAGS

20" D x 34" DEEP TR B0X

{HOICH FOR SIRVEL LES) £ 0 SUMEE COMNECINS MTHM OWE (1) 0T oF IhE

Bre DS o1 MECTINS WOE O e

e R OF PG ALONG i CRELUPIREACE A0
ARATED BY A UBOLLIA OF 14 INCHES.

F. CONTER WETER §0XTS LOGATED I Sone SRUEASS W
A& X 4 SCUARE OF CONCHETE, St

| -FORD VBHCO4-1EY-81—44-NL
WITH WAL CONNECTION 0%

TED TROM
REST OF THE DANEWAY o oo ot
WATLRUL USE 30* TLE WITH CONCRITE SRAE R,
STANDARD LANHOLE RINC AND LID WARKED

|—90us PuRposc caupaic

-

SOT OF MOTCH L3 TWO {2) INCHES ABOVE NWISHED CRACE.

=

WSE 1* DI QTS 220 COPPEMSCTIERS WAIST IC 7* (SHORT LAY) NETER SETS,
POTINENE SR 7 PIFE,

[PL HO SPLENG 5 ALOWED
NOTE: (XTEND 10° FROM

UETER 30X AND PROVDE

TEUPORARY PLUG (TIREADED W Hic
CHOURWATIR ARDIS)

IRSTALL ONE (1) 20° X 1° D/C FOAU PAD 12§ FOR EVERY
HETER BT NSTALLID.

FIRM UNDISTURGED EARIH (4
COMPACIED SAND/GRAVIL.

PROMDE ONC (1) ~ FORD TCoT PO fAETRD_5-201C
PASE O A SUIDMSON 08 PROIECT,
PREFERFED A SHLE WA P

APPROVED BY CITY OF KLHA ENGINEER

, Inc.

ineers

Consulting Engineers, Surveyors & Planners
5505 W, Franklin Rd. Boise, 1d. 83705

B&A Eng
(208) 343-3381

-

COUPACTID TRENCH MADILL A5 PER SD-301 AND SECTION~-306 OF THESL

SPEREATRS. Street Cuts & Pavement Repair Details

HIF.: CURRENT [DITION JDAHD STANDARS OR PUELL #ORES CONSTRUCTON, STD, DT, S0-303.
(ACHD 2015 SUPPLOLHT RIVESOH)

NIT 10 SR
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A7 (i)

1" FORD ANGLE UCTEH BL
VALYE STOP WLOCK WIC &

s

N

FROFERTY (NS OR FENCE LNE

ROH 7
TN 444wl (OR Coun)

SRS
7

< pe o
o e
wEsx N\

3§

v o s
P S 7 P

100P TRACER WIRE FROM M
LNE PPE 10 SIRNCE BOX AND

ALOHS SERACE LINE PPE 10
THE AN UNE E

\\lmm[ LN DS 5N
PO Pt
ol

X2iKs OR DISTORMON

ool COMECITNS SHAL L WA e
CORESSUR, M GRP SO P
e 1° TITHES. KO HOSE CLAUPS WAL [T ALLCHED »»

FoeRnE S0 5 poe,
AT 10 cuRy SToP

o i

ESEDT (E

CARSON SIRIES
“STAMMRD" RN
FOIACLASS VAVE BOX

3 unw
AL

4 unh)

1° FORD
VAVE STOP W/AOCK WG &
ROV PIPE THAL

DAH—44w-AL (OR £QUAL}

FNSHED.

PROPCRTY LAE 0% FENCE (NS
2
28,
Zzg
D’/

7 RS N R
7

36

30" wnmy

1 BRONZE.

Looe WIRE.
CURS Sto UNE 9IPE 10 SOVCE B 4
- BACK ALDNG SERWICT LNE PIPE T0
b deid THE AN UAE PPE

PROVOE LA N BOD
W POLYCHILINE PPE
WIHOUT KAKS OR DETOTIN
oG SO (o~ 2
1015 08 Low)
T et s s 1015 0 o
SECTONS, SHORTER T 1
0 Lo ot on
OENUENE SOR 7 M

e muucmu»s SHALL B LADE USIKG
ERISS ORI SONT/PPC0 DN
NS, 0 G G W

(: ) Standard Residential 1" Service Main Side (Short Side)

ITY OF KUA STANDARD WG, KUR-02-01. HOT T8 SCHL

( ) Standard Residential 1" Service Main Side (Long Side)
REF: OITY OF KUNA STANDARD DN WRR-02-02. HOt 10 SCALL

o

PIPL TO

M

IENY PRACTCES {¢
N MC!.\IW| 1/2" ARD 27 DRAKS.

SESTIIONS,

0P TUCER W FIOU W L
ORAH MD BACK
iR o

MEIER [AR: 20°38 METER VALY WINH
SNDOTH INTERIGR,

= FNISH_ GRADE

APPROVED WETAL OR PLASTIC T4
JoN-POUALE WA 50 NOT P

1S REQUIRID, CONWLET T VAVE BOX
WITH YT BOLT AND WIRE TiE

2 CUG YARDS Wi
/ 2° WASHED ORAN ROCK

Pressurized Irrigation Drain Valve
REF: GITY OF KUMA STANDARD DWC. KRR-03.

W01 10 SCAL

5 04

SEFTH \RXES GELOW EOTTIN OF STOR CARACE FACRIY.
(¥ ELD¥ A FUTR LR

S \-LONCACTE. (COLLAR), CLASS
73000 (5PHC SDION 7))

A DRAMAGE GIOTONTAL, THPC.
< 1V (Pwe scemow 2050).

LTiReE 0" o cous. Well Cover in Sidewalk
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Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

Certificate of Owners (Continued)

The public strects shown on this plat ore hereby dedicoted o the public; the easements shown on thia plot ore not
dedicated to the public, but the right io used said eosements is hereby reserved for the uaes specifically depicted on
the plat, and far any other purposes designoted hereon. The lata within thin subdivision ore aligiblo ta recoiva woter

servica from the City of Kuno; ond the City of Kunc hos ogreed in writing 1o serve all of the lota within thia subdivision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | have hereunta set my hand on this doy of JR—
SSM2 Campany, on [daho Corporation Oate

Thomos G. Maile IV, Registered Agent

Acknowledgment

State of Idaha)

)53,
County af Ada)

On this ___ day of . in the year of 2018, before me the undersigned, o Natary Public in and for said olats,
personally appaared Thamas G. Maila IV, known or Identified to me fa be the Registerad Agent of the corporation that
executed the instrument, or the person who executed the inatrument an behalf of agid corporotion, and acknowledged to
me thet such corporation executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | hove set my hond ond seal the day and year in thia certificate firt above written.

Natary Public for Idoha
Rmqu in Boise, ldaho
My Commisgion Expiros

Certificate of Surveyor

1, JOSEPH D. CANNING, do hereby certlfy thot | om a Professional Land
Surveyar, ficensad by the Stote of idaha, ond thot this plot of SAILOR
SHORES MEADOWS SUBDMISION NO, 2 , o described in the Cerilficote of
Owners and as shown on the ottached plat, wos druwn from an octuol
survey made on the ground under my supervision, ond occurately ond
correctly reprogents the points platied therean, and ia in conformonce with
the State of {daho Code relating to plata and surveys.

Joseph D. Canning, P.LS. No. 4116

Approval of Central District Health

Department

Sanitary restrictions a3 required by Idaho Code, Title 50, Chapter 13 have
been sotlfied according to the letter ta ba read on Mz with the County
Recorder ar his ogent fisting the conditians of approval. Sanitory restrictions
may be re-imposed, in aceardance with Section 50-1326, |doha Code, by
the issuonce of o cedificate of disapproval,

Centroi District Health Deporiment, EHS Date

pproval of Ada County Hléhway District
aragalnq plat was uccnp!nd and cppmvod by the Board™af Ada County
nghiuy District

Commission President
Ado County Highway District

Approval of City Engineer

1, the undersigned, the City Engincer in ond for the City of Kuna, Ada
County, daho, on this day of . s hereby
opprove thia plat.

Kuna City Engineer PE 8722

Approval of City Council

i, the underaigned, City Clerk in ond far the City of Xuno, Ado Caunty, Idaho,

do hereby certify that ot o requior meeting of the City Council held on the
doy of ., this plot wos duly occepted and approved.

Kino City Clerk

Certificate of County Surveyor

I, the undersigned, Professional Land Surveyor for Ada County, idaho, hereby
certify that | have checked thiz piat and thet it compliea with the State of
Jdaho Code relating to plats ond surveys.

County Surveyor Dato

Certificate of County Treasurer

4, the undernigned, County Treasurer in and for ths County of Ade, State of
daho, per requirements af ldaha Code 50-1308, da hereby certify that any
and clf current and/or delinquent county property toxes for the propes
included In this proposed subdivision have been paid in full. This certificate
ia vafid for the next thirty (30} days anly.

Ada County Treasurer Date

Certificate of County Recorder
State of Idaho)
Inatrument No,

9.
County of Adn)

[ hereby certify that this instrument was filed at the
requestof .
at minutes past ... o'clock __W.,
this day of o s

in my office, and wes recorded in Book .. of Ploka
at Poges . through
Fee:,

Ex~Officio Recorder: Christopher D. Rich

Deputy:

B&A Engineers, Inc.

Consulting Engincers, Surveyors & Planners
5505 W, Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. 83705
(208) 343-3381

Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
Sheet 3 of 3
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Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

Notes

1. This property fles within the Boise-Kuno imigotion District ond the Kuno Municipol Imigotion
District. All iots within this subdivision are subject to ossessmenis. Imigation woter wil be
the Kuno Municipol Irrigation District in complionce with ldoha Code Section
gm—zaug{t)(b

2. Al roferences to Hameawnans' Association hereon ore to the Soilor Shores Moadows
Subdivision Homeowners' Associotion ond the owners of the fobs, within said subdivision,
Jaintly, os may be omended from time to time.

3. Any resubdivision of this plat shalf comply with the applicable zunlnq regulatians in tﬂtd at
the time of the resubdivisian and moy require of th

4, Building setbacka and dimensionot standorde in this subdivision sholl be in complionce with
the opplicable zoning regulations of the City of Kuna ond conditione of the staff reperi for
Soilor Shores Meadows Subdivision No, 2.

5. Lots shall not be reduced in size without prior approval fram the health outhority.

6. Lot 11 Block 2 und Lots 1 k 6, Block 3, are dnmqnu!ed o8 comman areo lots to bs
owned and Thia awnership ond maintenonca
commilment may not be dluwNed without the expresa consent of the City of Kuno. The
Homeawners' Aagociation is nuponsuble (ar poyment of irigotion ossessments, In the event

L each residentiol fot 13 reapanaible for

the iation {ails
@ froctional share of the n:su:men!, ua determined by the City of Kuna.

7. No easament shown ar designoted herson shafl preciude the conatruction ond maintenance
of hard~surfaced driveways, londscaping (except trees), porking, or other such
non-permonent improvaments.

8 Al casements ore poraliel (or concentric) to the finea (or orca) that they ore dimensioned
from unless otherwiae notad.

8, Public utfiity easement is hereby resarved os follaws:
»10-faet wids olong public rights—of-ways,

10, Water, sewer, drainoge, ond imigation easementa ore hereby resarved for the City of Kuno
for the installotion and mainienance of lines as shown hercon (unless atherwise
dimensioned).

«10-foel wida olong public righla~of~ways, rear lot lines and the extarior boundary.
«10-feet wide centered on intorior lot lines {uniess otherwise dimensioned).

11, Direct lot occess to S. Sailer Placa is prohibited unless specificolly opproved in writing by
the Ado County Highway District and the City of Kuno,

12. Maintenance of ony irrigation, droinoge pipe, or ditch crossing a lat js the responsibility of
the lot owner unfess such reaponsibility ie ossumed by on imigotion/drainoge district.

13 Thln development recognizes idoho Gode Section §22-4503, Right to Form Act, which stotes:

“No agricultural operatian, ogricuttural facility or axpunsmn thereof shafl or becama a

nuisance, private or publlc. by any changed conditions in or obout the surrounding

nen—ogriculturat a er it haa been in aperation far more thon anz (1} year, when

the operation, facifity or =xpunsmn woz nat a nuisonce at the lime it began or was

constructed. The provisions of this section shall not opply when o nuisonce resulls from the

i(;\pmprgr or negligent operotion of an agriculture! aperation, ogricultural focllity or exponsion
erect”.

14. Partions of Lots 2 lhrnuqh 5, Block 3 are servient to and contoins the ACHD storm water
droinage aystem. This ot is encumbered by that certain First Amended Master Perpetual
Slurm Water Droinage Easement, recorded on as

Official Records of Ada Counlty, and incorporuted hervin by this reference os
if ut forth in full {The "MASTER EASEMENT"). The Master Esement ond the mtorm water
droinage system ore dedicated to ACHD pursunnt to Section §40-2302 {daho Code. The
Master Ecsemenit is for the operation ond maintenance of the storm water droinage system.

o

. This development is subject to o Liccnse Agreement, Inst No. . to
benefit the Ada County Highway District.

Curve Table
CURVE | ARC LENGTH] RADIUS [ DELTA ANGLE | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
[ 9881° | BL5¢' | 9OU00" | SHMMOMSTE Beg8"
2 | 1388 | 85 | w0’ | SHM015E 12234
3 | w15 | 1118y | soooo” | sariosE 157,69
o | oty [msr | eavw | swormt 1245Y
[ 02 | 1Sr | 27087 | SINOTRE 2
] 157 | 118y | ossent | Sse1zME 182

Certificate of Owner

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the undersigned does hereby cerlify thot Tt is the owner of o certoin truct
of land to ba known as SALOR SHORES MEADOWS SUBDMSION NO, 2 , and thot it intends to include the foliowing
described lond in this plot
A portion of Lot 5 of the Map of Avalan Orchard Trocts as recorded in Book 4 of Plals ot Page 189, Recarda of
Ado County, idoho, being situate in the northwest quorter of the northeost quartsr of Section 25, Townahip 2 North,
Ronga 1 West, Boise Meridian, Ao County, Idoho, ond being mare porliculorly described as follows:
Commencing at the northeast comer of said Section 25; thence NBI'OS'33W, 1,342.64 feet dlong the nartherly
boundory of said Section 25 and the conterfine of East Kuna Road to the centerline of South Soiler Flaco, which
beors SBY'0S'33E, 1,324.81 feet from the northwest comer of the northeast quarter of soid Section 25; thence
S0044°45°E, BB2.13 feet olong the centerline of South Saller Ploce; thence S89°15'15W, 20.D1 feet to the westerly
right-of~way of Sauth Sailer Ploce, which s the Point of Beginning:

Thence SOU'44'45°E, 286.20 feet along the wastarly right-cf-way of South Saiter Place;

Thenco N8g'10'15°W, 237.71 feat;

Thenco NOD'49'45°E, 136.09 feol

Thence NBJ1015W, 71.00 feet;

Thence NOU'49'45°E, 150.00 feet;

Thence SB89°10*15E, 300.84 fost to the Point of Beginning.

Comprising 1.78 acres, more or lesa.

See Sheet 3 for Owner's Signature

B&A Engineers, Inc.

Consulting Engineers, Surveyors & Planners
5505 W. Franklin Rd. Boise, Id. 83705
(208) 343-3381
Sallor Shores Meadowa Subdivision No. 2
Sheet 2 of 3
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- P.O. Box 13
City of Kuna Kunc, 10 8363
Phone: (208) 922-5274
Fax: (208) 922-5989
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law Kunacily ld.gov
To: Kuna City Council
Case Number; 17-02-S: Sailor Shores f———"ﬁ \
Meadows Subdivision #2 ‘VIQI&TX-TAP k %
Location: 600 feet south of the corner P HAE e\
of S. Sailor Place and Kuna i _
Road, Kuna, Idaho 83634 - ’ /
Planner: Trevar Kesner, Planner || _ _M%i l i ’,;/\4
~- r:..—_r,.u-;mfrn_-_-‘ T e RIS o
Hearing Date: July 5, 2017 1] , N
Findings: July 18, 2017 "d T,
Applicants: Thomas Malle
885 W, Rush Road
Eagle, Idaho 83616
208,284,5506
Project Engineer: B&A Engineers
Joe Canning
5505 W. Franklin Rd.
Boise, Idaho 83705
208.343.3381 e
i D:;un»:(l.r.nt
Table of Contents: L_,—_—,—J e B
A. Course Proceedings E==5h00n AONDS
B. General Facts, Staff Analysls g i
C. Applicable Standards
D. Comprehensive Plan Analysis
E. Findings of Fact
F. Conclusions of Law
G. Decision by the Council
A. Course of Proceedings
1. Proposing a Preliminary Plat for a residential subdivision is designated in Kuna City Code (KCC), 1-14-3 as a
public hearing matter, with the Planning and Zoning Commission as the recommending body, and City
Council as the decision-making body. These land use requests provided proper public notice and followed
the requirements set forth in I[daho Code, Chapter 65-Local Land Use Planning Act,
a. Notifications
i. Agencles April 18, 2017
il. 300" Property Owners June 8, 2017
iil. Kuna, Melba Newspaper June 7, 2017
iv. Site Posted June 08, 2017
2. In accordance with KCC Title 6 in Kuna City Code (KCC) this application seeks approval for a Preliminary Plat
(residential subdivision), known as Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision #2.
Page1of7 Case No 17-02-5 and 17-06-DR
07/18/17 Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2 ET-“\““'

PP & 2\SHARED\Cases\Subdiviglons\ 17-02-5 Saller Shores Meadows Ii2\5talf Report\CC FoFCol 07.18,17

N >
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B. General Project Facts, Staff Analysis;

1. Request: A preliminary plat from Thomas Maile to subdivide an approximately 1.78-acre parcel within an
existing R-6 zone into eight (8) residential building lots and three (3) common lots., The subject site is
located approximately 600 feet south of the intersection of Kuna Road and Sailer Place, and is addressed as
245 S, Sailer Place, Kuna, idaho

2. The applicant has submitted all the necessary documents and materials for review and has held the
appropriate neighborhood meeting (two attendees) and has posted the site in accordance with KCC 5-1A-8
posting requirements.

3. History: The subject site has historically been used for agricuitural-related uses (pasture),

4. Legal Description: A legal description was included with the application documents (deed).

5. Comprehensive Plan Designation: The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map indicates the site has a

designation of Medium Density Residential. In accordance with KCC 5-3-2, staff views this residential use
request as compatible with the Comprehensive Plan.

g
o
]
T ASRICULTLRE
L=
RURAL CLUSTER
EON CENSTY RESIDENTI2) 7k
| uECwCENSITYRESIDENTIAL | (/77 NEIGHEORMOOD DISTRICT
| HIGHMCENSITY RES 1AL [ emps oF Prey BOUNDARY

ED USEGENERL™

ED GSE CiTV CENTER

COMUERCIAL REIGHECRETDD § COMMUNITY
LIZHT IRDUSTRIAL

VY DU TR **LUAED USE GERERAL EXFECTED PESIDENTIAL
p CENSITIES Coh RANGE FROMIZ TO 2D UHITS
PUBLIC PER £CRE

6. Surrounding Land Uses:

Direction | Current Zoning and Jurisdiction
North R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
South R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
East RUT Rural Urban Transition — Ada County
West R-6 Medium Density Residential. ~ Kuna City
Page2 of 7 Case No 17-02-S and 17-06-DR
07/18/17 Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2

P:\P & Z\SHARED\Cases\Subdivisions\ 17-02-S Sailer Shores Meadows #2\Staff Report\CC FoFCol 07.18.17
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6.2 Parcel Numbers: APN;:R0615251730

6.3 Parcel Sizes and Current Zoning:
Acres: 1.78 acres
Zoning: R-6

6.4 Services:
Fire Protection — Kuna Fire District
Police Protection — Kuna City Police (Ada County Sheriff's office)
Sanitary Sewer— City of Kuna
Potable Water — City of Kuna
irrigation District — Nampa & Meridian lrrigation District
Pressurized Irrigation ~ City of Kuna (KMID)
Sanitation Services — J&M Sanitation

6.5 Existing Structures, Vegetation and Natural Features: The subject site is currently vacant and
generally flat. The vegetation on site is commonly associated with that of a vacant, formerly

agricultural parcel.

Page3of 7 Case No 17-02-S and 17-06-DR
07/18/17 Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
P:\P & Z\SHARED\Cases\Subdivisions\ 17-02- Sailer Shores Meadows #2\Staff Report\CC FoFCol 07.18.17
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6.6 Transportation / Connectivity: Public road frontage is on south Sailor Place which is improved with 2
travel lanes, approximately 23-feet of pavement, and no curb, gutter or sidewalk abutting the site,
Johns Bay Avenue stubs to the site’s northern property line. Applicant proposes to construct a new
focal street (Sunwood Court), connecting to the Johns Bay Avenue stub to the north, as a 36-foot wide
street section with curb, gutter, and 5-foot wide attached sidewalk within the right-of-way to intersect
with S. Sailer Place. Applicant proposes to extend S. Sailer Place southward, with curb, gutter and
sidewalk improvements (as a half street section) on the west side, abutting the site.

6.7 Public Services, Utilities and Facilities: The following agencies returned comments which are included
as exhibits with this case file:

e City Engineer - Exhibit B.1
s Nampa-Meridian Irrigation District - Exhibit B.2
¢  Central District Health - Exhibit B.3
* Department of Environmental Quality - Exhibit 8.4
e Boise Project Board of Control. - Exhibit B.5
e  Ada County Highway District - Exhibit B.6

C. Applicable Standards:
1. City of Kuna Design Review Ordinance, 2011-08.

2. City of Kuna Subdivision Ordinance No, 2010-15, Title 6 Subdivision Regulations.
3. City of Kuna Landscape Ordinance No. 2006-100.

4. City of Kuna Comprehensive Plan.

5. ldaho Code, Title 67, Chapter 65, Local Land Use Planning Act,

D. Comprehensive Plan Analysis:
The City Council may accept or reject the Comprehensive Plan components as described below

1. The subdivision is consistent with the following Comprehensive Plan components:

GOALS AND POLICIES —~ Property Rights

Goal 1: Ensure that the City of Kuna land use policies, restrictions, conditions and fees do not violate private
property rights, Establish an orderly, consistent review process for the City of Kuna to evaluate whether land
use actions may result in private property “takings”.

Policy 1: As part of a land use action review, staff shall evaluate with guidance from the City’s attorney; the
Idaho Attorney General's six criterion established to determine the potential for property taking.

Economic Development Goals and Objectives - Section 5 - Summary:
Ensure an adequate supply of housing for all income levels and facilitate pedestrian connections, both visually
and physically, to enhance pedestrian movement.

Comment: The application complies with the comprehensive plan by providing a mix of lot sizes and
sidewalk connectivity throughout the subdivision to meet this goal. The subdivision is alsa located near
future greenbelt connections at the terminus of Sailer Place.

Land Use Goals and Objectives - Section 6 - Summary:

Adopt a future land use plan and map that includes natural and developed open spaces, while providing a
variety of housing densities and types to accommodate various lifestyles, ages and economic groups. Protect
existing neighborhoods and ensure new development is sustainable and keeps Kuna desirable. Develop
cohesive neighborhoods with character and quality while incorporating a variety of densities and styles.

Page 4 of 7 Case No 17-02-S and 17-06-DR
07/18/17 Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
P:\P & Z\SHARED\Cases\Subdivisions\ 17-02-S Sailer Shores Meadows #2\Staff Report\CC FoFCol 07.18.17
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Comment: The project complies with the land use plan as adopted by the City by incorporating the
following; open space (common lots) and varied housing choices and types to promote desirable, cohesive
community character and a quality neighborhood that is cohesive with the existing neighborhood.

Public Services, Facilities and Utilities Goals and Objectives - Section 8 -Summary:

Provide adequate services, facilities, and utilities for all City residents and annex contiguous properties that
request City services. Ensure that development within Kuna connects into the City’s sanitary sewer and potable
water systems and continue expansion of the City’s sewer systems as resources allow.

Comment: Kuna has adequate services to serve this development. This application will extend the City’s
sanitary sewer system, potable water and adds to the pressure irrigation mainline in an orderly fashion.

Transportation Goals and Objectives - Section 9 - Summary:

Work with ACHD, COMPASS, and ITD to promote and encourage bicycling and walking as transportation modes.
Develop a transportation strategy and identify future transit corridors while requiring developers to preserve
rights- of-way, to improve mobility on major routes while balancing land use planning with transportation
needs.

Comment: ACHD has provided comments and a staff report and the City engineer has provided a staff
report. The project meets with the transportation goals of the City by building sidewalks through the
development and fronting the site on Sailer Place, to create additional pedestrian ond roadway
connections.

Housing Goals and Objectives - Section 12 - Summary:

Encourage developers to provide high-quality development with a variety of lot sizes, dwelling types, densities
and price points to meet the needs of current and future population while creating safe and aesthetically-
pleasing neighborhoods. Ensure housing is available throughout the community for all income levels and those
with special needs. Encourage logical and orderly residential development while discouraging developers from
developing land divisions greater than one half acre because large lot subdivisions increase municipal costs,
require public subsidy and create sprawl.

Comment: Applicant has proposed 8 single family building lots of varied sizes to be developed in a logical
and orderly manner and provides lots much smaller than one half acre lots that within a walkable distance
to existing commercial destinations.

Community Design Goals and Objectives - Section 13 - Summary:

Strengthen Kuna’s Image through good community and urban design principles that create self-sufficient
nelghborhoods, Foster good community design concepts that incorporate landscape features to serve as
buffers between incompatible uses while reducing scale and create a sense of place.

Comment: The application incorporates sound community design and landscape features to buffer
incompatible uses to create a sense of place for the community and foster neighborhood interactions and
activities.

E. Findings of Fact:
1. All required procedural items have been completed as detailed in this staff report.

2. The residential development complies with Section 6.0 of Kuna’s Comprehensive Plan.
3.  Theresidential development complies with the Kuna City Code,
4,  Public services are available and are adequate to accommodate this site’s development.
5. The residential preliminary plat will not be detrimental to the public’s heaith, safety and general
welfare,
6. Thesite is zoned R-6 and is appropriate for use as a residential subdivision after acquiring the proper
approvals.
Page 5 of 7 Case No 17-02-S and 17-06-DR
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7. The project description, staff analysis and findings of fact are correct.

F. Conclusions of Law:

1.  The preliminary plat use is consistent with Kuna City Code.

2. The preliminary plat use meets the general objectives of Kuna’s Comprehensive Plan.

3. Thesiteis physically suitable for a preliminary plat use,

4,  The preliminary plat use is not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or avoidable injury to
wildlife or their habitat.

5.  The residential preliminary plat is not likely to cause adverse public health problems.

6.  The residential preliminary plat is in compliance with all ordinances and laws of the City.

7. The residential preliminary plat is not detrimental to the present and potential surrounding uses; to
the health, safety, and general welfare of the public taking into account the physical features of the
site, public facilities and existing adjacent uses.

8. The existing and proposed street and utility services in proximity to the site are suitable and adequate for
residential purposes.

9. Based on evidence contained in Case #17-02-5, this proposal complies with KCC Title 6.

10. Based on the evidence contained in Case #17-02-S, this proposal complies with Section 6.0 of the
Comprehensive Plan and the Kuna Comprehensive Future Land Use Map.

11. The City Council of Kuna, Idaho, has the authority to approve, conditionally approve, or deny this
preliminary plat application.

12, The public notice requirements were met and the public hearing was conducted within the guidelines of
applicable idaho Code and City Ordinances.

G. Decision by the Commission:

17-02-5: Subdivision Note: This motion is to approve the subdivision request. However, if the City Council wishes

to approve or deny speclfic parts of the request as detoiled in this report, those changes must be specified.

Based on the facts outlined in staff’s report and public testimony as presented, the City Council of Kuna, daho,

hereby approves Case No. 17-01-S, a subdivision request by Thomas Maile, with the following conditions of

approval:

1. The applicant shall obtain written approval of the construction plans from the agencies noted below. The
approval may be either on agency letterhead referring to the approval use or may be written or stamped upon
a copy of the approved plan, All site improvements are prohibited prior to approval of these agencies.

a.) The City Engineer shall approve the sewer and water hook-ups.

b.) The Kuna Fire District shall approve all fire flow requirements and/or building plans.

¢.) The Boise-Kuna Irrigation District shall approve all proposed modifications to the existing irrigation
system.

d.) Approval from Ada County Highway District and impact Fees, if any shall be paid prior to building permit
approval.

e.) The City Engineer shall approve a surface drainage run-off plan, (if needed). As recommended by Central
District Health Department, the plan should be designed and constructed in conformance with standards
contained in “Catalog for Best Management Practices for Idaho Cities and Counties”. No construction,
grading, filling, clearing or excavation of any kind shall be initiated until the applicant has received
approval of a drainage design plan from the Kuna City Engineer. The drainage design plan shall include all
proposed site grading.

2. All public right-of-way shali be dedicated and constructed to standards of the City and Ada County Highway
District. No public street construction may be commenced without the approval of the Ada County Highway
District. Any work within the Ada County Highway District right-of-way requires a permit. For information
regarding the requirements to obtain a permit, contact Ada County Highway District Development Services at
387-6100,

2.1 - Dedicate right-of-way in sufficient amounts which follow City and ACHD standards and widths.

Page 60of 7 Case No 17-02-5 and 17-06-DR
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3. Installation of service facilities shall comply with the requirements of the public utility or irrigation district
providing the services. All utilities shall be installed underground.

4. Compliance with Idaho Code Section §31-3805 pertaining to irrigation waters is required. Irrigation/drainage
waters shall not be impeded by any construction on site.

5. Lighting within the sites shall comply with Kuna City Code.

7. Fencing within and around the site shall comply with Kuna City Code (except as specifically approved
otherwise).

8. Signage within the site shall comply with Kuna City Code. The applicant shall apply for a sign permit prior to
subdivision sign construction.

9. The applicant shall follow all the requirements for sanitary sewer, potable water, pressure irrigation system
connections, and all other requirements of the City engineer, as outlined in the Engineers memorandum dated
April 18, 2017.

10, Submit a petition prior to submitting an application for final plat to the City, consenting to the pooling of
irrigation surface water rights for delivery purpose and requesting to annex the irrigation surface water rights
appurtenant to the property to the Kuna Municipal Pressure Irrigation District (KMID).

11. Applicant’s submitted preliminary plat and landscape plan (date stamped 03/29/2017 and 03/21/2017,
respectively) shall be considered binding.

12. All required landscaping shall be permanently maintained in a healthy growing condition. The property owner
shall remove and replace any unhealthy or dead plant material immediately (within 3 days as weather permits
or as the planting season permits), as required to meet the standards of these requirements. Maintenance
and planting within public right-of-way shall he with approva! from the public and/or private entities owning
the property.

13. The applicant shall comply with all conditions of approval listed in the Kuna staff report and as approved by
the Commission and any other applicable agency comments.

14. Applicant shall comply with all local, state and federal laws.

DATED: this 18th day of July 2017,

1)

I Joe Stear, Mayor
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Cily of Kuna
P.0. Box 13
Kuna, ldaho 83634
Phone: (208) 922-5274
Fax: (208) 922-5089
Web: www.cilyofkuna.com
Planning and Zoning Department
July 20,2017
Thomas Maile
885 W. Rush Road
Eagle, Idaho 83616
Joe Canning
B&A Engineers
5505 W. Franklin Rd.
Boise, D 83705
Action Letter
RE: 17-02-S (Subdivision) - Sailer Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
Dear Thomas:
This letter is to notify you of the action taken by the Kuna City Council (Council) on the above referenced
application. The Council voted 4-0 at their July 5, 2017, public hearing to approve case #17-02-S - Sailer Shores
Meadows No. 2 Residential Subdivision. The Council made findings on this action at their subsequent July 18,
2017. A copy of the signed findings is enclosed with this letter.
The Council reached this determination based on the submitted application materials for the case and any
discussion at the hearing.
Pursuant to Idaho Code §67-6535, this letter is to further inform you that to the extent a decision has been
made on a site-specific land use request, and applicant has a right to request a regulatory takings analysis
under Idaho Code §67-8003.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (208) 387-7731 or via email at:
tkesner@kunaid.gov.
Respectfully,
Trevor Kesner, MCRP
Planner Il
Kuna Planning and Zoning Department
Exhibit

Encl: Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law Aab
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CENTRAL ’
( 00 DISE_RICT_I_H | 29
DEPARTMENT ’ MAIN OFFICE « 707 N. ARMSTRONG PL. + BOISE, ID 83704-0825 + (208) 375-52 1

“To improve the health of our commuunities by identifying sustainuble solutions to communnity healtl issunes,
developing partnerships for implementation of strategies, and demonstrating onr success througlh wmeasuremeni of onfcomes.”

2
kY
ki

= FAX 327-8500

i

18-0350
May 23, 2018

Christopher D. Rich
Ada County Recorder
200 West Front Street
Boise, ID 83702

RE: Sailor Shores Meadows Subdivision No. 2
Dear Mr. Rich:

Central District Health Department has reviewed and does approve the final plat for this
subdivision for central water and central sewer facilities. Final approval was given
May 23, 2018.

Sanitary restrictions as required by Idaho Code, Title 50, Chapter 13 have been satisfied based
on a review by a Qualified Licensed Professional Engineer (QLPE) representing the City of
Kuna the QLPE approval of the design plans and specifications and the conditions imposed on
the developer for continued satisfaction of the sanitary restrictions. Buyer is cautioned that at
the time of this approval, no drinking water extensions or sewer extensions were constructed.
Building construction can be allowed with appropriate building permits if drinking water
extensions or sewer extensions have since been constructed or if the developer is
simultaneously constructing those facilities. If the developer fails to construct facilities then
sanitary restrictions may be reimposed, in accordance with Section 50-1326, Idaho Code, by
the issuance cf a certificate of disapproval, and no construction of any building or shelter
requiring drinking water or sewer/septic facilities shall be allowed.

Serving Valley, Elmore, Boise, and Ada Counties

Ada / Boise County Office Elmore County Office Valley County Office
707 N. Armstrong Ph 520 E. 8th St. North 703 N. st St

Boise, (D 83704 Mountain Home, ID 83647 McCall, 1D 83638

Enviro. Health: 327-7499 Enviro. Health; 587-9225 Ph. 634-7194
Reproductive Health:1327-7400 Family Health: 587-4407 FAX: 634-2174
Immunizations: 327-7450 WIC: 587-4409

Senior Nutrition: 327-7460 FAX: 587-3521

WIC: 327-7488
FAX: 327-8500




If you have any questions, please call 208-327-8517.

Sincerely,

Lori Badigian, R.E.H.S.

Senior Environmental Health Specialist

cc: D & A Engineers, Inc. — David Crawford
SSM2 Company — Tom Maile
City of Kuna

LB:bk
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City of Kuna

City Council Memo

P.O. Box 13

Kuna, ID 83634

Phone: (208) 922-5274
Fax: (208) 922-5989
Kunacity.ld.gov

To:

Case Number:

Location:

Planner:

Meeting Date:

Owner:

Representative:

Kuna City Council

18-13-FP (Final Plat):
Springhill Sub. No. 1

650 feet South of Lake Hazel
Road and East of Linder Road,
Kuna, Idaho 83634

Troy Behunin
Planner lll

July 3, 2018

DB Development, LLC
2228 W. Piazza St.
Meridian, ID 83642
timothyeck@me.com

Bailey Engineers

AJ Lopez

4242 N. Brookside Ln.

Boise, ID 83714

208.859.8252
Ajlopez@baileyengineers.com

General Project Facts, Staff Analysis:

1. The applicant is requesting Final Plat approval for Springhill Subdivision No. 1, containing seventy-five (75)
residential building lots and eight (8) common lots on a total of approximately 23.58 acres (Ada County
Assessor Parcel No. $1301233950).

2. In accordance with Kuna City Code (KCC) Title 6 Subdivision Regulations, this application seeks final plat
approval for the Springhill Subdivision No. 1. The proposed final plat is in substantial conformance with the
approved preliminary plat.

B. Applicable Standards:

1. Kuna City Code Title 6 Subdivision Regulations.
2. City of Kuna Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map.
3. Idaho Code, Title 50, Chapter 13, Plats and Vacations.

C. Staff Analysis:

1. Staff has determined that the proposed final plat for the Springhill Subdivision No. 1 is in substantial
conformance with the approved preliminary plat.

Page 1 of 2
6/28/18

Case No 18-13-FP
Springhill Subdivision No. 1
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2. Applicant shall correct any technical or requested changes by public works, City Engineer or staff, on the final
plat as recommended.
3. Applicant shall follow all staff recommendations in this report, or the public works department memo.
4. Water Rights shall be annexed in to the KMID prior to recordation of the plat.
5. Applicant shall secure all signatures on the final plat check-off list prior to requesting Kuna City Engineer’s
signature on the final plat mylar.
Page 2 of 2 Case No 18-13-FP
6/28/18 Springhill Subdivision No. 1
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VICINITY MAP
SPRINGHILL. SUBDIVISION NO. 1

A PORTION OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 1,
TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, BOISE
MERIDIAN, KUNA, ADA COUNTY, IDAHO
2017
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Commission & Council Review Application

Note: Engineering fees shall be paid by the applicant
if required.

“Please submit the appropriate checklist (s) with application

Type of Review (check all that apply):
] Annexation

[ Appeal

1 Comprehensive Plan Amendment
1 Design Review

[] Development Agreement

[1 Final Planned Unit Development
i Final Plat

[ Lot Line Adjustment

] Lot Split

] Planned Unit Development

[ Preliminary Plat

Date [ Rezone
City Councll Hearing [J Special Use
peie [C] Temporary Business
[ Vacation
Contact/Applicant Information [ Variance
Owners of Record: _D8 Developmert-,LLE  Phone Number: 225 -5 - 859
Address: _ 232 & 1. Plazia S+. E-Mail: : . r ooy
City, State, Zip:y)eridian , T0D Fax #:
ﬁ/'a(n‘-lfn A
Applicant (Developer) Tirn 0 E_c_ﬁ,_ Phone Number:_208 - 540 059

Address:

City, State, Zip. cagle, 7D &3@.{@

E-Mail: - )

Fax #:

1 D1

2

Engmeer!Representatwe
Address: Orp

City, State, Zip: _Bous€ , 70

s

3724

hat Phone Number 4

E-Mail: 4
Fax #:

Subject Property Information

Site Address:

Site Location (Cross Streets):

Lake. f"J{rl?' EI'/.ZJ!L{_?/{"/" }’?_}dr
Parcel Number (s): S(30/4/44¢e5 |, S/3¢0/13354 ¢/

L Si3p1233903

Section, Township, Range:  Sec. . l

TnLUI £-11), Jf)’f’n; K p . {7///?

Property size: __ A3. 58 Q¢4 o o

Current land use: _far

Current zoning district:

Proposed land use:_2¢51d¢atia /
Proposed zoning district:

Commission & Council Review App.

Form 1008 May 2010

Page 1
J SACEIE
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Project Description

Project / subdivision name: S'fnn!Lg/i / [/ S'u,[\ v/
[

General description of proposed project / request: 2
75 huldabdo ' 8 Conman on

rd

Type of use proposed (check all that apply):
Residential

] Commercial

[ Office

[J Industrial

[] Other

Amenities provided with this development (if applicable):

Residential Project Summary (if applicable)

Are there existing buildings?  [MYes [JNo
Please describe the existing buildings: Farnc A LUSE

Any existing buildings to remain? [JYes [No ‘
Number of residential units: — . Number of building lots: 75

Number of common and/or other lots: &5

Type of dwellings proposed:
[ASingle-Family

[J Townhouses
[J Duplexes

I Multi-Family
[ other

Minimum Square footage of structure (s);

Gross density (DU/acre-total property):_____ Net density (DU/acre-excluding roads):
Percentage of open space provided: ____________ Acreage of open space;

Type of open space provided (i.e. landscaping, public, common, etc.):

Non-Residential Project Summary (if applicable)

Number of building lots: Other lots:

Gross floor area square footage: Existing (if applicable):

Hours of operation (days & hours): Building height:

Total number of employees: Max. number of employees at one time:
Number and ages of students/children: Seating capacity:

Fencing type, size & location (proposed or existing to remain):

Proposed Parking: a. Handicapped spaces: Dimensions:
b. Total Parking spaces: Dimensions:
c. Width of driveway aisle:

Proposed Lighting:

Proposed Landscaping (berms, buffers, entrances, parking areas, common areas, etc.):

Applicant’s Signature: ;ﬁ—gl "’/Wj/— Date:

Commission & Councll Review App. Form 1008 May 2010

Page 2
i ST\ l
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NOTES:
. Lot lines common to a public right—of—way line in Block 2 have a TEN (10) foot easement, Lot lines common to a public right—of—way line in Blocks 6—10 have a
SIXTEEN (16) foot easement. All rear lot lines have @ TEN (10) foot easement. Said easements as shown on the plat drawing are designated as permanent public
utilities, property drainage, and irrigation easements. Each side of interior lot lines have a FIVE (5) foot wide public utilities, property drcinage, and irrigation '
easement as shown. Where a City of Kuna Pressure Irrigation main is constructed, said side lot line easements are TEN (10) feet wide as shown. PLAT SHOWING

1

2. This subdivision is subject to a City of Kuna Development Agreement Recorded as Instrument No. __________ records of Ada County, Idaho. Any re—subdivision of
this Plat shall comply with the applicable zoning regulations in effect at the time of re—subdivision and may require amendment of the Development Agreement. A ; _P G I L L A ; 1 / B _D I VI A S I 0 N _N 0 . 1 :
3. Lot 1, Block 1, Lot 15, Block 2, Lot 1, Block 3, Lot 1, Block 4, Lot 1, Block 5, Lot 8, Block 6, Lot 5, Block 7, Lot 6, Block 8 and Lot 1, Block 11 are designated as
common area lots to be owned and maintained by the Springhill Subdivision Homeowner’s Association. This ownership and maintenance commitment may not be LOCATED IN THE WEST 1/ 2 OF SECTION 1 TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH’
dissolved without the express consent of Kuna City. The Springhill Subdivision Homeowner's Association is responsible for the payment of irrigation assessments. in the RANGE 1 WEST, B.M., KUNA, ADA COUNTY, |DAHO
event Springhill Subdivision Homeowner’s Association fails to pay assessments, each residential lot is responsible for a fractional share of the assessment. All common 201 7

lots contain a blanket utility and City of Kuna Pressure Irrigation Easement.

4. Lot 14, Block 2 is a non—buildable lot which contains a City of Kuna Sewer Lift Station. Maintenance of the sewer lift station and all appurtenances is the
responsibility of the City of Kuna. Landscaping outside of the fenced area of the Sewer lift station will be maintained by the Springhill Subdivision Homeowner's
Association per Note 3 above.

5. Al of Lot 1, Block 1 and a portion of Lot 6, Block 8 is servient to and contains the ACHD Storm Water Drainage System. This lot is encumbered by the First
Amended Master Perpetual Storm Water Drainage Easement recorded on November 10, 2015 as Instrument No. 2015-103256, Official Records of Ada County, and

incorporated herein by this reference as if set for in full (the "Master Easement”). The Master Easement and the Storm Drainage System are dedicated to the ACHD
pursuant to Section 40—-2302 Idaho Code. The Master Easement is for the Operation and Maintenance of the Storm Water Drainage System.

6. Irrigation water will be provided by Kuna Municipal Irrigation District in compliance with Idaho Code Section 31—3805(1)(b). All lots within tnis subdivision will be
entitled to irrigation rights from the Boise—Kuna irrigation District and will be obligated for assessments from City of Kuna. The City of Kuna will own, operate and
maintain the system.

7. Minimum building setbacks shall be in accordance with the City of Kuna applicable zoning and subdivision regulations at the time of issuance of individual building
permits or as specifically approved and/or required.

8. This development recognizes Idaho Code Section 22—-4503, right to farm act, which states: "No agricultural facility or an expansion thereof shall be or become a Curve Table Line Table
nuisance, private or public, by any changed conditions in or about the surrounding nonagricultural activities after it has been in operction for more than one (1) year,
when the operation, facility or expansion was not a nuisance at the time it began or was constructed. The provisions of this section shall not apply when a nuisance Curve # | Radius | Length | Chord | Bearing Deita Line #| Direction |Length LEGEND
results from the improper or negligent operation of an agricultural operation, agricultural facility or expansion thereof.” o 862.09 | 249.66 | 248,79 - —— 0 — -
9. Direct lot access to N. Linder Rd. or E. Monet Dr. is prohibited. . : : N791418°W | 163535 S00°27°02°W | 10.58 — o o c— e = === Subdivision Boundary
10. Lot 15, Block 2 has claimed a 37° wide Boise~Kuna Irrigation District Easement for the operation and maintenance of the Mason Creek Feeder as shown and c2 625.00 | 29.81 | 29.81 | N72'50'55°W | 2'43'57 : : Section Line
dimensioned. _ c3 | 550.00 |177.47 | 176.70 | so415'33"w | 18296 | 0 T T T T T - Easement line (See Note 1)
11. A portion of this subdivision is located with Zone A as shown on the FIRM Panel 250 of 875, Ada County, Idaho and incorporated areas. A building permit shall not p— e —_ Street Centerline
be issued for any lot that is located within the mapped floodplain until a Flood Plan Development Permit is obtained for the individual lot. Each lot within the c4 550.00 | 37.51 | 37.50 | SO3'01'S3°E | 354'25
mapped floodplain shall require an individual Flood Plan Development Permit. c5 3020.00 | 11.62 | 11.62 | Naoag10°w | 01314 Lot Line
12. Lots 15, Block 2 has an existing United States of America access easement, Instrument No. 9153035. @ Lot Number
cé 2980.00 | 8.74 8.74 | S80"40'26"E | 010°'05" )
c7 | 945.00 | 254.42 | 253.65 | s14:32°36"w | 15:25'32" -, Found Aluminum cap
Found 5/8" Iron Pin with Plastic
©
S7 5¢ 5‘78. , Cap, PLS 7729 Unless Noted
1)
470 910 o Found 1/2" Iron Pin with Plastic
Cap, PLS 7729 Unless Noted
@ Set 5/8" x 24" iron Pin
with Plastic Cap, PLS 7729
® Set 1/2” x 24" Iron Pin

with Plastic Cap, PLS 7729

S06°49'50"W RXXX ACHD Storm Drain Easement
See Note §

©

ND HILL w2
AY %6
— 5 20-\-
@000 W  Ne61340"W

I
S87°28°09"E @
19.86 { ® 31.41
S87°58'54°E ; P |
50.00 N. LUXURY AVE ) o X
i O S
S00°27°02"W i —\ X @ »
52.00 % O 8 ® g lcoz
N89"32'58"W— | tv @ |e @ e -
550 ||2 & ©) uj 3
S00'27'02"W 168.72° [ |8 | BL I’
E T AR IR é) Nl L -1 © . | BLOCK 7 / 7 @ i
N89°39°06" BLOCK [10 = =z '
108.5 w! @ i
s ONO@O|6lele |8 o|e|e|o s |
% » “| @O 1@ 4] @
g w T - / N J 1 /)] BLOCK 1
4 |53 w o = _ _ _ N. TILDEN PARK AVE. ) ) \ g . N. SHORT LAKE AVE. N47-25'55"
N~ 2 - = s -
3 &8 88\ 27 _ 8.48
No ]
Yy g = ! BLOCK 2
SB0'0514°E— & (i S (e
3 F PO 2@ |0 0)60|e|0|0|0|e|0|®| 0| 0@ @ @ |G
REAL POINT 3| = BLOCK 8 | !
F BEGINNING ; (™ —
T'SN", T.2N.,  sgg:39'58"E @-hJ AN (6) BLOCK 8 |
R.IW.. R.1W. 48.00' Dl ot ) - -©—' - -
5361 .1 665,72 N00'27'02"E 1739.13
|- $ L Ny— - 550089_ : _S. LINDER RD. _ !1qa4.1o' ‘ .
S.351's.2 S 0027'02" W 2610.62° | ®
| | BASIS OF BEARING ,
_, SHEET 2 : SHEET 3
SEE SHEET 4 FOR LINE & CURVE TABLES
N 50100 ____200 GREGORY G. CARTER, PLS 7729 pailey Engineering, Inc.
1450 €. WATERTOWER. STREET, STE. 130
S . , STE.
Moo MERIDAN, 1D~ 63642 CiviL ENGINEERING | PLANNING | CADD
- ) 4242 N. BROOKSIDE LANE TEL 208-938-0013
SHEET 1 OF 6 BOISE, ID 83714 www baileyengineers.com
IREVISED
APPROVED NO. DATE DESCRIPTION .
04—10-2017 PHASE 1 UPDATE - P H :
KUNA CITY ENGINEER 05—08—2017 CITY OF KUNA & ACHD alley Englnee"ng, Inc.
06—06—2017 LAYOUT CHANGES
C ¢/ 1o/ > CiviL ENGINEERING | PLANNING| CADD
GFFOAL cAT: S e i
DRAWN BY:KSC | CHECKED BY: DAVID A BALEY P.E| PROJECT: C2016-006  |DATE: 03—13-2017
I T~ =] L __ — L 0

SPRINGHILL SUBDIVISION NO. 1
N E KUNA FARM, LLC.
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LEGEND

Subdivision Boundary
Section Line

— — — —  Easement line (See Note 1)

Lot Line
@ Lot Number
©
(o]
@
®

Street Centerline

Found Aluminum cap

Found 5/8" Iron Pin with Plastic
Cap, PLS 7729 Unless Noted

Found 1/2” Iron Pin with Plastic
Cap, PLS 7729 Unless Noted

Set 5/8" x 24" Iron Pin
with Plastic Cap, PLS 7729

Set 1/2" x 24" Iron Pin

with Plastic Cap, PLS 7729

ACHD Storm Drain Easement
See Note 5

- ®

— — -N00"30"17"E— — —/
—— —116.87- — —
I

SPRINGHILL SUBDIVISION NO.

S00'51'51"E

66.47'

N8858'52"W 102.57

E. GLISTEN ST.

$88'58'52"E 102.57'

S88'58'52"E 91.59'

-

31 .59'7

20

1084.10°
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Curve Table Curve Table Curve Table S'PRINGHILL SUBDIVISION NO’ 1

Curve #| Radius | Length| Chord | Bearing Delta Curve #| Radius | Length | Chord | Bearing Delta | Curve # | Radius | Length | Chord | Bearing Delta

ct 862.09 | 249.66 | 248.79 | N7914'18"W | 16°35'35" C65 |1775.59 | 56.00 | 56.00 | S83'31'02"E | 1-48'26" | cC120 | 75.00 | 39.94 | 39.47 | N6556'05"E | 30°30°48"

c2 | e25.00 | 29.81 | 20.81 | N72'50'55"W | 2°43'57" c66 |1775.59 | 31.50 | 31.50 | s82°06'20"E | 1'00°59" | €130 | 75.00 | 13.42 | 13.41 | N8612'147E | 10°01°29"

c3 | 550.00 | 177.47 | 176.70 | s04415'33"w | 18-29"16" C67 | 1775.59 | 146.30 | 146.26 | N83'57°28"W | 4%4316" | C131 | 75.00 | 118.81 | 106.77 | S45'50°00"W | 90'45'57"

c4 | 550.00 | 37.51 | 37.50 | so301'53"E | 354'25" c68 | 625.00 | 24.51 | 24.51 | ss028'26"E | 244'49" | c132 | 50.00 | 79.21 | 71.18 | S45'50°00"W | 90'45'57"

c5 |3020.00| 11.62 | 11.62 | N80'48'10"W | 01314" c69 | 625.00 | 56.02 | 56.00 | S76°46'57°E | 508'08" | €133 | 25.00 | 39.60 | 35.59 | S45'50°'00"W | 90°45'57"

c6 |2980.00| 874 | 874 | s8040'26"E | 01005 c70 | 625.00 | 110.34 | 110.19 | N76'32°23"w | 1006’54 | €134 | 25.00 | 44.68 | 38.97 | N37°34'54"W | 102:24'16"

c7 | 945.00 | 254.42 | 253.65 | s1432°36"W | 15:25'32" c71 | 650.00 | 110.65 | 110.52 | S00'06'29"E | 945M12° | 135 | 50.00 | 89.36 | 77.94 | N37°34'54"W | 102:24'16"

c8 | 275.00 | 33.55 | 33.53 | NO3'56'43"E | 6'59'22" c72 | 650.00 | 50.01 | 50.00 |soe'58'22"w | 424'30" | 136 | 75.00 | 16.88 | 16.84 | s82720"14°E | 12'53'36"

co | 275.00 | 16.73 | 16.73 | N0910'58"E | 329'09" C73 | 650.00 | 49.08 | 49.06 | S1120'24"w | 449'33" | <137 | 75.00 | 37.87 | 37.47 | se125'32"€ | 28'55'47"

cio | 275.00 | 50.28 | 50.21 | NO5"#117"E | 10°28'31" C74 | 650.00 |209.74 | 208.83 | S04415'33"w | 182916 | €138 | 75.00 | 36.81 | 36.44 | $3254'01°E | 28'07'16"

c11 | 300.00 | 54.85 | 54.77 | NO5'41"17°E | 10°28'31" c75 | 45000 | 7.01 | 7.01 |Noa3219°w | 0'5333" | c139 | 75.00 | 35.78 | 35.44 | S05410°26"E | 2719'54"

c12 | 325.00 | 59.42 | 59.34 | S05"41"17°W | 10°28'31" C76 | 450.00 | 14.09 | 14.09 | No311'44”w | 14738" | c140 [ 75.00 [ 6.71 | 671 | s110323'w | 507'42"

c13 | 275.00 | 50.28 | 50.21 | S05'41"17°W | 10°28'31" c77 | 450.00 | 21.10 | 21.10 | N0338'30"W | 241'11" | C14: | 75.00 | 134.05 | 116.90 | N3734'54"W | 102:24'16"

c14 | 300.00 | 54.85 | 54.77 | N05'41"17°E | 10°28'31" c78 | 630.50 | 158.10 | 157.69 | N0619"10°E | 1422'01" | C142 |747.00| 46.74 | 46.73 | s1524'47"W | 3'35'06"

c15 | 325.00 | 23.64 | 23.64 | N02'32°05"E | 410°06" €79 | 600.00 | 150.45 | 150.06 | NO619'10"E | 1422'01" | C143 | 747.00| 46.80 | 46.79 | S19°00'00"W | 3°35'22"

c16 | 325.00 | 35.78 | 35.76 | NO7°46'20"E | 6418'25" €80 | 569.50 | 142.80 | 142.43 | S06419'10"W | 14:22°01" | C144 |747.00 | 93.53 | 93.47 | N1742'28"E | 710°27"

c17 | 325.00 | 59.42 | 59.34 | s05'41'17°W | 10°28'31" c81 | 969.50 | 85.12 | 85.09 | N01°39’04E | 501°'50" | €145 | 722.00 | 127.92 | 127.76 | N18°41°47°E | 10°09'06"

ci8 | 2500 | 39.02 | 35.18 | s44415'55"E | 89-25'54" c82 | 1000.00 | 134.30 | 134.20 | No2'59’00"E | 7°41°41~ | c146 |722.00| 96.12 | 96.05 | N27°35'107E | 7°37°40"

c19 | 50.00 | 78.04 | 70.36 | N44115'55"w | 89°25'54" c83 |[1030.50 | 93.51 | 93.48 | so1-44'08"w | 541'58" | 147 | 722.00 | 224.04 | 223.15 | N2230'37°E | 17°46'46" Line Table Line Table

c20 | 75.00 | 29.13 | 28.95 | N77'5112"W | 22'15'20" c84 | 3081.72 | 87.14 | 87.13 | s812446"c | 13712° | c148 |697.00 | 123.49 | 123.33 | N18°41°47°E | 10709°06" Line #] Direction ] Length Line #] Direction | Length

c21 75.00 | 29.04 | 28.86 | N55738'02"W | 2211°01" c85 |3035.00 | 136.38 | 136.36 | S81'52'56"E | 2'34’28" | C149 |697.00 | 92.79 | 92.72 | N27°35'10%E | 7°37'40" 1 | soo270zw | 10.8 126 | s384722°E | 28.99

c22 | 75.00 | 27.76 | 27.60 | N3356'22"W | 214220 c86 | 3010.00 | 84.69 | 84.69 | N8123'55"W | 1-36°44" 2 | neo2rsow | 19.85 27 | sszs3orw | 28.32

c23 | 75.00 | 31.14 | 30.91 | N1126'35"W | 23°47'13" c87 | 3071.23 | 272.75 | 272.66 | s86'40'37° | 505"18" 3 | N3s3559°w | 28.32 128 | Ne729'55"E | 20.09

c24 | 75.00 | 117.07 | 105.54 | s4415'55"E | 8925'54" c88 | 3090.00| 26.24 | 26.24 | N8918'23"W | 0729'11" s | na12reeE | 19.65 29 | Ne729'55°E | 6.92

c25 | 75.00 | 18.67 | 18.62 | S1318'40"W | 1415'45" c89 | 3090.00 | 60.00 | 60.00 | N88'30'24"W | 106'45" 5 | ssssz55E | 28.28 130 | s22739'39"E | 20.02

c26 | 75.00 | 38.89 | 38.46 | S3517'55"W | 29'42'45" Ce0 | 3090.00 | 99.83 | 99.82 | N87°01'30"W | 1°51°04" 6 | ses2702°w | 28.28 131 | S1449'58°E | 24.38

c27 | 7500 | 22.25 | 22.16 | s58'39'06"W | 16'59'38" co1 | 3090.00 | 186.07 | 186.04 | N87°49’28"W | 3-27°00" L7 | N452702° | 8.79 132 | N0027°02°E | 20.00

c28 | 75.00 | 31.25 | 31.02 | s7905'02"W | 23'52'13" co2 | 197.00 | 30.15 | 30.12 | S85'09'53"E | 8'46'11" 8 | sas3258°E | 18.38 133 | N675456°E | 46.42

c29 | 75.00 | 111.05 | 101.18 | N48'35'58"E | 84'50°21" co3 | 203.00 | 29.94 | 29.91 | s85°0019%E | 82703 o | nees1'20E | 1819 L34 | s583011"W | 27.58

c30 | 50.00 | 74.04 | 67.46 | s4835'58"w | 84'50°21" co4 |3025.00| 337.96 | 337.78 | s86"21'34E | 6722'48" 10 | sess37E | 1819 35 | s3129°49° | 27.58

c3t | 25.00 | 37.02 | 33.73 | N48°35'58"E | 84'50°21" ces | 197.00 | 30.15 | 30.12 | sse'03'59"w | 8'46°06" 1 | naizrzow | 23.82 36 | s7onz19'w | 20.02

c32 | 813.00 | 110.16 | 110.08 | N10°03'42"E | 7°45'50" c96 | 203.00 | 32.33 | 32.30 | sse14’41"w | 907'32" 12| seazgozw | 23.62

c33 | 788.00 | 106.78 | 106.70 | S10°03'42"W | 7°45'50" co7 | 3010.00 | 265.74 | 265.65 | N86°39'48"W | 5°03'30" 13 | sas2r02w | 18.38

c34 | 763.00 | 18.98 | 18.97 | s06'53'32"w | 1°25'30" co8 |2980.00 | 36.90 | 36.90 | N8911'41"W | 0%42'34" 14 | seas258°E | 10.49

c35 | 763.00 | 59.04 | 59.03 | s09:49"17*w | 4:26'01" c99 |2980.00 | 78.43 | 78.42 | N8s0510°W | 1-30°28" 15 | Nsss01E | 27.58

c36 | 763.00 | 25.37 | 25.37 | s12'59'27°W | 1°54'19" C100 |2980.00| 91.08 | 91.08 |N86-27°24"w | 14504 16 | 762949 | 31,81

c37 | 763.00 | 103.39 | 103.31 | S10°03'42"W | 7°45'50" c101 | 2980.00 | 206.41 | 206.37 | N87°33'55"W | 3'58'07" 7 | nveagaow | 3181

C38 | 325.00 | 41.95 | 41.92 | S04°08'54"W | 723’45 €102 | 930.50 | 231.07 | 230.47 | S13'56'40"W | 14413°41” 18 | N3129'49°W | 27.58

C39 | 325.00 | 34.59 | 34.57 | S1053'42"W | 6°05'50" €103 | 900.00 | 266.12 | 265.15 | N1518'05°E | 16'56°30" 1 | soo2700w | 24.45

c40 | 325.00 | 76.54 | 76.36 | NO7'11°49"E | 13'29'35" C104 | 869.50 | 212.56 | 212.03 | N13'50'02"E | 1400'25" 20 | na9szsew | 28.15

c41 | 300.00 | 70.65 | 70.49 | so711°49°W | 1329'35" C105 | 855.00 | 93.65 | 93.60 | NO9'58'06"E | 6716'32" 21 | ses2r0zw | 10.49

c42 | 275.00 | 64.76 | 64.61 | NO711°49"E | 13°29'35" c106 | 855.00 | 61.17 | 61.16 | N1509°21"E | 4°05'58" 122 | nea3258 W | 10.49

c43 | 325.00 | 50.20 | 50.15 | s85'07°30"E | 8%50'57" c107 | 855.00 | 67.99 | 67.97 | N1929°007E | 4'33°21" 23 | Noo2702°E | 24.45

C44 | 325.00 | 23.84 | 23.84 | 578°35'55°E | 412'12" c108 | 855.00 | 224.73 | 224.08 | N1421'37°E | 1503'35" 124 | ses2702w | 10.48

C45 | 325.00 | 74.04 | 73.88 | N83'01'24"W | 13°03'09" C109 | 747.00 | 46.85 | 46.84 | s2832'46"w | 3'35'36" 125 | N50"16'27"E | 28.22

c46 | 300.00 | 68.34 | 68.19 | N83'01"24"W | 13'03'09" c110 | 747.00 | 13.78 | 13.78 | s30'52'17"W | 1'03'26"

c47 | 275.00 | 62.65 | 62.51 | N83'01°24"W | 13°03'09" ci11 | 747.00 | 60.63 | 60.61 | N29°04'29%E | 4°39'02"

c48 | 1725.59 | 47.49 | 47.49 | N8s'45'40"W | 1°34'36" cn2 | 7500 | 25.39 | 25.27 | s#105'51°w | 19°23°42"

c49 | 172559 | 52.05 | 52.05 | N87°06°31"W | 1°43'42" cn3 | 75.00 | 3506 | 34.74 | se41107°W | 26°46'48"

C50 | 1725.59 | 64.85 | 64.85 | N85410°04"W | 2709"12" c114 | 75.00 | 35.06 | 34.74 | N89'02°05"W | 26°46°48"

C51 | 1725.59 | 76.23 | 76.23 | N82'49'32"W | 2°31'52" c115 | 75.00 | 35.06 | 34.74 | N621517°W | 26°46°48"

c52 | 1725.59 | 240.62 | 240.43 | N85°33'17°W | 759'22" c116 | 75.00 | 35.06 | 34.74 | N3528'28"W | 26°46'48"

cs3 |1750.59 | 61.53 | 61.53 | N88'32'33"W | 200'50" c117 | 75.00 | 171 | 171 |N2125's58"W | 148'12"

c54 | 1750.59 | 181.44 | 181.36 | N84'33'59"W | 5'56'18" Cl18 | 75.00 | 167.31 | 134.71 | S84°41'26"E | 127°49°07"

cs5 | 1750.59 | 242.97 | 242.77 | N85'34'24"w | 7°57°08" c119 | 50.00 | 111.54 | 89.81 | s84a1'26"E | 127°49°07"

c56 | 600.00 | 53.41 | 53.39 | N7902'50"w | 5'06'01" C120 | 25.00 | 55.77 | 44.90 | s84'41°26"E | 127°49°07"

c57 | 600.00 | 52.51 | 52.50 | N7359'23"w | 500’53 c121 | 12500 | 7.31 | 7.30 [N1g0oe'25"w | 320'54"

c58 | 600.00 | 105.92 | 105.79 | N76°32'23"w | 10°06'54" C122 | 125.00 | 34.84 | 34.73 | N09"26'54"W | 15'58'09" | GREGORY G CARTER, PLS 7729
c59 |1775.59 | 24.68 | 24.68 | S89°09'05"E | 0°47'47" C123 | 125.00 | 418 | 4.18 [N0030'24"w | 1'54'51" : 1450 E. \IND:‘TI-‘E%T%%\F/?EYST%RE’%#F STE. 130
c60 | 862.09 | 58.84 | 58.83 | N8534’46"W | 3'54'39" C124 | 125.00 | 46.32 | 46.06 | S10°09'55%E | 2113'54” MERIDIAN, ID 83642
ce1 | 862.09 | 60.18 | 60.16 | N81°37°27"W | 3'59'58" c125 | 100.00 | 37.06 | 36.84 | S10°09'55%E | 21'13'54"

c62 | 862.09 | 63.41 | 63.40 | N77°31'02°W | 4412'52" c126 | 75.00 | 27.79 | 27.63 | s1009's5% | 2113'54" ,
c63 | 862.09 | 67.23 | 67.21 | N7310°33"w | 428'06" c127 | 75.00 | 25.80 | 25.68 | N1018'26"E | 19°42°49" , . . .
C64 |1775.59 | 58.80 | 58.80 | s8522"10%E | 153’51 c128 | 75.00 | 39.94 | 39.47 | N3525"16"E | 30°30°50" alley Englneer Ing, |I‘IG.
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CITY OF KUNA CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 108
S+tate_ et % Cgﬂﬂﬁ,{}‘u?’f’ﬂ/f

I. Standard Conditions of Approval: The following list details the tasks (in order) that the applicant
and/or owner must complete before the approval of Springhill Subdivision will be considered final.
Please note that you have one year from the date of the written decision of the council to complete
these tasks and submit a final plat unless a time extension is granted. 1. The applicant and/or owner
shall obtain written approval of the plat from the agencies noted below. The approval may be either on
agency letterhead referring to the approved
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use or may be written/stamped upon a copy of the approved plat, All site improvements are prohibited
prior to approval of these agencies:

a) The City Engineer must approve the sewer hook-up. DOMNE
b) The Kuna Fire District must approve all fire flow requirements and/or building plans. DONE

c) The Boise-Kuna Irrigation District must approve all proposed modifications to the existing irrigation
system. DONE

d) The City Engineer must approve a surface drainage run-off plan. As recommended by Central District
Health Department, the plan should be designed and constructed in conformance with standards
contained in “Catalog for Best Management Practices for Idaho Cities and Counties”. DONE

2. The final plat shall be meet the final plat specifications listed in Section 6-2-4 of the Kuna City Code.
DONE

3. The final plat shall be in substantial conformance with the approved preliminary plat. 4. Prior to
approval by the Kuna City Council, the plat shall contain the following certificates and/or endorsements:

a) signature of the owner(s), DONE

b) certificate of the plat surveyor, DONE

c) certificate of the County Surveyor, DONE

d) endorsement of the Central District Health Department, DONE

e) endorsement of the Ada County Highway District DONE

5. The following statements shall appear on the face of the final plat:

a) This development recognizes Idaho Code §22-4503, Right to Farm Act, which states: “No agricultural
operation or an appurtenance to it shall be or become a nuisance, private or public, by any changed
conditions in or about the surrounding nonagricultural activities after the same has been in operation
for more than one (1) year, when the operation was not a nuisance at the time the operation began;

I =) 18 F
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provided, that the provisions of this section shall not apply whenever a nuisance results from the
improper or negligent operation of any agricultural operation or appurtenance to it.” PLEASE SEE
NOTE 8

b) Any resubdivision of this plat shall comply with the applicable regulations in effect at the time of the
resubdivision. f2aae See Mt . 3

c) Building setbacks and dimensional standards in this subdivision shall be in compliance with the
applicable zoning regulations of the City of Kuna and this approval. PLEASE SEE NOTE 7

6. No building permits will be issued until the final plat is recorded through the County Recorder’s Office
and parcel numbers have been issued by the County Assessor’s Office.

7. All public rights of way shall be dedicated and constructed to standards of the Ada County Highway
District. No public street construction may be commenced without the approval of the Ada County
Highway District. Any work within the Ada County Highway District rights of way requires a permit, For
information regarding the requirements to
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obtain a permit, contau. Ada County Highway District Development Services at 387-
6100.

Installation of service facilities shall comply with the requirements of the public utility or ’
irrigation district providing the services. All utilities shall be installed underground. Cpmp/ ] f’a{

Compliance with Section 31-3805 of the Idaho Code pertaining to irrigation waters is
required. Irrigation/drainage waters shall not be impeded by any construction on site.
Compliance with the specific requirements of the Boise Project Board of Control is

required. Cam p/1e

Installation of fire protection facilities as specifically required by the Kuna Fire District is
required. Comp/ee

There shall be easements provided for utilities, drainage, and irrigation abutting to all
public street right-of-way and subdivision boundaries, and where considered necessary,
centered on the interior property lines. Said easements shall have a minimum width of

ten feet (10). Cormplied, please see plai

All submittals of required compliance letters and plans (lighting, landscaping, drainage,
and development) must be accompanied by your application file numbers, w7/ Aamp/nj

No construction, grading, filling, clearing, or excavation of any kind shall be initiated until
the applicant has received approval of a drainage design plan from the Kuna City
Engineer. The drainage design plan shall include all proposed site grading. < am)ﬁea{

Individual |ot pressurized irrigation shall be provided. The Kuna City Engineer must /
approve an irrigation plan prior to submitting the final plat for approval. ¢«?/&2m D 7

Lighting within the development shall comply with the Kuna City Code, 4’ eel eomy [j
One tree per lot shall be provided by the developer. “%/¢"2 mp/ -

All surety and surety agreements shall comply with the Kuna City Code, &27¢( £orng? 6

S
‘ 2 ‘L:J‘_“‘-iu_, 5 \- A\ QT
~ ] O. Dean Obray
Kuna City Mayor

]

Lynda Burgess - B,
Kuna City Clerk
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Procedural Background

A. Process and Noticing:
1. Kuna City Code 1-14-3 (KCC), Title 1, Chapter 14, Section 3, states that rezones and preliminary plat’s for
subdivision’s are designated as public hearings, with the City Council as the decision making body, and
Commission as the decision making body for Subdivision landscape design review. This land use
application was given proper public notice and followed the requirements set forth in Idaho Code,
Chapter 65 Local Planning Act.
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a. Notifications

i. Neighborhood Meeting September 16, 2017 (seven (7) persons attended)
ii. Agency Comment Request January 17, 2018

iii. 300’ Property Owners June 11, 2018

iv. Kuna, Melba Newspaper May 23, 2018

v. Site Posted June 8, 2018

B. Applicants Request:
1. Request:
Applicant, Jay Walker with AllTerra Consulting, on behalf of Kolo, LLC (Owner), requests approval for a
rezone of approximately 3.46 acres from R-6 (Med. Dens. Residential) to C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial),
and a preliminary plat for the same lands. The applicant proposes to subdivide the parcels into nine (9)
buildable lots and 3 common lots. This site is located at the SWC Deer Flat and School Avenue.

C. Aerial Map:

SUBJECT
SITE

©Copyrighted

D. Site History:
This site was annexed into Kuna in March 2016 and has historically been used for small agricultural purposes and
farm property for many years.

E. General Projects Facts:
See Below:

Page 2 of 10 Case No. 17-08-ZC, and 17-12-S FofF, CofL
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Comprehensive Plan Map: The Comp Plan Map designation for this site is Mixed-Use. The Future Land Use

Map (Comprehensive Plan Map) is intended to serve as a guide for the decision making body for the City. The
map indicates a land use designation

ARRERP Y, 15

2 '

AGRICULTURE
0 RURAL CLUSTER

.

I | LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
B HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

I rusLc

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
7] HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
_ MIXED USE GENERAL*
I MIXED USE CITY CENTER
I COMMERCIAL (NEIGHBORHOOD & COMMUNITY)

and it is not the actual zoning.

I FROFESSIONAL OFFICE
[ FEDERAL & STATE LANDS
NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER
[777] NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT
 BIRDS OF PREY BOUNDARY

“** MIXED USE GENERAL EXPECTED RESIDENTIAL
DENSITIES CAN RANGE FROM 2 TO 20 UNITS
PER ACRE

2. Recreation and Pathways Map: The Recreation and Pathways Master Plan Map indicates a future trail

within the site. Applicant has proposed open space and landscape treatment next to the existing Teed Lateral.
Staff recommends a foot path at least 10 feet in width to provide and maintain the necessary connections.

T

| H
Red Hawk Square

LEGEND

]| SCENIC BYWAY
3l FUTURE PARK LOCATIONS
OOC FUTURE BIKE PATHS
[ FUTURE TRAILS
|:| GREEN WAY COORIDOR

[ ] waterRwAY

[ | RECREATIONAL DEV.
| FEDERAL_LANDS
Bl EXISTING PARKS

3. Surrounding Land Uses:
North R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
South R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
East R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
West R-6 Medium Density Residential — Kuna City
Page 3 of 10 Case No. 17-08-ZC, and 17-12-S FofF, CofL

06/26/18

P:\PLANNING AND ZONING\SHARED\CASES\Subdivision\Red Hawk Square @ CC



4E1

17-08-ZC & 17-12-S Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law
4 0f 10

4. Parcel Sizes, Current Zoning, Parcel Number(s):

Parcel Size Current Zone: (R-6) Parcel Number
(Approximately) Medium Density Residential
3.46 acres R-6 $1323212410

5.  Services:
Sanitary Sewer— City of Kuna
Potable Water — City of Kuna
Irrigation District — Kuna Municipal Irrigation District (KMID)
Pressurized Irrigation — City of Kuna (KMID)
Fire Protection — Kuna Rural Fire District
Police Protection — Ada County Sheriff’s office — Kuna Police
Sanitation Services —J & M Sanitation

6. Existing Structures, Vegetation and Natural Features:
There are no structures on site. The site has vegetation that is generally associated with an Agricultural field.

7. Transportation / Connectivity:
The site is adjacent to Deer Flat Road (north) and School Avenue (east) and has significant frontage on both
classified roadways. There are two proposed points of access for the project; one on Deer Flat, and one on
School Avenue Road, to align with the adjacent Subdivision entrance — W. White Fang. There is an internal
driveway proposed to serve the interior lots.

8. Environmental Issues:
Staff is not aware of any environmental issues, health or safety conflicts. The site’s topography is generally
flat with less than 3 percent slope.

9. Agency Responses:
The following agencies returned comments are included with this case file:

- Kuna City Engineer and Public Works Exhibit B 1
- Ada County Highway District (ACHD) Exhibit B 2
- Boise Project Board of Control Exhibit B 3
- Boise Kuna Irrigation District Exhibit B 4
- Central Dist. Health Dept. (CDHD) Exhibit B 5
- COMPASS Exhibit B 6
- Dept. of Environmental Quality (DEQ) Exhibit B 7
- Id Transportation Dept. (ITD) Exhibit B 8

F. Staff Analysis:
In March of 2016 (15-03-AN), this property was annexed into Kuna city limits with an R-6 (Med. Den. Res.)
zone. The project touches two classified roads (Deer Flat and School Ave,) and all public utilities are adjacent
to the site. The applicant seeks a rezone for this approximately 3.46 acre site from R-6 (Med. Den. Res.) to the
C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial) zone and approval for a preliminary plat for the same lands in order to
develop the property into nine (9) commercial lots and three common lots.

In following the Comp Plan Map, the applicant proposes to introduce a true mixed-use development to this
part of Kuna, through creation of these nine commercial lots. Six of the lots will be for commercial uses, while
the remaining three lots will also be commercial in nature, but are proposed as townhouse style multi-family
dwellings. The townhome style use, is intended to act as a buffer between the commercial uses and the
existing residential uses south on Larry Calhoun’s land. Staff views this request as an infill development.
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Staff has determined this application generally complies, or as conditioned to follow Title 5 of the Kuna City
Code; Idaho Statute §50-222; and the Kuna Comprehensive Plan; and forwards a recommendation of approval
for Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, subject to the recommended conditions of approval listed in Section ‘O’
of this report.

G. Applicable Standards:

1.

LA

City of Kuna Zoning Ordinance Title 5, Chapter 13

City of Kuna Comprehensive Plan, adopted September 1, 2009
City of Kuna Design Review Code Title 5, Chapter 4

City of Kuna Landscape Code Title 5, Chapter 17.

Idaho Code, Title 67, Chapter 65- the Local Land Use Planning Act.

H. Procedural Background:

On June 19, 2018, the Council considered Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, including the applications, agency
comments, staff’s report, application exhibits and public testimony presented or given.

I. Findings of Fact for Council’s Consideration:

Based on the record contained in Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, including the exhibits, staff’s report and
the public testimony at the public hearing, the Council of Kuna, Idaho, hereby approves the proposed
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and conditions of approval for Case No’s 17-08-ZC, 17-12-S, for the
Red Hawk Square Subdivision.

The Council concludes that the application complies with the City of Kuna’s Zoning regulations (Title 5) of KCC
and/or the Subdivision regulations outlined in titles 5 and 6 of KCC.

In making a decision regarding the Subdivision application, the Council is to consider Idaho Code §67-6535
(2), which states the following:
The approval or denial of any application required or authorized pursuant to this chapter shall be in
writing and accompanied by a reasoned statement that explains the criteria and standards considered
relevant, states the relevant contested facts relied upon, and explains the rationale for the decision
based on the applicable provisions of the comprehensive plan, relevant ordinance and statutory
provisions, pertinent constitutional principles and factual information contained in the record.

In addition, Idaho Code §67-6535(2)(a), provides that:
Failure to identify the nature of compliance or noncompliance with express approval standards or
failure to explain compliance or noncompliance with relevant decision criteria shall be grounds for
invalidation of an approved permit or site-specific authorization, or denial of same, on appeal.

The Council has the authority to approve Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S. At a Council regular meeting on
June 19, 2018, Kuna'’s Council voted to approve Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S.

Comment: On June 19, 2018, Council voted to approve Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S.

3.

The public notice requirements were met and the public hearing was conducted within the guidelines of
applicable Idaho Code and City Ordinances to hold a public hearing on June 19, 2018, with the Council.

The Kuna Council accepts the facts as outlined in the staff report, the public testimony and the
supporting evidence list presented.

Page 5 of 10 Case No. 17-08-ZC, and 17-12-S Foff, CoflL
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Comment: The Council held a public hearing on the subject application on June 19, 2018, to hear from
the City staff, the applicant and to accept public testimony. The decision by the Council is based on
the application, staff report and public testimony, both oral and written.

5. Based on the evidence contained in Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, this proposal appears to generally
comply with the Comprehensive Plan and Comp Plan Map as amended.

Comment: The Comp Plan has listed numerous goals for providing commercial uses and variety in housing
options in Kuna. The Kuna Planning Map designates this property as Mixed-Uses. As this is a proposed
mixed-use so therefore the project follows the goals of the Comp Plan and the Comp Plan Map.

6. The public notice requirements were met and the public hearing was conducted within the guidelines of
applicable Idaho Code and City Ordinances.

Comment: As noted in the process and noticing sections, notice requirements were met to hold a regular public
hearing on June 19, 2018.

Factual Summary:

This site is located at the southwest corner (SWC) of Deer Flat and School Avenue. Applicant proposes a rezone
from R-6 (Med. Den. Residential) to C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial) for approximately 3.46 acres and a
preliminary plat for the same lands, creating a commercial subdivision with nine (9) buildable lots and three (3)
common lots. Applicant proposes six common commercial lots and three multi-family dwellings lots. Applicant
proposes landscaping for the three common lots. The site will take access from two points, one on Deer Flat Road,
and one from School Avenue to line up with W. White Fang Street.

K. Comprehensive Plan Analysis:
The Kuna Council accepts the Comprehensive Plan components as described below:

Community Vision Statement:

Residents hoped for the creation of business and light commercial use centers within neighborhoods. These
centers would include restaurants, gas stations, churches, multi-family use facilities, and other mixed-use
developments. Citizens anticipated the manufacturing area moving south and eastward between the Union Pacific
Railroad Line and Kuna Mora Road (Pg. 21).

Housing:

Residents envisioned higher densities in the City’s core to include opportunities for mixed residential and light
commercial activity. They expressed interest in a mix of residential type dwellings applications; including single-
family, multi-family, apartments and condominiums. They were receptive to a greater mix of lot sizes and house
prices to appeal to a variety of people. A goal expressed by many was the preservation of large lots and rural
cluster development in appropriate balance with a complement of other types of resident development (Pg. 21).

Comment: The proposed preliminary plat as proposed follows the community vision and provides a way to achieve
the commercial and housing goals as stated and adopted.

Private Property Rights Goals and Objectives - Section 2 - Summary:

Ensure the City land use policies, restrictions, conditions and fees do not violate private property rights and ensure
that land use actions, decisions, and regulations do not effectively eliminate all economic value of the subject
property. Ensure that City land use actions, decisions, and regulations do not prevent a private property owner
from taking advantage of a fundamental property right and staff shall evaluate with guidance from the City’s
attorney; the Idaho Attorney General’s six criterion established to determine the potential for property taking.
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Comment: Utilizing the Idaho Attorney Generals criteria, and a review by the City Attorney, the proposed project
does not constitute a “takings” and the economic value is intact.

Economic Development Goals and Objectives - Section 5 - Summary:
Ensure an adequate supply of housing for all income levels and facilitate pedestrian connections, both visually and
physically, to enhance pedestrian movement (Pg. 42 — 1.5 and Pg. 43 —3.1).

Comment: The proposed application complies with these elements of the comprehensive plan by providing a non-
standard housing type meeting this goal.

Land Use Goals and Objectives - Section 6 - Summary:

Adopt a future land use plan and map that includes natural and developed open spaces, while providing a variety
of housing densities and types to accommodate various lifestyles, ages and economic groups. Protect existing
neighborhoods and ensure new development is sustainable and keeps Kuna desirable. Develop cohesive
neighborhoods with character and quality while incorporating a variety of densities and styles (Pg. 64 — 3.1 & Goal
3 and Pg. 65 —4.3).

Infill Development:
Encourage infill development of vacant or underutilized land to create greater densities in the core of the City and
allow density bonuses as a means to bring about these increased densities (Pg. 76 — 6.2 & Goal 2, Policy 1).

Medium Density Residential:

This designation describes areas where residential development densities generally range from four to eight units
per acre. These areas will be made up of single-family homes, but may include townhomes, row houses duplexes
and other types of multi-family land uses. Areas featuring these densities are generally located within the City
Center and around Neighborhood Centers (Pg. 88).

Comment: The proposed preliminary plat requests an C-1 zone, for commercial and residential mixed-uses,
conforming to the Comprehensive Plan and Planning Map approved by Council in August of 2015.

Housing Goals and Objectives - Section 12 - Summary:

Encourage developers to provide high-quality development with a variety of lot sizes, dwelling types, densities
and price points to meet the needs of current and future population while creating safe and aesthetically-pleasing
neighborhoods. Ensure housing is available throughout the community for all income levels and those with special
needs. Encourage logical and orderly residential development while discouraging developers from developing land
divisions greater than one half acre because large lot subdivisions increase municipal costs, require public subsidy
and create sprawl (Pg. 155 —-1.2, Pg. 163 12.4 and Pg. 165 — 2.1).

Encourage mixed-use development that includes town centers, single-family, multi-family, accessory units, and
other types of residential development. (Policy 1.1.2, Section 12, Housing, Pg. 155).

Infill Development:
Encourage infill housing development to reduce urban sprawl! (Objective 2.1 — Policy 5 — Pg. 168)

Comment: Applicant proposes medium density residential which will contribute to availability of varied types and
home sizes in a logical and orderly manner while providing a quality Infill development.

Community Design Goals and Objectives - Section 13 - Summary:

Strengthen Kuna’s Image through good community and urban design principles that create self-sufficient
neighborhoods. Foster good community design concepts that incorporate landscape features to serve as buffers
between incompatible uses while reducing scale and creates a sense of place.

Neighborhoods:
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Kuna’s updated Plan is an advocate for the development of self-sufficient neighborhoods. These neighborhoods
are intended to be connected by transit and other non-motorized methods of transportation. Each neighborhood
will have a center, a core and an edge. The Neighborhood Center will be the core of the neighborhoods churches,
schools, and public facilities. The neighborhood centers will feature denser developments and multi-family
residential development (Pg. 179).

Comment: Applicant proposes an extension of the sidewalk and roadway system which complies with the Master
Street Plan adopted by Kuna. Applicant also proposes connections to future neighborhoods by adding pathways
and sidewalks for pedestrian and non-motorized transportation. Applicant proposes a variety of housing densities
thereby complying with approved land use designation outlined within the Comp Plan and Planning Map.

L. Kuna City Code Analysis:
1. This request appears to be consistent and in compliance with all Kuna City Codes (KCC).

Comment: The proposed project meets the land use and area standards in Chapter 3, Title 5 of the Kuna
City Code (KCC). Staff also finds that the proposed project meets all applicable requirements of Titles 5 and
6 of the KCC.

2. Thessite is physically suitable for the rezone and a C-1 commercial subdivision.

Comment: The 3.46 acre (approximate) project includes a request for a rezone from R-6 (Medium Density)
to C-1 (Neighborhood commercial). The site appears to be compatible with the proposal.

3. The Rezone and Subdivision uses are not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or avoidable
injury to wildlife or their habitat.

Comment: The land to be rezoned and subdivided is not used as wildlife habitat. Roads, driveways, family
units and open spaces are planned for construction according the City requirements and best practices and
will therefore not cause environmental damage or loss of habitat.

4. The Rezone and Subdivision proposals are not likely to cause adverse public health problems.

Comment: The proposed Rezone and Subdivision for the property follows all Kuna City Codes. The proposed
development requires connection to public sewer and potable water systems, therefore eliminating the
occurrence of adverse public health problems.

5. The application appears to avoid detriment to the present and potential surrounding uses; to the health,
safety, and general welfare of the public taking into account the physical features of the site, public
facilities and existing adjacent uses.

Comment: The Council did consider the location of the property and adjacent uses. The subject property is
in Kuna City and will be connected to the Kuna City central sewer and potable and pressure irrigation water
systems. The current adjacent uses are both farms and residential uses and are adjacent to an arterial and
collector road.

7. The existing and proposed street and utility services in proximity to the site are suitable and adequate for
commercial purposes.

Comment: Correspondence from ACHD and Kuna Public Works confirms that the streets and utility services
are suitable and adequate for the residential project.
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M. Conclusions of Law:
1. Based on the evidence contained in Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, Kuna’s Council finds Case 17-08-ZC and
17-12-S generally comply with Kuna City Code.
2. Based on the evidence contained in Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, Council finds Case No’s 17-08-ZC and
17-12-S are generally consistent with Kuna’s Comprehensive Plan.
3. The public notice requirements have been met and the neighborhood meeting was conducted within the
guidelines of applicable Idaho Code and City Ordinances.

N. Recommendation to Council:
Based on the facts outlined in staff’s report and the public testimony during the public hearing with the Planning
and Zoning Commission of Kuna, Idaho, the Commission hereby recommends approval to Council for Case No's
17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, a subdivision preliminary plat request Jay Walker (AllTerra Consulting) on behalf of Kolo,
LLC, with the following conditions of approval:

- Applicant shall follow the conditions as stated in the staff report,

- Applicant shall work with J&M Sanitation to provide the correct placement of trash enclosure, as well as
the materials preferred by the city, CMU and the steel gate,

- Applicant shall work with staff to provide the required break up in the number of parking stalls with
landscape islands,

- Applicant shall install pathway along the teed canal.

0. Order of Decision of the City Council:
Based on the facts outlined in staff’s report and the public testimony during the public hearing with the Council of
Kuna, Idaho, the Council hereby approves Case No’s 17-08-ZC and 17-12-S, a subdivision preliminary plat request
Jay Walker (AllTerra Consulting) on behalf of Kolo, LLC, with the following conditions of approval:

1. The applicant and/or owner shall obtain written approval on letterhead or may be written/stamped on
the approved plans of the construction plans from the agencies noted below. All submittals are required
to include the lighting, landscaping, drainage, and development plans. All site improvements are
prohibited prior to approval of the following agencies:

a. The City Engineer shall approve the sewer hook-ups.

b. The City Engineer shall approve the drainage and grading plans. Central District Health
Department recommends the plan be designed and constructed in conformance with standards
contained in, “Catalog for Best Management Practices for Idaho Cities and Counties”. No
construction, grading, filling, clearing or excavation of any kind shall be initiated until the
applicant has received approval of the drainage plan.

c. The Kuna Fire District shall approve fire flow requirements and/or building plans. Installation of
fire protection facilities as required by Kuna Fire District is required.

d. The Boise-Kuna Irrigation District shall approval any modifications to the existing irrigation
system.

e. Approval from Ada County Highway District (ACHD) shall be obtained and Impact Fees must be
paid prior to issuance of any building permit(s).

2. All public rights-of-way shall be dedicated and constructed to standards of the City, Ada County Highway
District and Idaho Transportation Department. No public street construction may commence without the
approval and permit from Ada County Highway District and/or Idaho Transportation Department.

2.1- At time of development and as necessary, dedicate right-of-way in sufficient amounts to follow
City and ACHD standards and widths.

3. Installation of service facilities shall comply with the requirements of the public utility or irrigation district
providing the services. All utilities shall be installed underground, see KCC 6-4-2-W.

4. Compliance with Idaho Code, Section §31-3805 pertaining to irrigation waters is required.
Irrigation/drainage waters shall not be impeded by any construction on site. Compliance with the
requirements of the Boise Project Board of Control is required.
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5.  When required, submit a petition to the City (as necessary, confirmed with the City engineer) consenting to
the pooling of irrigation surface water rights for delivery purposes and requesting to annex the irrigation
surface water rights appurtenant to the property over to the Kuna Municipal Pressure Irrigation system of
the City (KMID).

6. All street lighting within and for the site shall be LED lighting and must comply with Kuna City Code.

7.  Parking within the site shall comply with Kuna City Code. (Unless specifically approved otherwise).

8.  Fencing within and around the site shall comply with Kuna City Code (Unless specifically approved otherwise
and permitted). Perimeter fencing (and permit) is required prior to requesting final plat signatures from Kuna
City Clerk and Engineer.

9.  Allsignage within/for the project shall comply with Kuna City Code.

10. All required landscaping shall be permanently maintained in a healthy growing condition. The property
owner shall remove and replace unhealthy or dead plant material within 3 days or as the planting season
permits as required to meet the standards of these requirements. Maintenance and planting within public
rights-of-way shall be with approval from the public entities owning the property.

11. Theland owner/applicant/developer, and any future assigns having an interest in the subject property, shall
fully comply with all conditions of development as approved by the City Council, or seek amending them
through public hearing processes.

12. Applicant will place a 10’ paved walking trail along the Teed Lateral.

13. Applicant will follow staff, City engineers and other agency recommended requirements as applicable.

14. Developer/owner/applicant shall comply with all local, state and federal laws.

DATED this 3™, day of July, 2018,
Briana Buban-Vonder Haar, Acting Mayor
Pursuant to Idaho Code 50-608
ATTEST:
Chris Engels

Kuna City Clerk
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Honorable Mayor
and City Council
City of Kuna, Idaho

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Kuna, Idaho (the City), as
of and for the year ended September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Kuna, Idaho, as of September 30, 2017, and the respective changes in
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the schedule of employer’'s
share of net pension liability, schedule of employer contributions, and budgetary comparison information as listed
in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

The City has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Kuna, Idaho’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements and the
supplemental schedules of revenues by source and expenditures by object — budget and actual — General fund
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The schedules of revenues by source and expenditures by object — budget and actual — General fund have not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 11, 2018, on our
consideration of City of Kuna, Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance

Badley & (Zo.

Nampa, Idaho
June 11, 2018



City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2017

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Prepaid Iltems
Receivables, Net:
Property Taxes
Interest
Accounts
Intergovernmental
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress
Buildings, Net
Equipment, Net
Improvements, Net
Total Capital Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows
Pension

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities:
Due Within One Year:
Compensated Absences
Due in More Than One Year:
Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows
Pension

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Other Purposes
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ 3,300,349 10,283,283 % 13,583,632
26,083 55,507 81,590
45,199 0 45,199
629 1,805 2,434
12,772 647,970 660,742
780,280 0 780,280
1,502,853 2,183,641 3,686,494
382,607 32,242,712 32,625,319
259,904 616,695 876,599
445,056 16,208,350 16,653,406
2,590,420 51,251,398 53,841,818
6,755,732 62,239,963 68,995,695
131,747 224,843 356,590
1,175,161 1,042,152 2,217,313
71,620 109,626 181,246
7,398 0 7,398
436,205 590,853 1,027,058
1,690,384 1,742,631 3,433,015
50,399 110,488 160,887
2,590,420 51,251,398 53,841,818
583,021 48 583,069
1,973,255 9,360,241 11,333,496
$ 5,146,696 60,611,687 $ 65,758,383

6 of 46
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position
Charges for Operating Capital
Services and Grants and Grantsand  Governmental Business-type
Expenses Sales Contributions  Contributions Activities Activities Total
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

General Administration $ 5390,350 $ 3,184,799 $ 69,778 $ 685,082 $ (1,450,691) $ 0 $(1,450,691)
Total Governmental Activities 5,390,350 3,184,799 69,778 685,082 (1,450,691) 0 (1,450,691)
Business-type Activities:

Water 1,377,518 3,016,323 0 0 0 1,638,805 1,638,805

Sewer 3,276,692 2,864,183 0 163,724 0 (248,785) (248,785)

Irrigation 631,829 1,209,413 0 0 0 577,584 577,584

Trash 1,749,560 1,753,386 0 0 0 3,826 3,826
Total Business-type Activities 7,035,599 8,843,305 0 163,724 0 1,971,430 1,971,430

Total Primary Government $12,425949 $ 12,028,104 $ 69,778 $ 848,806 (1,450,691) 1,971,430 520,739

General Revenues:

Property Taxes 2,114,783 0 2,114,783
State Sources 1,081,494 0 1,081,494
Other 31,861 0 31,861
Investment Earnings 6,232 20,763 26,995
Total General Revenues and Special Items 3,234,370 20,763 3,255,133
Change in Net Position 1,783,679 1,992,193 3,775,872
Net Position, Beginning 3,363,017 58,619,494 61,982,511
Net Position, Ending $ 5,146,696 $ 60,611,687 $65,758,383

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, ldaho
Balance Sheet -
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2017

Late Nonmajor Total
General Comer's Fee Governmental Funds Governmental Funds
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,064,717 $ 500,051 $ 735581 $ 3,300,349
Prepaid Items 26,083 0 0 26,083
Receivables, Net:
Property Taxes 45,199 0 0 45,199
Interest 345 271 13 629
Accounts 359 12,413 0 12,772
Intergovernmental 307,364 0 472,916 780,280
Total Assets 2,444,067 512,735 1,208,510 4,165,312
Deferred Outflows 0 0 0 0
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 2444067 $ 512,735 $ 1,208,510 $ 4,165,312
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 218,431 $ 445578 % 443,100 $ 1,107,109
Benefits and Wages Payable 50,306 0 0 50,306
Payroll Taxes Payable 17,746 0 0 17,746
Total Liabilities 286,483 445 578 443,100 1,175,161
Deferred Inflows
Unavailable Property Taxes 40,340 0 0 40,340
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 26,083 0 0 26,083
Assigned 0 0 182,389 182,389
Unassigned 2,091,161 67,157 0 2,158,318
Restricted 0 0 583,021 583,021
Total Fund Balances 2,117,244 67,157 765,410 2,949,811
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows,
and Fund Balances $ 2444067 $ 512,735 $ 1,208510 $ 4,165,312

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 2,949,811
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different
because of the following:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported in governmental funds. The cost of assets consist of:
Land and Construction in Progress $ 1,502,853
Buildings, Net of $362,991 Accumulated Depreciation 382,607
Equipment, Net of $655,708 Accumulated Depreciation 259,904
Improvements, Net of $243,663 Accumulated Depreciation 445,056
2,590,420
In the government-wide statements, deferred inflows represent acquisitions of net position that
are applicable to a future reporting period and deferred outflows represent the consumption of
resources that are applicable to a future reporting period. These deferrals consist of:
Deferred outflows related to net pension liability 131,747
Deferred inflows related to net pension liability (50,399)
81,348
Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are not due and payable in
the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities. Long-term liabilities at
year end consist of:
Compensated Absences (79,018)
Net Pension Liability (436,205)
(515,223)
Property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are not available soon enough to pay
for current period's expenditures, and therefore, are unavailable in the funds. 40,340
Net Position of Governmental Activities 5,146,696

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
8




Revenues
Property Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Services
Grants and Contributions
Intergovernmental
Interest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Administration
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
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Late Nonmajor Total
General Comer's Fee Governmental Funds Governmental Funds
$ 2,121,168 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,121,168
18,364 0 0 18,364
1,419,318 0 0 1,419,318
0 0 736,786 736,786
1,081,494 0 0 1,081,494
3,580 2,436 216 6,232
31,861 1,290,723 456,394 1,778,978
4,675,785 1,293,159 1,193,396 7,162,340
3,868,840 0 708,338 4,577,178
0 1,332,310 283,357 1,615,667
3,868,840 1,332,310 991,695 6,192,845
806,945 (39,151) 201,701 969,495
218,624 0 608,075 826,699
(608,075) 0 (218,624) (826,699)
(389,451) 0 389,451 0
417,494 (39,151) 591,152 969,495
1,699,750 106,308 174,258 1,980,316
$ 2,117,244 % 67,157 $ 765,410 $ 2,949,811

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Reconciliation of the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
of the Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Total Net Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds $ 969,495
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because of the
following:
Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the Statement of
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation expense. In the
current period these amounts are:

Capital Outlay $ 906,788

Contributed Assets 18,074

Depreciation Expense (97,536)

Net 827,326
Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the City's fiscal year ends, they
are not considered as "available" revenues in the governmental funds and are, instead, counted as
deferred inflows. They are, however, recorded as revenues in the Statement of Activities. (6,385)
Some expenses in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Compensated Absences Liability Changes (16,726)

Net Pension Liability and Related Deferral Changes 9,969

(6,757)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,783,679

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
10
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Net Position -
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Irrigation
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,520,481 $ 3,855,147 % 1,814,750
Prepaid Items 33,657 19,146 2,704
Interest Receivable 730 704 305
Accounts Receivable, Net 174,047 254,798 43,305
Total Current Assets 4,728,915 4,129,795 1,861,064
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress 214,116 1,683,641 285,884
Buildings, Net 795,999 30,524,153 922,560
Equipment, Net 192,424 383,983 40,288
Improvements, Net 5,205,071 8,046,907 2,956,372
Total Noncurrent Assets 6,407,610 40,638,684 4,205,104
Total Assets 11,136,525 44,768,479 6,066,168
Deferred Outflows
Pension 91,405 110,111 23,327
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 104,923 215,163 177,614
Benefits and Wages Payable 22,015 23,716 6,045
Payroll Taxes Payable 6,262 8,327 1,805
Deposits from Others 289,875 0 0
Due to KeyBank LID 0 186,407 0
Compensated Absences 50,046 46,186 13,394
Total Current Liabilities 473,121 479,799 198,858
Long-term Liabilities:
Net Pension Liability 241,771 286,630 62,452
Total Long-term Liabilities 241,771 286,630 62,452
Total Liabilities 714,892 766,429 261,310
Deferred Inflows
Pension 47,407 53,560 9,521
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 6,407,610 40,638,684 4,205,104
Restricted 0 0 0
Unrestricted 4,058,021 3,419,917 1,613,560
Total Net Position 10,465,631 $ 44,058,601 $ 5,818,664

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Trash Well Mitigation Total
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 92,905 0 $ 10,283,283
Prepaid Items 0 0 55,507
Interest Receivable 18 48 1,805
Accounts Receivable, Net 175,820 0 647,970
Total Current Assets 268,743 48 10,988,565
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress 0 0 2,183,641
Buildings, Net 0 0 32,242,712
Equipment, Net 0 0 616,695
Improvements, Net 0 0 16,208,350
Total Noncurrent Assets 0 0 51,251,398
Total Assets 268,743 48 62,239,963
Deferred Outflows
Pension 0 0 224,843
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 0 0 497,700
Benefits and Wages Payable 0 0 51,776
Payroll Taxes Payable 0 0 16,394
Deposits from Others 0 0 289,875
Due to KeyBank LID 0 0 186,407
Compensated Absences 0 0 109,626
Total Current Liabilities 0 0 1,151,778
Long-term Liabilities:
Net Pension Liability 0 0 590,853
Total Long-term Liabilities 0 0 590,853
Total Liabilities 0 0 1,742,631
Deferred Inflows
Pension 0 0 110,488
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 0 0 51,251,398
Restricted 0 48 48
Unrestricted 268,743 0 9,360,241
Total Net Position $ 268,743 48 $ 60,611,687

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Hook Ups
Delinquent Fees
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits
Contractor Services
Maintenance and Operations
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Earned
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers and Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Capital Contributions

Net Transfers and Capital Contributions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning
Net Position - Ending
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Irrigation
1,783,227 $ 2,766,138 $ 1,018,602
700,660 0 0
52,800 35,970 14,246
479,636 62,075 176,565
3,016,323 2,864,183 1,209,413
589,071 673,274 165,418
27,068 35,015 10,923
362,193 751,717 272,864
399,186 1,816,686 182,624
1,377,518 3,276,692 631,829
1,638,805 (412,509) 577,584
7,452 7,590 4,974
7,452 7,590 4,974
1,646,257 (404,919) 582,558
251,836 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 163,724
251,836 0 163,724
1,898,093 (404,919) 746,282
8,567,538 44,463,520 5,072,382
10,465,631 $ 44,058,601 $ 5,818,664

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds (continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Trash Well Mitigation Total
Operating Revenues

Charges for Services $ 1,753,386 $ 0 7,321,353

Hook Ups 0 0 700,660

Delinquent Fees 0 0 103,016

Miscellaneous 0 0 718,276
Total Operating Revenues 1,753,386 0 8,843,305
Operating Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0 0 1,427,763

Contractor Services 0 0 73,006

Maintenance and Operations 1,749,560 0 3,136,334

Depreciation 0 0 2,398,496
Total Operating Expenses 1,749,560 0 7,035,599
Operating Income (Loss) 3,826 0 1,807,706
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest Earned 202 545 20,763
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 202 545 20,763
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 4,028 545 1,828,469
Transfers and Capital Contributions

Transfers In 0 0 251,836

Transfers Out 0 (251,836) (251,836)

Capital Contributions 0 0 163,724
Net Transfers and Capital Contributions 0 (251,836) 163,724
Change in Net Position 4,028 (251,291) 1,992,193
Net Position - Beginning 264,715 251,339 58,619,494
Net Position - Ending $ 268,743 $ 48 $ 60,611,687

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
14



City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Cash Flows -
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers for Goods or Services
Payments to Employees for Services
Other Receipts

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital
Financing Activities
Transfers In (Out)

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Purchases and Construction of Capital Assets
Net Cash Used by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest and Dividends

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Displayed As:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Schedule of Noncash Transactions:
Land Contribution

The accompanying notes are an integral
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Irrigation
$ 2,502,650 2,881,366 1,041,188
(399,219) (750,406) (158,659)
(590,282) (674,361) (164,201)
479,636 62,075 176,565
1,992,785 1,518,674 894,893
251,836 0 0
(612,768) (874,876) (727,940)
(612,768) (874,876) (727,940)
7,062 7,314 4,843
1,638,915 651,112 171,796
2,881,566 3,204,035 1,642,954

$ 4,520,481 3,855,147 1,814,750
$ 4,520,481 3,855,147 1,814,750
$ 4,520,481 3,855,147 1,814,750
$ 0 0 163,724

part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Cash Flows -
Proprietary Funds (continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers for Goods or Services
Payments to Employees for Services
Other Receipts

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital
Financing Activities
Transfers In (Out)

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Purchases and Construction of Capital Assets
Net Cash Used by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest and Dividends

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Displayed As:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Schedule of Noncash Transactions:
Land Contribution
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Trash Well Mitigation Total
$ 1,751,107 $ 0 $ 8,176,311
(1,749,560) 0 (3,057,844)
0 0 (1,428,844)
0 0 718,276
1,547 0 4,407,899
0 (251,836) 0
0 0 (2,215,584)
0 0 (2,215,584)
196 530 19,945
1,743 (251,306) 2,212,260
91,162 251,306 8,071,023
$ 92,905 $ 0 $ 10,283,283
$ 92,905 $ 0 $ 10,283,283
$ 92,905 $ 0 $ 10,283,283
$ 0 $ 0 $ 163,724

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, ldaho
Statement of Cash Flows -
Proprietary Funds (continued)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Irrigation
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 1,638,805 $ (412,509) $ 577,584
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 399,186 1,816,686 182,624
Changes in Assets, Liabilities, and Deferrals:
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (41,437) (48,618) 9,200
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Items (2,181) 3,676 178
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflows - Pension 76,167 89,430 21,300
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (7,777) 32,650 124,950
Increase (Decrease) in Due to KeyBank LID 0 127,876 0
Increase (Decrease) in Benefits and Wages Payable 672 402 1,688
Increase (Decrease) in Payroll Taxes Payable 2,065 3,146 635
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits From Others 7,400 0 0
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenues 0 0 (860)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability (33,400) (39,204) (9,299)
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows - Pension (46,715) (54,861) (13,107)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 1,992,785 $ 1518674 $ 894,893

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, ldaho
Statement of Cash Flows -
Proprietary Funds (continued)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Trash Well Mitigation Total
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 3,826 $ 0 $ 1,807,706
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 0 0 2,398,496
Changes in Assets, Liabilities, and Deferrals:
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (2,279) 0 (83,134)
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Items 0 0 1,673
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflows - Pension 0 0 186,897
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 0 0 149,823
Increase (Decrease) in Due to KeyBank LID 0 0 127,876
Increase (Decrease) in Benefits and Wages Payable 0 0 2,762
Increase (Decrease) in Payroll Taxes Payable 0 0 5,846
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits From Others 0 0 7,400
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenues 0 0 (860)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability 0 0 (81,903)
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows - Pension 0 0 (114,683)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 1547 $ 0 $ 4,407,899

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position -
Fiduciary Funds
September 30, 2017

Agency Funds
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 384,170
Total Assets 384,170
Deferred Outflows 0
Liabilities
Due to Others 384,170
Total Liabilities 384,170
Deferred Inflows 0
Net Position $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of City of Kuna, Idaho (the City), which has
responsibility and control over all activities related to general operations, public safety, planning and
zoning, and utilities within the City. The City receives funding from local, state, and federal government
sources and must comply with all of the requirements of these funding source entities. However, the City
is not included in any other governmental reporting entity as defined by generally accepted accounting
principles. City Council members are elected by the public and have decision-making authority, the power
to designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and the primary accountability
for fiscal matters. In addition, the City’s reporting entity does not contain any component units as defined
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display
information about the financial activities of the City, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business-type activities of the City. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
each activity of the business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City’s governmental
activities.

o Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and,
therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.

e Indirect expenses of the general government related to the administration and support of the City’s
programs, such as personnel and accounting (but not interest on long-term debt) are allocated to
programs based on their percentage of total primary government expenses. Interest expenses are
allocated to the programs that manage the capital assets financed with long-term debt.

e Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes and state formula aid, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds,
including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and
enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds
are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

e General fund. This is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
City, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

e Late Comer’s Fee fund. This fund accumulates monies received for new building permits to
reimburse development agreements for oversizing of utility lines when installed in an initial
development.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Proprietary fund operating revenues and expenses are related to providing water, sewer, irrigation, trash,
and well mitigation services to the residents and businesses of the City and providing services to other
parts of the City government. Revenue and expenses arising from capital and non-capital financing
activities and from investing activities are presented as non-operating revenues or expenses.

The City has the following major enterprise funds:

e Water fund. This fund accounts for the activities of the City’s water supply system, pumping
stations, and collection systems.

Sewer fund. This fund accounts for the operations and collections of the City’s sewer system.
Irrigation fund. This fund accounts for the operations and collections of the City’s irrigation system.
Trash fund. This fund accounts for the operations and collections of the City’s trash services.

Well Mitigation fund. This fund accounts for impact fees collected for addressing concerns of
water shortages due to new wells.

Fiduciary funds consists of one agency fund. This fund accounts for other monies collected and held for
others. The City is responsible for ensuring that all the assets reported in this fund is used for its intended
purpose. The City’s fiduciary activity is reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position.

Basis of Accounting

The government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash flows take place.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include property taxes, grants, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the fiscal year in which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and
available. The City considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are
collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, and claims and judgments, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term liabilities and acquisitions
under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Fund Balance Reporting in Governmental Funds

Different measurement focuses and bases of accounting are used in the government-wide Statement of
Net Position and in the governmental fund Balance Sheet.

The City uses the following fund balance categories in the governmental fund financial statements:

¢ Nonspendable. Prepaid items that are permanently precluded from conversion to cash.
e Restricted. Balances constrained to a specific purpose by enabling legislation, external parties, or
constitutional provisions.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e Assigned. Limitations imposed on balances through intentions of the City Council or a body or
official designated by the City Council.

e Unassigned. Balances available for any purpose.

The remaining fund balance classification (committed) is not applicable. However, if there had been
committed funds, these amounts would have been decided by the City Council, the City’s highest level of
decision making authority, through a formal action.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the City funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost-
reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are
incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted resources available to finance the program. When both
restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s intent to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

There is also no formal policy regarding the use of committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances.
However, it is the City’s intent that when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any
of the unrestricted classifications of fund balance could be used, the City considers the committed
amounts to be reduced first, followed by the assigned amounts, and then the unassigned amounts.

The City Council has authorized the City Treasurer to assign funds. As of September 30, 2017, $182,389
has been assigned for capital improvement projects.

Details of restricted funds are as follows:

Fund Purpose

Grant Fund These are either grant awards that are restricted by the grant agreement or donations
from outside parties who have placed restrictions on how funds they've donated must be
spent.

Impact Fee Fees that are collected at the time a new building permit is issued and restricted by
Idaho Code 67-8210 for the development of parks as the City contiues to grow.

Late Comers' Monies are held in a fiduciary capacity in an agency fund. Prior development

Fund agreements between the City and developers dictate that certain future monies received
by the City are to be reimbursed to the developers and to the City following receipt.

Assets and Liabilities

Cash Equivalents

The City requires all cash belonging to the City to be placed in custody of the Treasurer. A “Pooled Cash”
concept is therefore used in maintaining the cash and investment accounts in the accounting records.
Under this method, all cash is pooled for investment purposes and each fund has equity in the pooled
amount. All amounts included in the pooled cash and investment accounts are considered to be cash and
cash equivalents. See Note 2.

Receivables

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts. However,
the City believes all receivables are collectible and an allowance is unnecessary at this time.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property Tax Calendar

The City receives tax revenue from Ada County. The County is responsible for property valuation and
collection of tax levies. The taxes that have not been remitted to the City as at September 30, 2017 are
considered by the City as a receivable.

The City levies its real property taxes through the county in September of each year based upon the
assessed valuation as of the previous July 1. Property taxes are due in two installments on December 20
and June 20 and are considered delinquent on January 1 and July 1, at which time the property is subject
to lien.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual or estimated historical cost based on appraisals or deflated current
replacement cost. Contributed assets are reported at estimated fair value at the time received.

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar value above which asset acquisitions are added to the capital asset
accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of capital assets reported in the government-
wide statements and proprietary funds are shown below:

Capitalization Depreciation  Estimated

Policy Method Useful Life
Buildings and Improvements $5,000 Straight-Line 15 - 40 Years
Equipment and Vehicles $5,000 Straight-Line 5 - 15 Years

General infrastructure assets acquired prior to October 1, 2003, are not reported in the basic financial
statements. General infrastructure assets include all roads and bridges and other infrastructure assets
acquired subsequent to October 1, 2003. However, the City does not report infrastructure such as roads
and streets. These assets are owned and maintained by Ada County Highway District. The City has no
control over this entity.

Depreciation is used to allocate the actual or estimated historical cost of all capital assets over their
estimated useful lives.

Compensated Absences

The City uses the vesting method to compute compensated absences for vacation time.
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, related deferrals, and pension expense, information
about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho Base Plan (Base Plan)
and additions to/deductions from the Base Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
basis as they are reported by the Base Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of

employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

As of September 30, 2017, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $11,435,427 and the respective
bank balances totaled $11,445,988. $500,000 of the total bank balance was insured by the FDIC.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be
returned. As of September 30, 2017, $10,945,988 of the City’s deposits were not covered by the federal
depository insurance or by collateral held by the City’s agent or pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent in the name of the City, and thus were exposed to custodial credit risk. The City also
keeps $1,100 cash on hand.

The City of Kuna uses the following procedures to mitigate the bank default risk of loss associated with the
City’s demand deposits which exceed the FDIC insurance coverage limit of $250,000 per financial
institution:

e Partner with a large federally chartered bank with a solid history and strong credit worthiness
rating;

e Subscribe to and monitor online rating agency reports regularly as provided by the “Big Three”
rating agencies (Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, Fitch Group);

e Monitor online FDIC information regarding financial institutions which have been on watch lists
and/or which have failed recent stress tests;

¢ Monitor bank-specific online rating agency reports (Bauer Financial, Inc.; IDC Financial
Publishing, Inc.; Veribanc) for bank rating information. The aforementioned entities offer very
specific in-depth information for a fee, and also offer free high-level data.

The City does not have a formal policy limiting its exposure to custodial credit risk.

Custodial Risk — Investments

Custodial credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The City does not have a formal policy limiting its custodial risk for investments. The City of
Kuna uses the following procedures to mitigate the risk of loss associated with the City’s investments:

The City’s only investment resides with the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP), a diversified
investment pool comprised of funds from various ldaho government entities. The pool is managed by
the Idaho State Treasurer’s Office, which has safety and preservation of principal as its primary
objective for the pool. An investment in the pool is not guaranteed by the FDIC nor any other
government agency and, as it is with any investment, it is possible to lose money by investing in the
LGIP. The City regularly monitors the diversified portfolio of the LGIP holdings and has placed a high
level of trust in the Idaho State Treasurer’s Office to effectively manage the City’s investment in the
pool.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal policy limiting investment maturities that would help manage its exposure
to fair value losses from increasing interest rates.

Investments

The City participates in the State of Idaho Investment Pool, which has not been rated. The pool is not
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other regulatory body. Oversight of the
pool is with the State Treasurer, and Idaho Code defines allowable investments. The value of the City’s
investment in the pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based on the
City’s amortized cost deposited in the pool. Participants have overnight availability to their funds, up to $10
million. Withdrawals of more than $10 million require 3 business day’s notification. The State Treasurer
does not provide any legally binding guarantees to support the value of the shares to participants. The City
follows Idaho Statute that outlines qualifying investment options as follows:

Idaho Code authorizes the City to invest any available funds in obligations issued or guaranteed by
the United States Treasury, the State of Idaho, local Idaho municipalities and taxing districts, the Farm
Credit System, or Idaho public corporations, as well as time deposit accounts and repurchase
agreements.

The City’s investments at September 30, 2017 are summarized as follows:

Maturity in Years
Investment Amortized Cost Less Than 1 1-5
External Investment Pool $ 2,531,265 $ 2,531,265 $ 0

At year-end, the cash and investments were reported in the basic financial statements in the following
categories:

Governmental Business-type Fiduciary
Activities Activities Total Funds
Cash $ 2,702,464 $ 8,419,513 $ 11,121,977 $ 314,560
Investments categorized as cash
equivalents 597,885 1,863,770 2,461,655 69,610

$ 3,300,349 $ 10,283,283 $ 13,583,632 $ 384,170

DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

Amounts due from other governmental units consist of state sales tax of $78,189, liquor apportionment of
$35,552, and state revenue sharing of $193,623 from the State of Idaho; a community development block
grant of $291,973 from the Idaho Department of Commerce; and a TMA/TAP grant of $180,943 from the
Idaho Department of Transportation for a total of $780,280.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Vacation leave is granted to all regular City employee after the first month of employment. In the event of
termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation leave. A summary of the current year
activity and year-end liability is as follows:

Beginning Earned Used Ending Current
Gowvernmental Activities $ 62,292 $ 88346 $ 71,620 $ 79,018 $ 71,620
Business-type Activities 110,751 135,707 136,832 109,626 109,626

$ 173,043 $ 224,053 $ 208,452 $ 188,644 $ 181,246

PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The City contributes to the Base Plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan administered by the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI or System) that covers
substantially all employees of the State of Idaho, its agencies and various participating political
subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and investment
earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements
and the required supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI
website at www.persi.idaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Base Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members

appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law requires that two members of
the Board be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service, and three members who are
Idaho citizens and are not members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

Pension Benefits

The Base Plan provides retirement, disability, death and survivor benefits of eligible members or
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members’ years of service, age, and highest average salary.
Members become fully vested in their retirement benefits with five years of credited service (5 months for
elected or appointed officials). Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages
specified for their employment classification. The annual service retirement allowance for each month of
credited service is 2.0% (2.3% for policeffirefighters) of the average monthly salary for the highest
consecutive 42 months.

The benefit payments for the Base Plan are calculated using a benefit formula adopted by the Idaho
Legislature. The Base Plan is required to provide a 1% minimum cost of living increase per year, provided
the Consumer Price Index increases 1% or more. The PERSI Board has the authority to provide higher
cost of living increases to a maximum of Consumer Price Index movement or 6%, whichever is less;
however, any amount above the 1% minimum is subject to review by the Idaho Legislature.

Member and Employer Contributions

Member and employer contributions paid to the Base Plan are set by statute and are established as a
percent of covered compensation. Contribution rates are determined by the PERSI Board within
limitations, as defined by state law. The Board may make periodic changes to employer and employee
contribution rates (expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll) that are adequate to accumulate
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

PENSION PLAN (continued)

The contribution rates for employees are set by statute at 60% of the employer rate for general employees
and 72% for police and firefighters. As of June 30, 2017, it was 6.79% for general employees and 8.36%
for police and firefighters. The employer contribution rate as a percent of covered payroll is set by the
Retirement Board and was 11.32% for general employees and 11.66% for police and firefighters. The
City’s employer contributions were $225,160 for the year ended September 30, 2017.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense (Revenue), and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

As of September 30, 2017, the City reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share of contributions in the Base Plan
pension plan relative to the total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan employers. As of June
30, 2017, the City’s proportion was .0653378%.

For the year ended September 30, 2017, the City recognized pension expense of $205,351. At September
30, 2017, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 142,272 $ 92,524
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 18,992 0
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan 0 61,532
investments
Changes in the employer's proportion and differences between the 135,179 6,831
employer's contributions and the employer's proportionate contributions
City contributions subsequent to the measurement date 60,147 0
Total $ 356590 $ 160,887

$60,147 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from employer
contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ending September 30, 2018.

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions
through the System (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2016, the beginning of the
measurement period ended June 30, 2017, is 4.9 years and 5.5 years for the measurement period ended
June 30, 2016.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as follows:

Year Ended
September 30,
2018 $ (19,526)
2019 $ 132,792
2020 $ 62,714
2021 $ (40,414)
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

PENSION PLAN (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee groups. Level
percentages of payroll normal costs are determined using the Entry Age Normal Cost Method. Under the
Entry Age Normal Cost Method, the actuarial present value of the projected benefits of each individual
included in the actuarial valuation is allocated as a level percentage of each year’s earnings of the
individual between entry age and assumed exit age. The Base Plan amortizes any unfunded actuarial
accrued liability based on a level percentage of payroll. The maximum amortization period for the Base
Plan permitted under Section 59-1322, Idaho Code, is 25 years.

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 3.25%

Salary increases 4.25 - 10.00%

Salary inflation 3.75%

Investment rate of return 7.10%, net of investment expenses
Cost-of-living adjustments 1.00%

Mortality rates were based on the RP — 2000 combined table for healthy males or females as appropriate
with the following offsets:

Set back three years for teachers

No offset for male police and firefighters

Forward one year for female police and firefighters

Set back one year for all general employees and beneficiaries

An experience study was performed for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2013, which reviewed all
economic and demographic assumptions other than mortality. Mortality and all economic assumptions
were studied in 2014 for the period from July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2013. The total pension liability as
of June 30, 2017 is based on the results of an actuarial valuation date of July 1, 2017.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using the building
block approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation.

Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return assumption, the
System relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions.
Specifically, the System uses consultants, investment managers, and trustees to develop capital market
assumptions in analyzing the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the System’s formal policy
for asset allocation are shown below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more conservative
than the current allocation of the System’s assets.

The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding expected

inflation to expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The capital
market assumptions are as of January 1, 2017.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

PENSION PLAN (continued)

Capital Market Assumptions
Expected Expected Strategic Strategic

Asset Class Return* Risk Normal Ranges

Equities 70% 66% - 77%
Broad Domestic Equity 9.15% 19.00% 55% 50% - 65%
International 9.25% 20.20% 15% 10% - 20%

Fixed Income 3.05% 3.75% 30% 23% - 33%
Cash 2.25% 0.90% 0% 0% - 5%

Expected Expected Expected Expected

Total Fund Return Inflation Real Return Risk
Actuary 7.00% 3.25% 3.75% N/A
Portfolio 6.58% 2.25% 4.33% 12.67%

*Expected arithmetic return net of fees and expenses

Actuarial Assumptions

Assumed Inflation - Mean 3.25%
Assumed Inflation - Standard Deviation 2.00%
Portfolio Arithmetic Mean Return 8.42%
Portfolio Long-Term Expected Geometric Rate of Return 7.50%
Assumed Investment Expenses 0.40%
Long-Term Expected Geometric Rate of Return, Net of Investment Expenses 7.10%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rate. Based on these assumptions, the pension plan’s net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability. The long-term expected rate of return was determined
net of pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense.

Sensitivity of the City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 7.10%, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower (6.10%) or 1% higher (8.10%) than the current
rate:
1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
(6.10%) Rate (7.10%) (8.10%)

City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) $ 2386955 $ 1,026,998 $ (103,162)
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

PENSION PLAN (continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
PERSI financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.persi.idaho.gov.

TRANSFERS

$ 608,075 Transfer from the General fund to nonmajor funds for budgeted expenditures.
218,624 Transfer from nonmajor funds to the General fund for unspent funds.
251,836 Transfer from the Well Mitigation fund to the Water fund to close out the fund.
$ 1,078,535

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The City is committed to several operating leases. The agreements call for monthly payments ranging
from $96 to $349. The leases expire at various times through August 2022. Lease expense for the year
totaled $8,634. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Amount
2018 $ 7,928
2019 7,928
2020 5,004
2021 4,188
2022 3,839

528887

OTHER COMMITMENTS

The City has two credit cards with credit limits totaling $10,000. Total available credit on the cards as of
September 30, 2017, was $6,520.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to a considerable number of risks of loss including, but not limited to, a) damage to
and loss of property and contents, b) employee torts, c) professional liabilities, i.e. errors and omissions, d)
environmental damage, e) worker’'s compensation, i.e. employee injuries, and f) medical insurance costs
of its employees. Commercial insurance policies are purchased to transfer the risk of loss for property and
content damage, employee torts, and professional liabilities.
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CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017, was as follows:

Gowvernmental Activities: 10/1/2016 Additions Disposals 9/30/2017
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 821,118 $ 0 $ 0 $ 821,118

Construction in Progress 1,142 680,593 0 681,735
Total Nondepreciable Assets 822,260 680,593 0 1,502,853
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings 745,598 0 0 745,598

Equipment 470,341 137,606 0 607,947

Improvements 600,568 88,151 0 688,719

Vehicles 289,166 18,499 0 307,665
Total Depreciable Assets 2,105,673 244,256 0 2,349,929
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings 339,997 22,994 0 362,991

Equipment 410,234 26,175 0 436,409

Improvements 221,373 22,290 0 243,663

Vehicles 193,222 26,077 0 219,299
Total Accumulated Depreciation 1,164,826 97,536 0 1,262,362
Net Depreciable Assets 940,847 146,720 0 1,087,567
Capital Assets - Net $ 1,763,107 $ 827,313 $ 0 $ 2,590,420
Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of the City as follows:

General Administration $ 97,536
Business-type Activities: 10/1/2016 Additions Disposals 9/30/2017
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 1,964,607 $ 163,724 $ 0 $ 2,128,331

Construction in Progress 67,848 55,310 (67,848) 55,310
Total Nondepreciable Assets 2,032,455 219,034 (67,848) 2,183,641
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Buildings 40,607,517 0 0 40,607,517

Equipment 1,453,401 159,628 0 1,613,029

Improvements 26,346,947 2,040,896 0 28,387,843

Vehicles 674,949 27,597 0 702,546
Total Depreciable Assets 69,082,814 2,228,121 0 71,310,935
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings 7,007,289 1,357,516 0 8,364,805

Equipment 976,266 128,626 0 1,104,892

Improvements 11,297,686 881,807 0 12,179,493

Vehicles 563,488 30,500 0 593,988
Total Accumulated Depreciation 19,844,729 2,398,449 0 22,243,178
Net Depreciable Assets 49,238,085 (170,328) 0 49,067,757
Capital Assets - Net $ 51,270,540 $ 48,706 $ (67,848) $ 51,251,398
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Schedule of Employer's Share of Net Pension Liability

Employer's portion of the net pension liability

City of Kuna, Idaho

PERSI - Base Plan*

Last 10 - Fiscal Years

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability

Employer's covered payroll

Employer's proportional share of the net pension liability as a percentage of

its covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability
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2016 2015

0.065338%
1,027,058 $
1,988,773 $

0.058449% 0.053872%
1,184,916 $ 709,410
1,919,620 $ 1,534,916

61.73% 46.22%

87.26% 91.38%

* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a full 10-year trend is

compiled, the City will present information for the years the information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2017.
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Statutorily required contribution

City of Kuna, Idaho
Schedule of Employer Contributions
PERSI - Base Plan*

Last 10 - Fiscal Years
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Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution

Contribution (deficiency) excess
Employer's covered payroll

2017 2016 2015

$ 225,160 $ 217,319 $ 173,753
(225,160) (217,319) (173,753)

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0

$ 1988773 $ 1,919,620 $ 1,534,916
11.32% 11.32% 11.32%

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

* GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a full 10-year trend is
compiled, the City will present information for the years the information is available.

Data is reported as of September 30, 2017.
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Budgetary (GAAP Basis) Comparison Schedule
General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
Budgeted Amounts
Original Final Actual Variance
Revenues

Property Taxes $ 2,071,482 % 2,071,482 % 2,121,168 $ 49,686

Licenses and Permits 16,459 16,459 18,364 1,905

Charges for Services 983,236 983,236 1,419,318 436,082

Intergovernmental 967,079 967,079 1,081,494 114,415

Interest 812 812 3,580 2,768

Other 44,095 44,095 31,861 (12,234)
Total Revenues 4,083,163 4,083,163 4,675,785 592,622
Expenditures

Current:

Salaries and Benefits 1,424,233 1,424,233 1,378,317 45,916

Maintenance and Operations 3,697,198 3,697,198 2,490,523 1,206,675
Total Expenditures 5,121,431 5,121,431 3,868,840 1,252,591
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures (1,038,268) (1,038,268) 806,945 1,845,213
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (608,075) (608,075) (608,075) 0
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (608,075) (608,075) (389,451) 218,624
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,646,343) (1,646,343) 417,494 2,063,837
Fund Balances - Beginning 1,646,343 1,646,343 1,699,750 53,407
Fund Balances - Ending $ 0 $ 0 $ 2117244 $ 2,117,244
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Revenues
Interest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Contingency
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Budgetary (GAAP Basis) Comparison Schedule
Late Comer's Fee Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
Budgeted Amounts
Original Final Actual Variance
$ 148 $ 148 % 2,436 $ 2,288
458,775 458,775 1,290,723 831,948
458,923 458,923 1,293,159 834,236
73 73 0 73
458,850 458,850 1,332,310 (873,460)
458,923 458,923 1,332,310 (873,387)
0 0 (39,151) (39,151)
0 0 106,308 106,308
$ 0 $ 0 $ 67,157 $ 67,157
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

A. Prior to September 1, the Treasurer, Mayor, and City Council prepare a proposed operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

B. Public hearings are conducted at the City Hall to obtain taxpayer comments.

C. Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

D. The City is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; however,
no revision can be made to increase the overall tax supported funds except when federal or state
grants are approved. The City, however, must follow the same budgetary procedures as they followed
when the original budget was approved. The budget for Enterprise funds may also be revised in the

same manner as those situations involving federal and state grants.

E. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the
General fund and Special Revenue funds.

F. The budget is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

G. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. The City does not use
the encumbrance method of accounting.

EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS

Expenditures exceeded appropriations in the Late Comer’s Fee fund by $873,387.
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Supplemental Schedule of Revenues by Source -
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund

For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Budget Actual Variance
Property Taxes
Taxes $ 2,067,086 $ 2,115,942 % 48,856
Interest and Penalties 4,396 5,226 830
2,071,482 2,121,168 49,686
Licenses and Permits
Business Licenses 301 2,164 1,863
Liquor Licenses 5,063 6,101 1,038
Beer Licenses 2,375 1,788 (587)
Wine Licenses 1,700 950 (750)
Dog Licenses 6,254 6,706 452
Catering Permits 241 240 (1)
Vendor Permits 525 415 (110)
16,459 18,364 1,905
Intergovernmental
State Liquor Apportionment 143,195 161,748 18,553
Sales Tax Revenue Sharing - County 200,321 244,239 43,918
Sales Tax Revenue Sharing - State 623,563 675,507 51,944
967,079 1,081,494 114,415
Other
Administration Fees 85,737 183,916 98,179
Franchise Fees 267,391 277,363 9,972
Building Rental 11,002 12,710 1,708
Fine Distribution 42,795 27,968 (14,827)
Interest 812 3,580 2,768
Miscellaneous 1,300 3,893 2,593
Planning and Zoning 617,207 941,966 324,759
RV Dump 1,899 3,363 1,464
1,028,143 1,454,759 426,616
Total Revenue $ 4,083,163 $ 4675785 $ 592,622
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Supplemental Schedule of Expenditures by Object of Expenditure -
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Budget Actual Variance
Salaries and Benefits
FICA $ 65,420 $ 62,720 $ 2,700
Group Life Insurance 797 663 134
Group Medical Insurance 146,870 143,497 3,373
Mayor and City Council Salaries 91,350 88,200 3,150
Medicare 15,300 14,669 631
Pension 116,127 108,721 7,406
Seasonal Salaries 55,216 56,121 (905)
Staff Salaries 908,589 892,220 16,369
Unemployment 6,087 0 6,087
Workman's Compensation 18,477 11,506 6,971
1,424,233 1,378,317 45,916
Maintenance and Operations
Ada County Sheriff 1,594,843 1,594,843 0
Animal Control 61,715 61,633 82
Cleaning Offices 9,388 8,866 522
Code Enforcement 850 0 850
Contingency Fund 1,227,238 125,478 1,101,760
Contract Services 26,864 21,161 5,703
Donations Expenditure 4,500 4,500 0
Dues and Memberships 36,572 34,687 1,885
Elections 750 0 750
Impact Fee/ACHD 900 882 18
Legal Publications 5,150 7,203 (2,053)
Liability Insurance 27,020 27,020 0
Maintenance and Repair 65,102 85,729 (20,627)
Meetings 11,016 2,464 8,552
Bank Fees 37,006 16,249 20,757
Supplies 29,799 33,497 (3,698)
Postage and Billing 14,318 12,447 1,871
Professional Services 345,697 285,887 59,810
Rent - City Hall 2,082 2,978 (896)
Rent - Equipment 5,250 5,400 (150)
Telephone 15,354 18,523 (3,169)
Training 17,194 10,352 6,842
Travel and Membership Dues 2,775 82 2,693
Uniforms 1,830 918 912
Utilities 134,481 111,505 22,976
Vehicle Expenditure 19,504 18,219 1,285
3,697,198 2,490,523 1,206,675
Total Expenditures $ 5121431 $ 3,868,840 $ 1,252,591
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Combining Balance Sheet -
Nonmajor Funds
September 30, 2017
Capital Projects
Grant Capital Impact
Fund Outlay Fee Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 39,500 218,120 $ 477,961 735,581
Interest Receivable 13 0 0 13
Intergovernmental Receivable, Net 472,916 0 0 472,916
Total Assets 512,429 218,120 477,961 1,208,510
Deferred Outflows 0 0 0 0
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 512,429 218,120 $ 477,961 1,208,510
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 407,369 35731 $ 0 443,100
Total Liabilities 407,369 35,731 0 443,100
Deferred Inflows 0 0 0 0
Fund Balances
Assigned 0 182,389 0 182,389
Restricted 105,060 0 477,961 583,021
Total Fund Balances 105,060 182,389 477,961 765,410
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows,
and Fund Balances $ 512,429 218,120 $ 477,961 1,208,510
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Revenues
Grants and Contributions
Intergovernmental
Interest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Administration
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning
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City of Kuna, Idaho
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances — Nonmajor Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
Capital Projects
Grant Capital Impact
Fund Outlay Fee Total
$ 736,786 0 $ 0 736,786
216 0 0 216
30 0 456,364 456,394
737,032 0 456,364 1,193,396
708,338 0 0 708,338
0 283,357 0 283,357
708,338 283,357 0 991,695
28,694 (283,357) 456,364 201,701
0 608,075 0 608,075
0 (218,624) 0 (218,624)
0 389,451 0 389,451
28,694 106,094 456,364 591,152
76,366 76,295 21,597 174,258
$ 105,060 182,389 $ 477,961 765,410

Fund Balances - Ending
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Honorable Mayor
and City Council
City of Kuna, ldaho

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Kuna, Idaho, as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 11, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Badley & (Zo.

Nampa, Idaho
June 11, 2018
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Internal Equity and Compensation Plan

o TE g, CITY OF KUNA
: Q“% P.O. BOX 13

KUNA, ID 83634
www.kunacity.id.gov

Telephone (208) 922-5546 Email: fgiddings@kunalD.gov
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Stear and Council
FROM: Fabiola Giddings, Human Resources
RE: Internal Equity and Compensation Plan Project
DATE: June 29, 2018

Mayor and Council,

| am requesting $5,043.00 out of Contingency for an Internal Equity and Compensation
Plan Project by BDPA, Inc

BDPA, Inc will assist human resources in a classification review, review of job
descriptions, and a realistic picture of market rates for the City as a whole by analyzing
current wage information, determining the general wage trends of other agencies, and
then comparing that data with an average of City wages. The end result will be to refine
the existing pay plan to have flexibility in the pay structure, address employee status
changes appropriately and consistently, and establish and maintain internal equity and
that can be used in the future by human resources staff for new or re-defined jobs.

Thank you,

Fabiola Giddings
Human Resources

Page 1 of 1
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Internal Equity and Compensation Plan

]]‘]‘I
BDPA, Inc.

A Human Resources Consulting Group

June 14, 2018
Fabiola Giddings
Richard T. Roats, City Attorney
City of Kuna

Dear Fabiola and Richard,

It was a pleasure meeting you both yesterday. Thank you for inviting BDPA to present a proposal
to review existing job descriptions and compensation system, complete a review of Internal
Equity (examine jobs assigned to pay levels), and determine the City’s market position via the
average of other employers’ rates for similar jobs. We'll also work with you to develop a revised
pay structure that provides flexibility for changing market conditions, provides salary growth
opportunities for good and high performing employees, and conforms to the Mayor and Council’s
pay philosophy.

We understand the City of Kuna has about 47 employees in about XX classifications.

Classification Plan Review
Our first step in this project will be to meet with the Project Manager and designated others to
clarify goals and outcomes and to finalize the project scope and timelines.

A review of Internal Equity establishes a hierarchy of jobs across occupational categories and
levels of responsibility. This enables the City to provide justification on how employees are paid
and validation for the Equal Pay Act and Lilly Ledbetter Act. Using common valuation factors, jobs
are eventually assigned to pay grades. Every job is reviewed and evaluated as though it is vacant:
the incumbent’s personal skills, education, or experience is not considered; the focus is on the
job’s primary functions and minimum qualifications.

BDPA will review the City’s current classification process and work with the Project Manager and
selected others to ensure there is an appropriate methodology customized for the City’s use. If
the City desires, we will utilize its current approach to determining internal equity but BDPA
typically utilizes the Whole Job Method of job valuation to determine internal equity because it
makes sense, is flexible, and conforms to regulatory compliance. If the City wishes to use our
methodology, we will apply that.

BDPA will review all existing job descriptions and, using the agreed-upon job valuation
methodology, and review or recommend revisions to the City’s Kinds and Levels Chart that
displays positions based on internal equity. The Kinds and Levels Chart will be reviewed by the
City managers before it is finalized.
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It is important that all employees understand the job valuation and grouping process is based on
the position’s value (not the individual employee’s contributions or performance) to the
organization and not on the salary that may be assigned to the position. The managers’ input is
vital to finalizing a viable process for internal equity; however, BDPA takes seriously its obligation
to be impartial and will make the final recommendations for internal equity to the City and other
managers.

BDPA will provide the City with detailed documentation both on its current classification process
as well as (if needed) a revised approach and recommendations for continued maintenance. It is
our practice to develop useable administrative procedures for our clients to maintain
classification and compensation plans for several years after the project’s completion. All
information will be made available in MS Office format or other configurations agreeable to the
City.

Compensation Plan

BDPA will closely examine the City’s existing compensation plan to determine first, whether it
conforms to the City’s compensation philosophy and then, whether it is competitive in the City’s
market area.

Development of a viable and defensible compensation plan usually requires several steps:

e defining the market area and identifying employers with whom the City competes for
gualified applicants and employees;

e selecting benchmark positions for a market survey that represent a cross-section of the
City’s workforce;

e determining benefit information to be collected for a resulting total compensation
analysis;

e analyzing survey results for an overall, on-the-average comparison;

e defining the City’s compensation philosophy and then using the survey results to develop
a salary structure;

e preparing implementation options and costs;

e developing a final report with administrative guidelines that the City can use to maintain
the classification and compensation system for the next several years.

The detailed process and the survey participants will be mutually defined by the Mayor, Project
Manager, department heads and BDPA because the definition of the labor market within which
the City must compete is critical. The labor market identification should include other employers
that are likely to employ several similar type jobs and are located within the competitive
geographic area to the City, understanding that the geographic area may be different for various
levels of positions and could be local, regional or national.

BDPA will utilize current data from Idaho cities and counties for comparison with Kuna
classifications, for which there is a reasonable match. It is important to acknowledge that it is not
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necessary to collect data for all jobs because the survey results are analyzed to determine the
“overall average” competitiveness of City salaries.

Compiling and Analyzing Survey Results

The purpose of the salary survey is to develop a realistic picture of market rates for the City as
a whole. We accomplish this by analyzing current wage information, determining the general
wage trends of other agencies, and then comparing that data with an average of City wages.

Survey results are analyzed to determine the “overall average” competitiveness of City salaries.
This average allows BDPA to identify a market trend that may be used to design a salary structure
tied to the market. BDPA defines the market rate as the actual average salary paid to employees
performing similar work in other organizations; this is the salary that a City employee could
reasonably expect to make if working for another market employer, based on whatever criteria
or pay philosophy that employer utilizes.

BDPA will analyze the survey data to develop a compilation of results showing the overall average
market ratio (City wages compared to those of competing employers), along with comparisons
of salary ranges, and total compensation. The preliminary results of the salary survey will be
presented to the City for initial review and BDPA will follow-up on questions or issues raised to
clarify survey data if needed. The results will be used to recommend refinements to the existing
pay plan or alternative salary structures as requested.

Salary Structure Design/Refinement

BDPA will review and/or facilitate the identification of the City’s pay philosophy (how should
employees be recognized and rewarded for their contributions while still having a competitive
salary structure to attract and retain staff). This discussion should be discussed with the Mayor
and City Council, as well as Department Heads. The pay philosophy is often considered to be a
policy decision and the City Council is typically asked for their determination, using
recommendations from managers.

Once the pay philosophy has been determined, BDPA will use the survey’s general wage trends
to develop a recommended salary structure that links internal equity (as identified through the
job valuation process) and external competitiveness (as compiled from the salary survey).
Optional design strategies will be discussed with the City and a salary structure will be finalized
through organizing pay grades based on the pre-determined structure alternatives.

Final Report

We will prepare a final report describing our methodology, project results in detail,
recommendations for classification and compensation practices and administrative guidelines
for ongoing administration of the systems.

At completion of the project, BDPA will provide the City with a final report that includes:
A. Classification System documentation:
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A job valuation system and process that establishes and maintains internal equity and
that can be used in the future by human resources staff for new or re-defined jobs

A Kinds and Levels Chart that shows the alignment of jobs throughout the City
Recommendations as appropriate

B. Compensation Plan documentation:

An analysis of Total Compensation (salary and benefits) as compared to the labor market
A new or refined compensation plan that is defensible and ties internal equity to market
competitiveness to maintain the City’s ability to attract and retain qualified applicants
and employees

A pay structure based on the City’s compensation philosophy

Detailed explanation of the market comparability study, including a listing of survey
employers, and materials for future use by City managers and staff

Survey results showing the overall average market ratio (the City’s wages compared to
those of competing employers) and detail pay data by position, and total compensation.

C. Documentation of all completed tasks, methodology, findings and proposals to implement
and maintain the classification and compensation plan. Included in the final report will be
Administrative Guidelines for continued plan administration and maintenance. The

Administrative Guidelines will address such issues as how to maintain the salary structure,
how to address employee status changes (promotions, demotions, transfers, etc.), hire rates,
increases, alternative rewards and other related areas.

Description of the scope of involvement of City staff
BDPA expects to meet with the Project Manager during site visits and to have frequent telephone
conversations questions come up during the study.

We anticipate meeting two times with the Mayor and City Council and Department heads with
each meeting lasting approximately two hours. These meetings will focus on the City’s project
goals and desired outcomes, compensation philosophy and project results. We will request the
assistance of the City to help set up these meetings and notify meeting participants.

We will ask the Project Manager or his/her designee to provide project-related materials (such
as current job descriptions, classification procedures, employee handbook, a listing of employees
by name with job title, date of hire, and current salary, and information relating to the City’s
benefit package).

Project Timeline
We anticipate the project to last approximately three months.

Cost Proposal

We'’ve prepared a cost estimate for this project that is detailed below:
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BDPA Hours: 50 hours x $90/hour S 4,500
10 hrs to review internal equity
14 hrs to collect & analyze salary data
12 hrs to review/update comp plan
6 hrs to complete final report
6 hrs for 2 meetings with Dept. Heads/City Council

10% overhead 500
Travel: 2 trips (40 miles/trip x .54= x 2= $43) 43
Total Fixed Fee $5,043

| will be available to answer any questions you may have. For this project, the contact information
is:

Bonnie Brazier
bdbrazier@msn.com
208-342-3290

Respectfully submitted,

Bonnie Brazier, BDPA, Inc.

BDPA is an equal opportunity employer and complies with all existing State and federal laws
and regulations related to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, other equal opportunity employment
provisions and other federal state and local laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the

work.

This proposal is valid for 60 days.


mailto:bdbrazier@msn.com
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ClTY OF KU NA Bob Bachman, BOC 1, IBC
P.O.BOX 13 Public Works Director
City of Kuna

KUNA, ID 83634

www.kunacity.id.gov

Phone: (208) 577-8794
Email: bbachman@kunaid.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: Bob Bachman - Public Works Director
RE: Request to Hire Utility Locate Position
Date: July 3, 2018

Mayor and Council,

This year we had budgeted to hire a water and sewer seasonal, however, | would like to request to reallocate
those funds in order to hire a full-time Utility Locate Specialist. The two seasonal positions were budgeted at
$11.33 each. The locate position would have a pay range of $16.59 - $18.25 per hour, depending on
experience. This is much more of a priority being that we currently have to take a full-time employee and
dedicate nearly all of their time to doing locates. This position would include him/her be responsible for
correctly identifying underground utilities, accurately mark utilities abiding by all state laws, organize and
manage priority of requests and complete job in locating time frame. It’s a time-consuming process and last
year we had over 1,200 utility locates. | would like to post this as soon as we can, pending approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Bob Bachman
Public Works Director


http://www.kunacity.id.gov/
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CITY OF KUNA
P.O. BOX 13
KUNA, ID 83634
www.kunacity.id.gov
Phone: (208) 577-8794
Fax: (208) 922-5816
Email: bbachman@kunaid.gov

MEMO

From: Bob Bachman; Public Works Director
Bobby Withrow; Parks Director

To: Mayor and Council

RE: Request for Funds for New Parks Building

/D

New Parks Building
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Bob Bachman, BOC 1, IBC
Public Works Director
City of Kuna

Mayor and Council,

This is a request for funds for improvements to the Orchard St Parks Building. With these improvements, it
would allow the Parks Department the ability to start occupying the facility. The improvements would include
some ADA accommodations, flooring, IT and some security features. By having a daily presence in this
building, it would greatly decrease the likelihood of vandalism. This space will be used by the ranger program
as well as the Parks staff. The request is for $15,000. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Bob Bachman
Bobby Withrow
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